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NOTICE

NOTICE |s hereby gliven that the THIRTIETH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING of the Members of the Compariy will be
held ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 08, 2021 AT 11.00 A. M.
through Video Gonferencing { “VC?)/ Other Audio-Visual Means
("OAVMT) to transact the Tollowing business (es):

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

Toconeider and adopt the Audited Financial Statament of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021and
the Reporis of the Board of Directors’ and Audhors’ thereon.

To declare Dividend on Equity Shares for the Financlal Year
ended March31,2021.

To appoint a Director In place of Shrl Gaurav Goenka (DIN:
06375811}, Director, who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himsedffor re-appolntment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4.  Torafify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial

Year 2021-22 and In this regard, to canslder and i thought fit
to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, under the provision of Saection 148 and
other applicable pravisions, if any, of tha Companies Act,
2013 read with Aule 14 of Companles {Audit & Auditors)
Rule, 2014 {including any stabutory modification(s) or re-
anactment{s) thereol, for the time being in forcy), the
remunergion to Mfs K. Q. Qoyal & Assoclates, Cost
Accountants, .Jalpur, { Fimn Registration Number D00024) as
Cost Auditors appolnted by the Board of Directors of the
Company for the Flnanclal Year 2021-22, fixed at Rs.
B5000/- (Rupees Fifty-Five Thousand only) and Taxes as
applicable be and Is hereby ratifled.”

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modHication{s), the following resolution as Speclal
Rasolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provislons of Seclon
187, 198, 203 and all other applicabla  provigsions, if any, of
the Companles Act, 2013 {The Act) and sublectto stabuiony
approvals, f any, consent of the Board be and Is hereby
accorded for payment of the cvensll Managedal remuneration
as 15% of Net Profit of the Company In any year, over and
above an additional remuneration payebls to Mr. R.K
Sureka, Director & CEO during the Financlal Year 2021-22
and the limit specifled In section 197 read with ScheduleVf of
tha Companiss Act 2013 subject to approval by tha
sharsholders Inthsir mesting.”

To consider, and if thought fit, to pase with or without
modHication(s), the following resolutlon as Special
Rezolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provislons of secion
187, 198, 203 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 {Ths Act) and subject to statutory
approvals, H aimy, consent of the company be and Is hereby

accordad for payment of additional remuneration of Rs 3.70
Crores to Mr. R. K. Sureka, {DIN: 00D68043) Director &
CEOQ, during the Financlal Year 2021-22 a5 a reward In
recognition and In conalderation of the services rendered by
him during his smployment with the Company for 27 years,
which wouki be over and above and In addition to the
managsrial limit of 16% of net profit during the Financial Year
2021-22 and the limit specified In sectich 197 read with
Schedule ¥ ofthe Companles Act 2013.

To consider, and i thought fit, to pass with or without
modHlcatlon{a), the following rescludon asz Speclal
Rasolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provislons of tha Companles Act, 2013 and the Companlas
{Appoiniment and Qualification of Directors} Rules, 2014
{Inciuding any stehutory modiicatlon{s} or re-enactment
thereot for the tima belng In force} and Regulation 17 of the
Securitles and Exchange Board of Irdia (Usting Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, M.
Mahadevan {DIN: 007868931) who was appointed as an
Indepandent Director of the Company I the Board Meeting
hedd on.July 31, 2021 and In respact of whom the Company
has received a Notice in writing under Section 180 of the
Companles Act, 2013 from & member proposing his
candidatura for the office of Director, be and |a hereby re-
appolnted &5 an Indepandant Dirsctor of the Company to
held office for § {fve) consecutive years for a second tem
upio 31stMerch, 2026",

To conslder, and i thought fit to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as Special
Rasolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectian
196, 197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V and all other
applicable provisions, i any, of the Companies Act, 2013
{The Acf) and subject to statutory approvals, If any, consent
be and Iz hereby accorded for extenslon of terms of
appointment from 1at April 2022 to 30th September, 2024
and to fix the remuneration for a perod of 3% vears lLe.
ramaining term of appointment from 01.04.2021 to
31.,03.2022 and reappoiniment pariod from 15t Aprll 2022 to
30th September, 2024, of Shi Gaurav Goenka (DIN:
DO375811), Joint Managing Director on account of Basic
Salary, Special Alowances, perquisiies and an additienal
remuneration as mentioned balow :-

1. Remumneration:-
i BasloSalary: As. 7.5( Lakhs Par Month
(i) Special Allowances Rs. 4.00 Lakhs per month

(il Perquisites: In additlon to the salary & Speclal
Allowances, tha following perquishes will ba allowed:
The parquisites are dassified into three categores 'A B &0’

&5 balow:




1 | |8

CATEGORY-A

(a) Expenditure Incumred on gas, electrichy and water shall
be paidf reembursed by the compeany.

(b} Medlcal Expenseas incumrad for saif and familly In case of
hospitalization,

(c) Leava Travael Conceaslon for salf & family once In ayear
o any destination in India or Abroad,
(dy FeeofClubs forganization (subject to maximum 2 no™s).

(&) Premlum for health Insurance, Personal Accldent &
Parsonal Life insurance.

 Anyotherperquishtes as per Company's Rulas within the
cailing perquisites of Re. 1.00 lakhs Por Manth.

Mota: All the perquishes will be Interchangsable |.e. any
ax0888 in a particular perquisite may be permissibla by a
corespending reduction In one or more of the other
per-quisite(s) or the calling of perquisites may be reduced
by comesponding Increase in Basle Salary & Allowances,

CATEGORY-B

The following perquisites shall also be paid to tha Joint
Managing Director and these will not be Included In the
computation of the celling on perquisttes mentioned above:

(®) Company's contributlon to Provident Fund &
Superannuation Fund to the extent these singly or put
toqethar are nottaxable under the Incomsa Tax Act, 1961,

(by Gratulty Inaccordance with the Compamy’s Aules.

{¢) Encashmentof leave Inaccordancewith the Company’s
Rules.

CATEGORY-C

(a) Provigion of car with driver for use on Company's
business {not considerad as a perquisits). The uss of car
for private purpose shall be billed by the Company to the
Joint Managing Director

(b} Provision of telephone with Intemet connection at the
residence of the Joint Managing Director at Company's
cost {not conasidersd a& a perquisits). Personal keng
distance calls shall be billed by the Company to the Jaint
Managing Director.

2. Other Torms for additional remwuneration:

In addidon to the Salary, ABowances and Penquisites, as
specified above, the Joint Managing Director shall also be
antitled to recelve an additional remuneration as
Commisslon at 1% of the Net Profite of the Company
computed in the manner laid down in Section 198 of tha
Companies Act, 2013 as decided by the Momination &
Remuneration Commitesand the Board of Directors.

Whetein any financlal year during the tenure of Jolnt
Managing Director, the Company has ne profita or s profits
ara inadequate, the Company shall pay to Joint Managing
Director remuneration by way of Salary and Perquishes as

speciilad above as minimum remuneration, sublect however
to the pravisione of Schedule V to the Companiss Adct, 2013
and suich approvals as may be raquired.

In the evert of any amandment in Schedula ¥V of the
Companles Act, 2013 the limlit as specifled In revisad
schedule shall be applicable.

The Board of Directors of the Company be and Is hereby
authorized to alter, vary and modify the terms and conditions
of appointment of Shrl Gauray Goenka DIN: 00375811)
from time to iime durng the tenure of hls appolntment as
Joint Managing Director of the Company including ealary,
Spaclal Allowances, perquisltes and additlonal
remuneration.

However, the cverall Manageral Remuneration shall not
axcead 16% of net profit of the company inany year.

The Board of Dirsctors of the Company be and ks hereby
authorized to settle any questions, doubts or difficulties and
to do all such ects, deeds, matters and things a5 may be
necessary, deskabls or expedlent to ghve sffect to this
reaolution without bairng required to sesk further approval of
the Members and the approval of the Members shall he
deemed to have been given thereto expressly by the
authority of this resciution.”

Registerad Office:
E-10,11 & F14t2 16

By order of the Board of Diractors
For Foddar Plgments Limited

RICC Industrial Area, Skapura, Sd-
Jalpur- 302 022 MAVIN JAIN
Tel: 91 M 41-2770202/203 AVP (Legal) &
E-mall: Jalpur@poeddarplgmentshd.com Company Secretary

Wabaite: www.paddarpigmentsitd.com
CIN: L24117RJ1 981 PLLCO0B30T

DATE: 31" July, 2021

NOTES:

1. @wen the outbreak of the COVID-18 pandemic, soclal
distancing norms and continulng restrlcdons on the
movameant of persons at several places in the country and
according to General Clrculars Ne.14/2020, 17/2020 ,
20/2020 and 02/2021 dated Apri 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and
May 5, 2020 and January 13, 2021 respectively, Issusd by
the Ministry of Gorporate Afialrs ("MCA Circulars™ and
Circular No. SEBIHO/CGFDYCMDA/CIR/P/2020/78 dated
May 12, 2020 Issued by the Securittiss and Exchange Board
of Indla ("SEB| Circular™y and In compllance with the
previsions of the Companiss Act, 2013 (the Act”) and the
SEBI {Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Ragulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulatons™, tha 30th
AQM of the Company ks being conducted through YC/OAVM
Faclitty, which doas not require the physlcal pressnca of the
Members et & comman vanue, the deemed venues for tha
30th AGM shall be the Reglsterad Office of the Compeny.



The BExplanatory Statement satting out matarlal facts, undar
Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, Secratawial
Standard-2 on Genoral Mestings and Raguiation 36 of the
Securlles and Exchange Board of Indla {Listing Obligations
and Discloaws Requiremernts) Reguiations, 2015 in respect
of the Speclal Business under e Nos. 4,5 6,7 & 8 of the
accompanying Notice is annexed haerein.

The detallz required under Llsting Regulations and
Seoretarial Standard-2 on General Maasting details
pertaining to directors seeking appainiment/re-appointment
at the 30th AGM, ks separately annaxed. Directors seeldng
appointmeantfre-appaintmert have furnishsed requisite
declarations undsr section 164(2) and other applicable
provisions of the Compandss Act, 2013 Including rulss
Tramed theraundat. Proflle of Shil Qauray Goanka and Shil
M. Mahadevan are required ie be provided according to
Listing RAsgulations, are furnished in the Corporate
Governance Report published alsewhere In the Annusl
FAeport as well as atthe end of the notice.

Generally, 4 member entliled to attend and wvole at the
meating ks entithed to appaolnt a proosy to attend and vote on a
pollinstead of himaeif and the proxy need notbe a member of
the Company. Singe this 30th AGM Is belng held through
VC/OAVM as perthe MGA Circulars, physical atendancs of
meimnbets has baen dispensad with, Accordingly, the Taclity
for the appointment of proades by the members under secton
106 of the Act will not ba available for the 30th AGM and
hencs the Proxy Fomn and Aftendance Slip are not annexed
hera. However, In pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113
of the Act, represamtatives of the Membears may be appointed
to participate in the 30th AGM and to register thelr e-Vote
through VGOAWM Faclilty.

The Members may join the 30th AGM through YCf OAVM
Facility by following the procedure mentioned below in the
HNotlce which shell ba kept open far the Members from 10.45
A.M_IST Le. 15 (fiftean) minutes before the time schaduled to
start the 30th AGM and the Company may close the window
for [oining the VC/OAVM Faglity 15 ftesn) minutes after the
acheduled start ime. Members may note that the VC/OAVM
Fagility, allows participation of the first 1,000 Members on a
first-come-first-gerve’ basls. The large Sharsholders (le.
sharsholders holding 2% or more), promoters, Institutional
Investore, directors, key managerial personnsl, the
Chalrpersons of the Audit Commiitee, Nominatlon and
Remunemtion Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Commities, Auditors etc. can attend the 30th AGM without
any rastricton.

The attendance of the Membsrs participating In the 30th
AGM through VG/OAWM Facllity shall be counted  fo reckon
the quorum under Saction 103 ofthe Aat,

Voting rights shall be reckonad on the paid-up value of sharss
reglstered In the name of memberheneficlal awners (In case
of alectronlc sharsholding) as on the cut-off date Le.

Saptember 1, 2021

&

0.

1.

12,

13.

DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH
ELECTRONIC MODE:

Qiven the outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, rasultant
difficulifes kmvolved In dispatching of physieal coples of the
Annual Report and in line with the Girculars issued by the
MCA and SEBI Clrcular, the Annual Report for the year 2020-
21 Including Modica of the 30th AGM of the Company, Inter
alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voling - are
heling sent only by Emall to all the Mambsrs whoss Emall IDs
are reglstered with the Company/Reglstrar and Share
Tranefer Agent or with the respective Dapository
Participant{s} for communication purposes io the Members
and all other persons 2o entitied.

Furthet, In tarms of the appllcable provisions of the Act, SEBI
Listing Regulations read with the Circulars issued by MGA
e SEBI Clrculer, the Annual Report Including Notice of the
30th AGM of the Company will also be avallable on the
wobsite of the Company et www.paddarpigmentsiid.com,
The game can also be accossed from the webstes of the
Stock Exchanges |.e. BSE Limited at www.bssindlacom and
National Stock Exchange of India Limited at
www.neelndacom and on the website of Feglstrar and
Share Transfer Agant {(RTA), Link Infime Indla Private Limited
at hitps:finstavote.linkiniime.co. In.

The Register of Membars and Share Transter Books of the
Company shall remadn closed from September 2, 2021 to
Septembear 8, 2021 {both days Inclustva).

Since the 30th AGM will be held through the WG/ OAVM
Faclilty, the Route Map of the venue of the Mesting k= not
relevant

Members holding shares In electronlc form are requested to
Indmeata Immediately any change In thelr addrass or bank
mandatas to thelr Deposttory Particlpants with whom they
are muaintaining thair Demat ascounts. Membars holding
sheares In physical form are requestad to advise any change
of address Immediately to the Company/ATA, Link In time
IriBa Privade Limited,

In case of trangfer of physlcal shares as appllcable, the
inatrument of Shere Tranafer comgiete in all respedct should
besent o reach the Reglstered Office of the Company or at
the office of R&ET Agent befors tha closure of the Register of
Members as stated above,

All documernts referred to in the accompanying Notice and
the Explanatory Statement are avallable on the websie of
the Company at www_poddarplgmentsitd.com for Inspection
by the Members up to the date of 30th AGM.

During the 30th AGM, Membears may access the scannad
copy of Reglster of Directors and Key Managerial Fersonnel
and thelr sharehalding malntalned under Section 170 of the
Act, the Register of Gontrects or arrangements in which
Diractors are interested under Saction 189 of the Act on
website ofthe Company.
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15.

16.

17.

186,

Bl

. For recalving all communication (Including Annual Report)
frem the Comgrany electronically:

a) Members holding shares In physlcal mods and who
hava not registeredfupdated their email addrees with the
Company are requested to reglster/update the same by
writing to the Company with details of folio number
and a seif-attested copy of PAN card at
|alpur@poddarplgmenteltd.com or to RTA, Mfs Link
Intime India Private limited {R&T) at
mtheipdesk@linkintime.co.in.

Moambers holding shares in demeterialized mode are
requested to registeriupdate thelr emall adiresses with
tharalevant Depository Particlpant.

An emall-id reglstration form s enciosed Inthis notice.

Mambers must quote thelr Follo No. Demat Account No. and
contact detalls such as &-mall address, contact no. etc. Inall
thelr comespondence with the Company/RTA.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has
mandated the submisslon of a Permansent Account Mumber
(PAM) by every participant In the securitles markst. Members
holding sheares in alectronic form ars, tharsfore, requested to
submit thedr PAN 1o thelr Deposhiory Participant with whom
they ara malintalning thelr demat accounts. Members holding
shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the
Company/HTA.

Mambers who are yet to encash thelr earier dividend
warmants for FY 2013-14 and onwards are requestad to
contact the office of the Company Secretary & Complisnce
Crificer/ Registrar and Transter Agent (RTA) of the Company
for revalldation of the dhidend wamants/lasue of fresh
demand drafts. The Company has uploaded the details of
unpaid and unglalmed amounts iing with the Company a6
on September 30, 2020 on the wabslte of the Company
wwrw.poddarpigmentaitd.com and also on the wabaite of the
Mindetry of Corporate Affalrs.

Under the provislons of Section 124 of the Comparniles Act,
2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companles Act,
2013 and rulés mads thereunder, during the yeer, unclaimed
final dividend amount of Rs.13,13,168~ of the Gompany for
the FY ended March 31, 2013 has been transfermed to
Investor Education and Protestion Fund {IEPF) established
by the Central Government according to Sectlon 125 of the
Gompanlas Act, 2013. The dividend for the financial year
ended 31 March, 2014 and thersafter, which remaln
unclalmed for 7 years will be transferred by the Comparny to
IEPF undsr Section 125 of the Companias Act, 2012 and the
nies mads thereunder as and whenh it bacomes dus. Those
members who have not so far clalmed thelr dividend for the
subzequent financial years are also advissd to daim it from
the Company orthe RTA of the Company.

Information regarding such unclaimad dividends when they

become dus for transfer to the IEPF Is fumished In the
Corporate Govermanca Report.

b)

18.

20,

21,

b)

22,

Compulsory transfer of Equity Sharas to |EPF Authortty:

According to the provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the
Companles Act, 2013 and the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF) Authority {(Accounting, Audit,
Trangfer and Refund) Rulss, 2016 { 'Ruleg’), all shares on
which dividend has not been claimed for seven consecutive
years or more shall be franeferred to IEPF Authority.

Claiming of Shares and Dividends which were transferred to
IEPF :

Mo daim shall Be against the Company conceming such
squity share post thelr fransfer to IEPF. Upon fransfer, the
Shareholders will ba able to clalm these equlty shares only
from the IEPF Authority by making an online application. The
detalls of this are avallable at wwew.lepf.goviin.

if the Dividend as recommendead by the Board of Directors Is
approved at tha Annual Gensral Meeting, payment of such
dividend will be made on 23.09.2021 as under

To all Bensficlal Cwners In respect of sharas held In
demeterialized form as per the data as mey bs made
avalable by the National Securiies Dapository Limied as on
the dloge of business hours on 01082021 :

Tt all Members In respect of shares held In physlcal form after
giving effect to valid transfers in respact of transfer requests
lackged with the Company or before the close of business
hours on 01.09.2021.

Members who wish to obtaln any Informetion on the
Company or view the financlal statements for the financlal
year arrdad March 31, 2021 mery visit the Company’s webeite
at www.poddaplgmentsitd.com or send thelr queres to
Jalpur@poddampigmentzitd com at lsast Ten (10) days
befare the date of the 30th AGM. The same will be replied to
byfon behalfof the Company sultably.

. In case of joint holders attending the 30th AGM, the Member

whose nams appears as the first holder Inthe order of names
as per the Register of Membars of the Company will be
antiiad toviols.

Regletration of emal ID and Bank Account detalle:

(8) In cass the sharsholder's smell ID is already registered
with the CompanyMs Reglstrar & Share Transfer
Agent'RTA {Deposiories, log In datalls for e-veling are
being sent on the registerad email address.

In the sharsholder has not registered hisfher/thalr
emall ecdress with the Companyiits RTA Depositories
andfor not updated the Bank Account mandate for
receipt of sarlier vear dividends, the following
instructions to be followed:

) Kindlylog into the webeite of tha RTA, Link Intime
Indla Private Lid., www.linkintime.co.In under
Imeestor Services »~ EmaliBank detall Reglstration -
fill in the detaila and upload the required documenta
and submit OR

(b}



il

(il Inths caze of Shares hald In Demat moda:

The sharsholder may please contatt the
Deposliory Participant {"DP*) and register the emall
address ard bank account details in the Demet
account as per the process followsd and advised by
the DR

24, SEB| Motlfication Neo. SEBILAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 daied
Juns B, 2018 and further amended vide Notification No,
SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 deted November 30, 2018,
requeats for effecting transfer of securitles (excapt In case of
franemission or treansposition of escurities) shall not be
pracessed from Aprll 1, 2019 unlgss the securliles are held In
the dematerallzed form with the deposhordas. Thereforse,
Sharehelders are requeatad o take aclion o dematerialize
the Equity Sharas ofthe Company, prompty.

25. VOTINQ

In compllance with provisions of Section 108 of the Act read
with Rule 20 of the Companles {Management and
Administration) Rulss, 2014 {ps amsended}, Secretaral
Standard on General Meetings (85-2) kssued by the Instiute
of Company Secretarles of Indla {1C51") and Regulation 44
of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased to
provide tts Members with the facilty to cast thelr voles slither
for or agalnst each resolutlons outiined In the MNotice of the
30th AGM using electronic voting system {Temote s-voting’)
and e-vting {during the30th AGM}, provided by the RTAand
the business may ba transactad through auch voting.

Only those Members who will ba presant In the 30th AGM
through VC/OAVM Tacility and have not cast their vote on the

resolutions through remote e-voting and are ctherwize not
barred from doing so, shall be eligile to vote through o-
voting system during the 30th AGM.

The voting period begine on September 05, 2021 (.00 AM

IST) and ends on September 7, 2021 {5.00 PM IST). Durng
this period, Mambers holding shares either in physical or
demateralzed form, as on cut-off date, Le. as on Saptember
01, 2021 may cast thelr votes slectronically. Any person, who
atquires sharss of the Company and becomes a Member of
the Company after dispaich of the Notiee of 30th AGM and
holds shares as of the cut-off date |.e. September 1, 2021,
may obtain the login 1D and passwond by sending a requast ed
mt.halpdeski@linkintime.co.In. Howewver, f a Member Is
already reglsterad with the RTA for e-voting, then he/she can
use the exisiing user |d and password/PIN for casting the
vote.

(A) THEINSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING ARE AS FOLLOWS:

FAamate a-Yoting Instructions for shareholders past change In the
Login mechanism for Indhvidual shareholders holding securttdes In
Dameat mads, pursuant to SEBI sirculer dated Decembear 8, 2020

Pursuant to SEBI clreular dated December 8, 2020 on sVoting
Tacility provided by Listed Companies, Individual sharsholdars
holding securlles In Demat mode can vote through thelr Demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants only post 8th June, 2021,

Sharsholdars are atvised to update their mobile number and
emall ID In thelr Demat accounts to access e-Voting faclity.

Login methad for Individual sharsholdars holding securities in
Demat modefphysical mode Is ghven below:

Type ol Shareholders Login Method

indlvidual Shareholdera | »

holding securiiies in Domat
mode with NSDL

If you are already reglsterad for NSDL IDeAS facliity, please vislt the a-Services webslte of
NSDL. Openweb browsar by typing the following URL: hitpa/fesarvicaes.nsdl.com aitheron
& Personal Computar or on & mablle. Once the home page of e-Sanicas 13 launchad, click
on the “Bensfidlal Cwner”™ lcon undsr “Logln® which Is avallabls undar 1DeAS’ section. A
hew schesn will open. Enteryour User ID-and Paseword heta,

After successiul authentication, you will ba able to ses e-Voting sences. Clickon "Accessto
e-voting” under e-Voling services and you will be able to 3se s-Voling page. Click on
company name or e-oting service provider neme and you will be re-directed to e~vioting
service provider websits for casting your vote during the remate e-violing perlod or jolning
virtual meeting & voting during the mesting.

I the user Is not registered for IDeAS &-Services, option 1o reglster ks avallable at
https:/feservices nasdl.com. Sslect "Register Online for 1DeAS “Portal or click
athttpazieservices.nedl.comiBacureWebyldeasDirectiReq jsp

Vight the e-Vigting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typlng the following LURL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ sither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
hame page of s-Voting system ks launched, click on the lcon “Login™ which ks avallable under
‘ShareholderfMember’ section. A new screan will open. You will have to enter your Uiser 1D
{i.e. your sbdean digit Demat account number hald with NSDL), PasewordfOTP and &
Varification Ciode as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will ba
redirected to NSDL Deposltory she whereln you can see e-Voling page. Click on company
name or e-Voling service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service




Type of Sharsholdars

Login Method

Individual Sharehciders
holding securiles In Domat
mods with CDSL

Individual Shareholders
{holding sacuritics in Damat
moda) & login through their
depoasitory participants

Indlvidual Sharsholders
holding securitles In
Physical mode & evoting
gervice Providar Is
LINKINTIME.

-t

provider webslte for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting perod or [olning virual
meeting & voting during the mesting.

Exdsting users wha have opled for Easl /Easlest, can login through thelr user 1D ard
password. Oplion will be made avallable to reach e-Voling page without any further
authentication. The URL for usérs to login t¢ Easi /Easiest are
htips:/iweb.cdslindla.comimyeasi/homeflogin or www.cdslindla.com and click on New
Systemn Myeas].

After succeasiul login of Easl /Easlest the User will also be able to see the E-Voling Menl,
The Menu will have links of e-Votlng service provider Le. NSDL, KARVY, LINK INTIME,
CDSL Click on e-Voting sarvica provider nams to cast your vots.

i the user Is not reglstered for Easl/Easlest, optlon to register Is avallable at
hitps://weab.cdslindla.comy/myeas|./Aegistration/EaslRagletration

Altermatively, the user can directly access o-Vuling page by providing Demat Accourt
Number and PAN No. from a Bnk In - www.edsiindla.com homne page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP to the reglstered Moblle Mo.& Emall as recorded In
the Damat Account. After succsssful authentication, user will be provided links for the
raspective ESP where the E-oting |z In pragress.

You can also login using the login credentials of your Demat account through your
Deposhory Particlpant reglstared with NSDLACDSL for e-Vioting facllity.

Cnce login, you will be able 1o sae e-Voting option. Once you dick on e-Voting option, you
will be redirectad to NSDLACDSL Deposttony site after successful authentication, wherein
you can see a-oting feature, Click on companmy name or e-Voting sarvice provider name
and you will be redirected to e-Voling service provider website for casting your vote durng
the ramote e-Voting perdod or jolning virtual mesting & voting during the maating.

Opan tha intemet browsarand lsunch the URL: https:/finstavote. linkintims.ca.in
Click on “Sign Up™ under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab and reglster with youriollowing dedalls: -

A. Ussr ID: Sharehokiars/ members hokding shares in physical form shall provide
Event No+ Folic Number reglstered with the Company.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digh Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not

updeted their PAN with the Depository Parficipant (DP)f Company shall uas the
sequencs number provided toyou, Rapplicable.

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Diate of Birth {DOB)/Date of Incorporation {DOF) (As recorded with
your DFfCompary - in DD/MMYYYY format)

Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number {last four dights), as
recorded with your DP/Company.

»  Bharsholders/members holding shares In physical formn but have not recorded
' and ‘LY, shall provide thelr Follo nusmber In ‘D' abowve

Set the password of your choloe (The password should contaln minlmum 8 cheracters, at
least one speclal Character (@1#$EY), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at

laast one capital ketter).
Glick "confimn® (Your password Is now genereted).
Click on ‘Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab.

Enter your User |1D, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Caode and cick on
'‘Submit’.

After succoastul login, you will be able to ase the notification for a-valing. Select View' icon.
E-valing pape wll appear.




Type of Sharsholdars Login Mathod

Resolution’ flle link}.

6. Refer the Resolution descripton and cast your vote by selecting your desired option
"Fevour/Againet’ (If you wish to view the ertire Resolution details, click on the "ew

7. After selecting the desired oplion i.e. Favour/Against, click on 'Submit’, A confimation box
will ba displayed. H you wish to confim your vote, click on "fes', elsa to change your vols,
click on *Ne' and accordingly modHy your vote.

Inetkutional sharsholders:

Institutional sharsholdars {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI
ete.) and Custodlans are requirsd to log on the e-voting system of
LIIPL at httpa:/finstavote. Enkdntime.co.in and reglster themselves
as "Custodian/Mutual Fund/Corporate Body'. Thoy are aleo
required to upioad a scanned ceriified tnue copy of the hoard
resciution fauthority letter/power of altomey eic. along with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
representative(s) In PDF format In the "Custodian/Muisal

Fund/Corporate Body' login for the Scnutinizer to verify the
samea.

Individual Sharsholders holding sscurities In Physical mode

& e-voting service Provider Is LINK INTIME, have forgotten

the password:

¢ Glick on “Legin® under "SHARE HOLDER' tab and further
Click forgot password?

o Enter User ID, sclact Mode and Enter Image Verificetion
{CAPTCHA) Code and Click on "‘Submit’.

*  In case sharsholders/members is having valid emed
address, Password will be sent to hisfher reglstered o-
mail address.

«  Shareholders/members can set the password of thelr
choica by providing the information about the particulars

of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI,
Bank Account Number {last four digits) etc. as
mentioned above.

«  The password should contaln minimunn 8 characters, at
least one speclal character {(@WEE"), at least one
numeral, at least one alphabiet and at least one capital
lettar.

Individual Sharsholders holding securiies In Demet mode

with NSDL/CDSL with forgotton password:

+  Shareholdersf members who are unable to retrleve User
IDvPasewond are advised to uss Forgot User 1D and Forgot
Pasgword cption avallable at abovermentioned deposttoryf
depository participars website,

* It s strongly recommended not fo share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential,

¥ For sharsholdars/ membere holding ehares in physical
form, the detalls can be used only for voling on the
resciutions contalned In this Notice.

¥ During the voling perled, sharsholders/ members can
login amy number of ime il they have voted on the
resolution(s) for a particular ‘Event”.

Helpdegk for Individual Shareholders holding securities Indemat mode:
In cage shareholders/ members hokding securities in demat mode heve any teshnical issues ralated to login through Depository i.6.

NEDL/ CDSL, they may contact the respective helpdesk given below:

Login type Helpdesk detalls

Individual Sharehpiders
holding zecurtles In damat
made with NSDL

Mambers Tacing any technical Issue In ipgin ¢an contant NSDL helpdesk by sending a requestat
evollng@nzdl.co.lnor call attoll free no.: 1800 1020580 and 1800224430

Indlvidual Shareholders
holding securlies In demat
modewith CDSL

Members facing any technical Issue In login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.eveting@edslindlacom or contact at 022-23058738 o 22-23058542-43.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding sscuritles In
physical mode/ Institutional sharsholders & evoting service
Providaris LINK INTIME.

Iin case shareholders/ members holding securitles In physlcal
mode/ Institional sharsholdars have any queries regarding e-

voting, they may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAGET)
and InataVote e-Votlng manual avallable at

httpa:/finatavote. Ankintime.co.n, undsr Help section or send an
amail to enoices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: §22 4818
G00q.

Frocess and manner for eftending the Anhual General
Maeting through InsinMasat:

1. Launch your Internet browser and go to:
https:/finstarmneet. Enkintime.co.in




Dight Cllent1D

Depostiory Participant (DP)/

€. Moblles No.: Entsr your mobile numbssr,

Pk Selectthe “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and reglsterwith your following detalls: -
A. Demat AccountMNo. or Folla No: Enter your 16 dight Demat Account Mo. or Follo Mo
= Sharsholders/members holding shares In CDSL Demat account shall provide 16 Digit Beneficlary ID
= Sharsholders/imembers holding shares In NSDL Demat account shall provide 8 Character DP |D followed by 8

+  Sharsholders/members halding shares In physlcal form shall provide Follo Number reglstered with the Company
B. PAN: Enter your 10-diglt Petmenent Account Number (PAN) {Members who have not updeted thelr PAN with the

Company shall ues the sequencs number provided to you, If applicable.

D. EmalllDb: Enteryouremall id, as recorded with your DP/Company.
Pk Click“Goto Mesting” (You are now reglstered for InstaMest and your attendance |s marked for the mesting).

Please refer the Instuclions (annexurefor the software requirements
and kindly ensure to insiall the same on the devicas which would be
used o sttend the meeting. Pleass raad the stnictions carsfully and
partcipats In the mesting. You may also call upon the InstaMeast
Support Deasl for any support on the dadicated number provided to
youlnthenstuctioninstaMEET website.

Inetructions for Sharsholdere/ Members to Speak during the
Annual General Masting through InstabMest

1. Sharshelders who would lke 10 speak during the mesting
must register their request T days in advance with the
company on the emell Id njalin@poddarpigmentsttd.com for
the Annual General Meating.

2. Shareholders will et confimation on first-cum-first serve
basls depanding upon the provision mada by the cllent.

4. Sharsholders will recehra“speaking seral number” onge they
mark sitendancs for the mesting.

4. Other shareholder may ask questions to the panellst, via
active chat-board during the meeting.

5. Flease remember speaking serlal number and start yeur
conversation with paneslist by switching on video mode and
audioof your device,

Sharsholdars are requested 1o speak only when modarator of the

meating/management will anmounce the nams and seral numbear

forspaakdng.

Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Yotn during the
Annual General Mesting through InstaMeet:

Once the slectronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/
moderator during the meeting, shareholders/ members who have
not exerclsad thelr vote through the remote e-voting can cast the
viote a8 undear

1. Onthe Sharsholders VG page, click on the link for eVioting
“Cast yourvole™

2. Enter your 16 diglt Demat Account Mo. fFollo No. and OTP
{recetved on the reglsterad moblle numberfreglstersd amel
Id} recelved durng regletration for InstaMEET and click on
'Submit'.
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4. After successtul login, vou will see "Resoluton Desoription”
and agalnst the same the optlon "FavourfAgalnst™for voling.

4. Cast your vate by selecting appraopriate optlon lLe.
“Favour/Against® as desired. Enter the number of shares
{which represants no. of voles) as on the cut-off dede under
'FavourfAgainst’.

5. After selecting the appropriate option Le. Favour/Against as
deslred and you have decided to vote, click on “Save®. A
corfimmation box will be dieplayed. If you wish to confirm your
vate, click on “Conflm®, else to change your vote, ollck on
“Back™ and accordingly modify your vote,

6 Once you conflmn yourvots on the reschilon, you will not be
slkrwed to modify or change your vote subsequently,

Mota: Shareholders/ Members, who will be prasent In the Annual
Genaral Meating through InstaMaet facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwize not bamed from doing so, shall be aligible 1o voie
through a-Voling facility during the meeting. Sharsholders/
Members who have voted through Remote e-Viotng prior to the
Annual Ganeral Maeting will be sligible 1o attend/ participatein the
Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet. Howeves, they will
not be sliglble to vote again during the mesting.

Shareholders/Members are encouraged 1o join the Meseting
through Tableta/l aptops connected through broadband for batter
experienca,

Shareholders/Members are required to use internet with a good
apeed (preferably 2 MBPS download siream) to avoid any
dishwbance during the mesting.

Pleass note that Sharehokdars/Membats connecting from Mablle
Dievices or Tablsts or through Laptops conneciing via Moblle
Hotspot may experienca AudiofVisual loss due o fluctuation in
thelr network. 1tis therefore recommended to use stable WI-Fl or
LAN connection to mithgate any kind of aforesald glitches.

In case sharehglders / members have any querles
regarding login/e-voting, they may send an emall to
inetameet@linkintime.co.in or contact Tel: 022-481B61 75.
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Guldalines to attend the AGM proceadings of Link Infima Indla Pvt. Lid.: InataMEET for spaaker sharsholdars

For a smooth sxpareance of viewing the AGM proceadings of Link Intime Indla Pt Lid. InstaMEET, sharehalders/members who are

registarad as speakers for the event are requestsd to download and install the Webex application in advance by following the
Insinuctions as undern

a) Fleass download and install the Wabex application by cdlicking on the link httpe/fwww.wabex.comfdownioads. il
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Webex Meetings Webex Teams
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Step 1 Step 2 Step 3
Double-ciick the The Wiebex Meetings setup Once installed
webexapp.msi file you wizard will launch. Follow the app will launch
downloaded the instructions 10 set up. autormatically.

To open the app double-click
the Websx Mesatings icon an your

deskiop. | |
"l
‘Whast do you want to do with webexapomsi (831 ME)T

Fromm: akarm giod uwchex.com “
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OR
) Hyou donot want to download and Install the Webex applcation, you may |oin the meeting by following the procass mentioned as
under:
Step1 Enter your Firgt Name, Last Name and Emall ID-and cBek onJoin Now.

1(8) Hyou have already installed the Webex application an your device, join the mesting by dicking on Join Now

chrome of Runatemporary application.

jointhe meeting by clicking on Joln Now

1(B8) i Wehex application Is not Installed, & new page will appear giving you an option to sither Add Webex extension to

Chick on Run atemporary applcation, an exs fila will be downloaded. Click on this axe fila to run the application and

siusifus
ciseo Webex

Event Information:

Evamt status:
Date and fime:

Duration:
Description:

By joning 1his even!, you & accepting (e Gisco wiebex Temms of Sendce and Piivacy
Salemant

26. Shd Babu Lal Patnl, Practcing Company Secretary
(Membership No. F2304) has been appointed as the
Scrutinlzer for the Teclitetion of a falr and traneparent serutiny
ofthe e-voling and e-voting process atthe S0th AGM.

27. The Scrutinizer shall count the votes cast during the 30th
ALM and unblock the votes cast through remote e-woting
Immediataly after tha conclusion of voling at the 30th AGM.
The senutinizer will thera after finalise (not later than 48 hours
of the concluslan of the 30th AGM), a consolldatad
Sorutinlzer's Report of the total votes cast In favour or
against, to the Chaliparson or a persen authotesd by
him In wriing, who shall countersign the same. The
Results declared along with the repert of the Scrutinizer
shall be placed on the website of the Company
{(www. poddarplgmentshd.com) and the website of Link
Intime India Private Limited
(https:/instavotedinkintime.co.in) Immedistaly. The result
will also be displayed on the Notice Board of the Company at
ite Ragiaiered Ofce, The Company shall aamuliansousaly
forward the results to Natlonal Stock Bxchange of Indla
Limited and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, where the
shares of the Company are listed. The resolutions, H passed

28,

28,

Esaksh : Wumin Tivg
Jein Event Mow

¥ou cannol join the event now becawss it nas not stared.

First name:
henthar paur First
. aame. Last name and
Emiail address: sl scdness

Eveni passwond: .

350 o

== Join by browser NEM

Iyou ae the hast, dled your edent.

by the requisite majority, shall be desmed to have been
passad on the data of the 30th AGM i.e. September 08, 2021,

Under Ssction 72 of the Act, Form SH-13 will be usad far
nominations by members holding shares In physical format
Blank forms will ba supplisd by Link Intime on request
Membears holding shares In demateriallzed format may
contact thelr respective Depository Participants to record
thedr nomination.

For any Imvestor related querles, you are requestad to emall
|alpur@paddarplgmentsitd com.

ANNEXURETONOTIGE

Explanatory Statemnent Under section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013

itamn No. 4

Basad on the recommendation of the Audit Commitise, the Board
of Directors hae re-appointed M/s. K Q. Qoyal & Associates, Cost
Accountants, Jalpur as Cost Auditors for 2021-22 for a
remuneration of Ra. 55,000/ {(Rupees fifty five thousand only) and
Thxes as applicable,

Coriificate dated 01.04.2021 Issued by the abowve firm regarding
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thedr aligiblilty for appolntment as Cost Auditors will be avallable
for irspection on the webeita of the Company for inspeaction by the
Members upto the date of 30th ACIR.

As par Section 148 of the Gompanlss Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of
Companiss (Audt and Auditors) Rulss 2014, the remunesation,
payable to the Cost Auditors |2 to be ratified by the Shareholders.
Hence, this resolution is put for the consideration of the
shareholders.

MNone of the Directors and Key Managerial personnsl or thelr
raladives ara interssted in the above resoludion,

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for your
approval.
Hem No. 5

With the axpansion of the manufacturing facliity, thera would be
higher depreciation and Interest leading to lower Profit Before Tax
for the next couple of financial years and thereafter the profits
woulkd Incressa. The overall managerial remunsration that should
not exceed 15% of net profit of the compary In any year at thelr
meating dated 23.07.2018 for two financial years, namely FY
2019-20 and FY 2020-21 that were apprcived by the sharsholders
in thalr meeting dated 21_09.2018. Further, t was declded that the
company will make a comprehansive review of the same after the
end of FY 2020-21.

Accordingly, the remuneration committes mesting and Board
have reviewed and recommended to approve overall Managetial
Aemuneration notto exceed 15% of net profit of the company In
any year gvar and above an additional remunsration payable to
Mr R_.K. Surele, Diractor & CEQ during the Finanelal Year 2021-
22 and the limit epecifled In section 197 read with Schedule ¥ of
e Companies Act 2013 subject to approval by the sharsholders
in thelr mesting by passing a spacial regolution.

The Hezolutions and Explanatory Statement are to be treated as
an abstractunder Section 190 ofthe Companles Act, 2013,

None of the Directors, except Shrl §. S. Poddar (DIN: 00058025),
baing the Managing Diractor, Shri Gaurav Goenka (DIN:
00375811}, being the Jolnt Maneging Director, Shrl ALK Sureka
{DIN : 02058043) and Smt. Mahlma P Agarwal (DHMN: 03588809),
baing relative of Shii S, 8. Poddar (DIN: 00058026) and of Shii
Gaurav Goenka {DIN: 00375811) are concemead or Interested In
this resolution.

The Resolution Is therefore recommendsd by the Board of
Directors to the sharehelders to be passed as a Speclal
Reschition et out at itemn No. & of the Motica for approval by the
sharshaolders

8hdl R.K Sureka (DIN : 00058043, Director and CEQ hes
resigned with affect from 15t August, 2021. Mr. R.K. Sureka had
joined the Company a4 a full tire amployes in 1884, During this
perod, the Company has achleved substantial progress to move
from Ke humbie start to the present poslion. During the perlod of
grewth of the company, the contiibution of Mr. RLK. Surska is
notable. Through hls hard work and dedicaion, he had catered to
the growth of the organkzation and was Instrumental In assisting
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the top management for laying a strong foundation for the
COMpany.

Accepting the recommendatien of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committes, the Board of Directors at thelr meeting
held on 31.07.2021 has approved 1o pay a reward of Ra 3.70
Crores as an addiional remuneration to him in recognition and In
consideration of his long asscciation of 27 years with the
company.

This remunaration, balng a one-ime managesial remuneration to
a person in recognition of hig long term employment, would be
over and above and in addiion to the overall limit of 15% of the net
profit of the company for the financlal year 2021-22 belng
considerad by the sharsholders in this Annual General Masting,
Payment above the limits specified In the Companles Act 2013
requires approvel of the shareholders through a spacial
resolution. Theredors, shareholder consent by way of Special
Resolton Is required.

Shri F.K. Sureka may ba deamed to be interasted in this
resolution. Save and except the above, none of the other
Directors/Key Managerlal Personnel of tha Gompany/ thelr
raledives are in any way, concemed or interested, financially or
ottvarwisa In this resoliution.

The Rascluton Iz thersfore recommended by the Board of
Directors to the Bhameholders o be passed as a Speclal
Assolution as set out In iterm no. 6 ofthe Notice for approval by the
shareholders,

Hem No.'7

At the Annual General Meating held on  8th August 2018, the
members of the Compary had appolmed Shd M. Mahadevean
(DIM: 00786991)as an Independent Director of the Company, to
hold office upto the conslusion of 30th Annual Ganersl Mesting of
the Company Inthe calendar year 2021, (“firsttermn®)

The Nominaton and Remunaration Commitee {"the NRCM®) of
e Board of Directors, on the basia of the report of parformance
evaluaton, has recommended, at s meeting held on July 31,
2021, re-appointment of Shri M. Mahadevan (DIN: 00786891)as
an Independent Director, Tor a second term of 5 (five) consecutive
yaars, on the Baard oftha Company.

The Board, basad on the parfarmencs evaluation and as parthe
recommendation of the NRCM, conslders at its mesting held on
July 31, 2021 that, given his background and experence and
cortributions made by him during his tenure, the cortinued
assaciation would be bensficlal to the company and K Is
dasirable to continue to avall his service as an Independent
director.

Shi M. Mahadevan {DIN: 00786881)ls Independsnt Director of
the Company. It is propesed to re-appaint Shri M. Mahadevan
(DIN: 00786991)as an Indepsnident Director under Section 149
of the Act and Regulation 17 of the Sacuritles and Exchange
Board of India {Listing Obligations and Dis¢losure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015, to hold office dor a further
period of & (flve} consecutive years for a second term upto 31st
March, 2028.



il

Shrl M. Mahadevan (DIN: 007588281)1s not diaqualfied from belng
appainted as Director in terms of Section 184 of s Act and heas
ghven his consent 10 act ag Director. The Company has recetved
notice In wiling from a mamber under Saction 160 of the Act
proposing the candidature of Bhri M. Mahadevan (DIN:
00786091)for the office of Director of the Company.

The Compairy has also received declarations from Shei M,
Maheadevan (DIN: 00766801} that he meet with the citeria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-secton (8) of
Saction 148 of the Act and the Securities and Excharige Board of
Indla {Usting Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulatons, 2015.

Iri the ogrinion of the Board, Shiri M. Mahadevan {DIN: 00786881),
fulfill the conditions for appolntment as an Independent Director
as specified in the Act and the Securities and Exchange Board of
Indla {Usting Obligations and Disclosurs Requirements)
Requistions, 2015. Shri M. Mahadevan (DIN: 00786591)is
indepandant of the managemsnt.

Brief resume of Shil M. Mahadevan (DIM: 007868081), nabure of
his expertiza In specific functional areas and names of companies
in which he hold directorships and membershipsfchairmanships
of Board Commitises, shareholding and relationships hetwesn
directors Intar-se stipulatad under the Securitles and Exchange
Board of Indla {Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulationg, 2015, Is ghven below. Copy of the respecthve draft
letter for appointment of Shri M. Mahadevan (DIN; 00786991)as
an Indepandent Director satiing out the terms and conditions, Is
avallable for Inspeclion by members &t the Reglatered Office of
the Company. Thie etatement may ako be regarded as a
disciosure under the Sscurttles and Exchange Board of Indla
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations,
2015.

The Aesclution and Explanatory Statement Is to be treated as an
abstract under Saction 190 of the Companias Act, 2013,

8hd M. Mahadevan (DIN: 00786991}ls Interested In the
resolutions set out at kem MNos. 7of the Notlce with regard to
appointment.

The relatives of Shr M. Mahadevan (DIN: 00766981imay be
deemed to be Interested In the resolution set cut at lem Moa. 7 of
he Notics, to the sxtant of their sharehalding interast, if anry, in the
Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors Key
Menagerial Parsonned of the Company/ thelr relatives are, In any
way, concemed or Interesied, financially or otherwlze, In this
ressclution.

The Resolution Is thersfore recommended by the Board of
Directors to the shareholders to be passed as a Speclal
Reschition set out at item Nos.7 of the Natics for approval by the
shareholders.

hom No.&

The Promater 1o provide a proper and efficlant succession In the
management of the GCompany. As a prelude to the greater
Involvement from the promoter group, Shil Geaurey Soenke (DIN

Q0375811), Joint Managing Direcior, a relathve of ShAl S.5. Poddar
(DIN; 00068025}, Managing Director was inroduced o the
aftairs of the company. Shrl Gaurav Goenka has besn getiing
famiBarized with the business under the guldance of Shel R. K.
Sureka (DIN: 00056043), DEector & GEO for over five years now.

8hrl Gaurav Goenka (DIN: 00375811} was appointed as an
Additional Director of the company on 28.065.2016 and confimead
as Director In the Annual General Meeting held on 09.08.20186,
Further, Shrd Gauray Goenka (DIM: 00375811}, Non-axecuiive
director, linble to retire by rotation of the Company, has been re-
appointed on 28.09.2017.

The Board of Directors of the Company ("the Board®), at ks
mesting held on March 18, 2019 has, subject 1o approval of
members, appolnted Shr Gauravy Goenka (DIN: 00375811} as a
Joimt Managing Director for a period of Three Years from
H.04.2018 to 31.03.2022, on tetms and conditions Including
remuneration as recommended by the Momilnatlon and
Remunsmtion Committes {the ‘'NRCM Committes’ of the Board
atlts mesting held on March, 18, 2018,

It ls proposed to sesk members’ approval for the extanslon of
appointmennt pariod and revision of remunaration peyable to Shird
Gaurav Goanka (DIN: 00375811} & a Joint Managing Director of
the Company, In terms of the applicable provisions of the
Compeanies Act, 2013 ('the Act”).

As required under Para (B) of Section-| of Part-ll of the amended
Schedule Vo the Companies Adt, 2013, the relevant detadls to be
sant along with the natice calling the Qensral Meeting Is s under:

GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Nahrs of Industry: Masterbaich and Enginestng
Plastic Compounds.

2. Date or sxpecied date of commencement of
commarcial production: The Company has already
commenced commerclal production from 1st March,
1985,

3. In cage of new companles, expacted date of
commantcoment of activities as per project approved
by financial Ingtiutions appaaring Inthe progpachis:
Not Applicabls.

4. Financial performance based on given Indicators :

Particulers for the financlal yeer ended 31.08.2021 |Rs. In Lakhs
Total Revenue Recelpts (Gross) ncluding cther income| 20,815
Operating Profit {bofore fnance cost, Depreciation & Tex) 2334
Profit Before Tex 3085

5. Export Performance and net forelgn sxchange
sarmings and colaborations:

The saming In Foralgn Exchange by Exports & others for
tha yeer anded 31.03.2021 was Rs. 6624.48 Lakhs.

8. Forelgninvestmentof collaborators, i any:
Not Applicable.
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INFORMATION ABOUT THE JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR:

1.

18

Background, recogniion and award detalls:

Shrl Gaurav Geenka (DIM: 00375811}, aged 46 years s
the Director of Company since 20.065.2016. He is &
B.BC.-Boston Unhersity. He has experiise In fisid of
Gaments Manufacturing, Real Estate Development and
SAP implementation,

Pagt Remuneration:

The Last Remunerstion of Shri Gauray Goenka {(DIN:
0Q375811) was approved by the members of the
company at thelr Annual General Mesting held on
21.09.20119 with a Basic Salary of Rs. 7,50,000/- BM.,

Jab Proflle and his sultablifty:

Shrl Gaurav Goenka (DIN: 00375811), Jolnt Managing
Diractor of the Company i@ responsible for ovorall
management of the Company. He I3 vested with
substantlal power of Managemant under the
supatvision, confrol and direction of the Board of
Directors. He haz been Instrumental In declding
Company’s policy planning, long tenm vision and is
responsile to evalve strategles to combat competition
and to attaln targets of the Company besldes Corporate
Govermance and ensuring so-ordination among Board,

Asmuneration Propoged :

The Nomination and Remuneration Committes and the
Beoard of Diractors of the Company at thelr meeting held
on 31.07.2021 approved the terms of remuneration for a
poriod of 314 yeara ie 01.04.2021 t6 31.03.2022 and an
extension of thetern of appolntment from 1t Aprll, 2022
to 30th September, 2024 of Shr Gaurav Goenka (DIN:
(037581 1) asunder:

Aeamuneration:-
Basic Salary : Ra. 750000/~ EM.
Speclal Allowances = As. 400000/- PM.

Perquisites : Rs. 100000/~ PM. The perquisitas
are clagsified imo three categorica
‘A B & °C' ag mentionad In the
resohtion above.

Comimission : 1% of the Net Proflis of the

Company computed In the manner
laid down in Saction 198 of the
Companies Act, 2013 as decided
by the Nomlnatlon and
Remuneration Committes and the
Board of Diractors Intheir meeting.
Comparative remunerstion profils with reapact to
industry, size of the Company, profile of the position
and person :
The sxecutive remuneration in the Indusiry has rsen
substantially over the past few years. Appraclating this,
the Central Government had raksad the celling spectled
In Schedule V dealing with the remuneration of

manageral person. The “Remuneration Committes®
constihted by the Board in terme of the said Schedule
parused the remuneration of managedal persons In the
Industry and other companies comparable with the slze
of the Gomparry, industry berwhmerka in gensral, profile
and responglbliitles of Shrl Gauray Goenka (DIN:
00376811), before approving the remuneration as
proposed hareln before,

Pecuniary relationship directy or indirectly with the
company or relationship with the managerial
parsonned, f amy :

Besldes the remunerstion proposed, Shil Gaurav
Goenka {DIN: 00375811}, does not have any pacunlary
ralafionship with the Compary, Smt. Mahima P Agarwel
(DIN: 03588809) and Shrl 5. §. Poddar {DIN:
00058025), Directors of the Company, who are relatives
of Shri Gewrav Goanka (DIN: 00375311), also do not
have any pecunlary relationship with the Company.

i CTHER INFORMATION :

1.

Heasons of Inss or Inadaquate profits :

The Mesterbatch Industry is hightech in nedure and
requires continuous RED, both on the exsting product
lines as well 23 on new product development to not Just
maintain, but ales to expand its market aharsa,
Increazed competiion In the Industry, coupled with
likely incraasa in cost of raw-materials and other inputs
may ¢reate pressure on margins, resulting In
inadequats profits as calculated In tarms of Section 138
of the Companies Act, 2013 in the coming year.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for Improvemant
& expocted Increase In productivity and profits In
maagurable termeg:

With a view o Enprove oversll profitebility and the
financial heatth of the Compary, major steps have besn
taken, which Inter-alia Include reduction In interest costs,
major marksting re-structuring for exports, redustion in
praduction cost through Implementation of energy
saving measures, sourcing of cheaper rmw materdals,
increase In productivity through better comilination of
product mix, increase Inthe product range to caterto the
requirements of different segments and strengthening of
the RED division on continuows hasks. The company
expects Increase In tumover and profits In the years to
oM,

The proposed remunerafion of Shi Qaurav Goenka
{DIN: 00375811) has bean approved by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committes In tame of Schedule Vo
the Companles Act at lts meeting held on 31.07.2021.
The Company has not made any default in payment of
any of Its debts specified ar Intarest payable thereon for
a continuous perlod of 30 days Inthe preceding financlal
yoar bafora the date of appoirtment of such managerial
person. The Company has no depostt foutstanding
dapecsit The spacified Information required to be gliven



to the sharsholdars along with tha Nolice Is given
harewith in the praceding paragraptes,

Brlef resume of Shrl Gaway Goenka {DIN: 00375811),
natura of his expertise In specific funcional areas and
names of companies in which he hold directorships and
mamberships/chalmanships of Board Committees,
shareholding and relafionships between directors inter-
so stipulated under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Dlsclosure
Requirernents) Regulations, 2016, are given below,
Copy of the draft latter for appointmsnt of Shrl Qawray
Goanka {DIN: 00375811} as a Joint Managing Director
solting out the terme and conditions, is available for
inspection by members at the Registered Office of the
Company. This statement may also be regarded as a
dizclosure under the Sectritles and Exchange Board of

Indla {Listing Obligations and Disclosurs Requiremants)
Regulations, 2016.

The Resolution and Explanatory Statement are to be
treated as an abstract under Saction 190 of the
Companiea Act, 2013,

None of the Directors, except Shrl Gaurav Goenla (DIN:
00376811), being the Joimt Managing Director, Smt.
Meahima P Agarwal ( DIN : 02588808) and Shii 3. 5.
Poddar (DIN: 00058025) baing relathvas of Shr Gauray
Goanka (DIN: 00376811) are soncsimed or inaragted in
this resolution.

The Resolution Iz therefore recommended by the Board
of Directors to the shareholders t be passed as &
Speclal Resolution set out at hem No. 8 of the Notice for
approval by the shareholders.

Detalls of Directors Seeking appointment/re-appolntment at the 30th Annual General Meeting [Aceording to Regulation 36(3)
of the SEBI ( Lizting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard 2 on the Genaral

Mestings issued by the ICSI] -

Annual General Meeting held on September

himsetf for re -appointment.

Particulars Shrl Gaurav Goenka Shrl M. Mahadevan

DiN DOaTHa11 {07ese

Deate of Birth and Age D1.06.1875 & 46 Years 07.04.1955 & 68 Years

Date of Appointment 28.05.2018 17.06.2016

Quelifications B.5¢. - Boston Unhersity Commerce Graduate

Exqperioncs and spartisa in Garments Manufacturing, Real Estate Leading enfreprenaur in hotal industry

gpecific functional area Development and SAP implementation. around the world. Has been In business

of Hoapitalty and Catering tvar 30 yeamn

Brisf Aesume Resuma Iz ghven In the Explanatory Statement and Resuma is given in the Explanatony
Corporate Govermnanca forming part of Annual Statement and Corporate Govemance
Report. forming part of Annual Report

Rslationship with other Daughter's husband of Shrl S, S, Poddar,

Directors, Manager and Other | Managing Director )

Key Managerial Personnel

of the Company

Natura of appointment Retines by rotation and offers himseif for re-appomtment. | He-appointment

reappointment

Torthis anid Conditians of In terme of Sectian 1526} of the Compenies Ad, Appointment as & Non -EXscutive

appointment/re-appointment 2013, appointed as Joint Maraging Director at the Indepandant Director

21,2019, ks liable to retire by rotation and offers

remuneration sought to be pald | sonditions.

Remuneration last drawn by Remuneration last drawn Is As. 100.83 lakhs nFY Siting fiees pald and detalls Is given In
such parson, If appllcable and | 2020-21 and as per exdsting approved terma and Corporate Govemance Aeport. A& an

Indepandant Director, he ks antitled to
sitling fees for attending mestings of the
Boardf{Committea.

Shareholding In the Compainy .

The numbsr of mestings of dortofd
the Beard attended during
the year

Aoutof4
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Directorships held in other 3
publc companiss

{excelucing foreign companies
and section 25 companias)

Meambarships/ Chalmeanshiss | NIL
of committees of other public
companies (nciudss only
Audit Committes and
Stakeholders Relationship
Commiites)

NIL

Registersd Office:

E-10,11 &F-14t0 16

RICO Indusirial Area, Sitapurs,
Jalpur- 302 022

Tel: 81 D141-2770202/203

E-mail: jaipun@poddarpigmeantstd.com
Wahsite: wivw.poddarpigmentshiid.com
CIN: L2411 7RJS91PLCOOE307

DATE: July 31, 2021

By order of the Board of Directors
For Poddar Pigments Limiad

siy-

MNAVIN JAIN

AVF {Legal) &

Company Secretary

already done.

Reglsiration / Updating of Emall IDs and Bank Detalls
Mambers are requested to suppart the "Green Initiafive” by registaring their Emed address with the Compeury or Registrar if rot

Those Membears who have changed their Emall 1D are requested to reglster thelr new Emall 1D with the company In casa the
shares arehald In physical form and with the Depository Partk:ipant whera shares are heid in Demat made,

Under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclasure Requirementsy Regulations, 2015, the company ls required to malntain Bank
datails of its Members for Payment of Unpaid Dividends etc. Membors are requasted to register/update thelr bank detalls

with the Company In casé shares are held In physical form andwith their Depository Participants as well as the Company
whera shares ara held In dematerisiized mods, to snable expaditious cradit of the dividend to their bank accounts

slecironically through ACH / NECS.
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E-MAIL REGISTRATION-CUM-CONSENT FORM

T,

The Comparty 3
Poddar Pigmants Limited,
E-10/11& F 14 to 18, RICO Industrial Area, Sitapurs, Jaipur-302022

I/ We the members of the Company do hersby request vou o kindly registar/updats my e-mail address with the Company. 1/Ws, do
hereby agree and authorize the Company to send mefus all the communications In electronlc mode at the e-mall address mentioned
below. Please registerthe e-mall address/moblle number mentionad below for sending communication through a-mallfmoblle.

POl NG o s R DPID: coiwisnvunmsiassimoumin snaiciinsmaiinshinicin CllemtID:.....ce e

Moblle Nos: Qo be replsbared) o s e L o T S T e T S R R T

Emallld fioberegIBbared): oo i e i s s vien A s e T e e S § R e YA R e Saie e s s e ek e e

Signeture of the Shareholder(s)*
* Slgnature of all shareholders ks required In casa of |olnt helding.
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DIRECTORS’ REPCRT TO THE MEMBERS

Daar Members,

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the Thirtisth
Annual Repeort and the Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended31stMarch, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Summary of key date)

Your Company’s financlal poerformance for the year ended
HetMarch, 2021 ls summarizad below:

{As. In Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-2021 | 20152020
Revenie Recsipts (Gross ) 20452 497
Other Income 64 440
Total Revenus Recalpta including 29816 40637
other income
Less: Q8T Jaeg2 4530
Revenus Recsipts iIncluding 26434 36107
ather Income (Met)
Profit befora Finence Gost, 3334 3204
Depreclation & Tax
Lass: Fleance Cost 28 a0
Dapraciation 21 200
Profit bedora tax 3086 2882
Less: —Cument Tax 775 77g
—Deferred Tax {46} {73}
—Adjustment oftax relating to - 54
sarlor periode
Profit after tax 2368 2125
Balagm brovght forward from 223 428
previous year
Other Comprabemaive income/{loss) {15} {42}
— (Netol Texd reallzed / pald
Galn on sale of Equity Instrument g -
Profit avallable for appropriations 2682 281
APPROPRIATION
Final Dividend on Equity Shares - 318
Tax on Final Dhvidend - 68
General Resarve 2016 1804
Balansa Camied to Balance Sheet 686 323

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF
COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The highlights of the Company's performance as compared to
previous year are as under: -

= Proftt Befora Tax has Ingreased fo As. 3095 lakhs asagalnst
Rs. 2882 lakhs In the previous year.

= Profit After Tax has Increased to Rs. 2366 kakhs as agalnst
Rs. 2126 lakhs inthe previous year.

+«  Net Worth of the company has Increased by 12.74% 1o Rs.
20878 kakhe eeccluding OCI,

+  Hevenue from operations {Gross) decreased to Ra. 28452
lakhs a6 agalnst Rs, 40197 lakhs.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Your Company’s Total Revenus Recslpts (Grozs) Induding other
incoms during the year under review was Rs. 28,816 lakhs. The
MNet Proftt after tax of the company Increased by 11.34% as
compared o previous year,

COVID-19

The COVID-18 pandamic has affected operations of the company
and its customens significanty dus to loskdowns throughout the
country and overseas. This ls evident In the fall In revenues as
aaen In the Financlal resuls. The management took all peaalble
shaps to safieguard the health and safely of i employess armd
other stakeholders. This response has reinforced customer
confidenca In our company and many of them have exprassad

thelr appreciation and gratiude for supporting thelr businesses
under the mest challenging conditions.

The Indlen QDR after a steep fall of 24.4% and 7.9% In Q1 and Q2
of FY 2020-21 reapectively, has shown recovery with 0.4% growth
in 3. Based on this recovery trand, thae GDP for 2021 is
astimated to be contracting by neary 8%, which Is a clear
outcomes of the sfforte undertaken In minimlzing the Impact of
Covid-19 on the sconomy. However, the sacond wave of the
Covig-19 pandsmic struck Indla with unforessen fury and
threatens to compound the misery of repeated economic
disruptione and slowdowns. The extent of economic loss will
primarily depend on howfast the chaln of Infectlons can be broken
and how effectively India manages to contain this with mass
vaccination efforts,

EXPORT

Your Comparty has achievad a direct export fumover {inclusive of
sxpart bonefits) of As. 7441 lakhs. Your Company Is expected to
achlevs higher export tumovers In the years to come.

The Board has recommended a final dhddend of As. 2.50 per
equity share of the face valus of Rs. 10/- sach. The final dividend
an equity shares, i approved by the Members, would Involve &
cash outflow of As. 265.25 Lakhs. The dividend, If declared, by the
members &t the fortheoming Annual General Meeting will be paid
1o all the eligible members on 15th day after the date of 30th
Annual General Mesting.

NEW PROJECT

The project Is In constructon stage. Covid-19 pandemic has
affected/continues to affect the work adversety, resulting in delays
in completion. Howsver, all efforts are being mada to minimize the
delay In completion and the company expects to complete the
projact during the sument financial year.



MARKETING

Through conslstent efforts towards achieving Inkemational quality
standards, Your Compahy has creatad a good demand for fis
products. This has helped In facing compstitve prices In both
domestic and intemational markets, With sustained sfforts, we
axpect firther Improvemsnts in our performance In the curment
year. Your Company will continue to seek new markets while
consolidating its hold over axisting customers.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Your Company has, over the years, Imvested significantly In s
Ressarch & Dewalopment (RED) fadility, a& a key source of
sustainable competitive advantage. The In-house RED division of
Your Company, located at Stapura plant, I3 recognized by the
Department of Sclence and Industrial Reesarch (DEIR}),
Government of Indla. Detalls are appended to Annexamre | of this
Raport.

Your Company conslders R&D az an essantial tool In developlng
innuwvative products and maintaining i's tachnical advantage over
compefitors. RED Is central to achleving excellence In product
qualty with Improved processes and optimlzation of avallable
rosouUrcas,

Your Compainy makes continuous efforts to adopt and Implement
new technologles and to Improve the product-mix/process, to
create higher value bems at lower costs, towlden Its range of new
genaration masterbatches and to faciltete the produciion of
customnized praducts. it strives to leverage moden advances In
aclence and technology and blend the same with classical
cuncaptsof produst developmeant,

QUALITY INITIATIVES

Your Company has establizshed vardous quallty Intiatives to mest
or excend the axpectations of e customers. it has imvestad in
various pliot planis and state-of-the-art testing equipment to cay
aut all relevant tests for masterbatches, which support the smooth
running atthe customers’ production processss,

Your Gompany receives continuous feadback through close
interaction with your Company's customers and Indepsndent
laboratorles, which It takes on board for the continued
aptimization ofits products and processes,

STAR EXPORTHOUSE STATUS AND CRISIL RATING

Sustained exports have enabled your Company to maintaln s
Two Star Export House Status under the Foreign Trade Policy
2015-2020.

Your Company's Credit Rating ls AfStable/Al, assigned/
reaffirmed by CRISIL for He working capltal borrowings, which
signifies a strong degras of safety with regand to timely payments,
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per the provislons of the Act and the Articles of Assoclation of

the Company, Shri Gaurav Goenka (DIN : 00375811} refires by
rotation at the ensuing 30th Annual General Meeting and belng

aligible, has offerad himself for re-appolntment.

Shri R. K Sureka (DIN: 00058043), Director and CEQ has
resigned w.e.f. 1st August, 2021, The Board places on record a
note of appreciation for the valuable services rendered by him
during his long assoclation with the Company.

The tenurs of Shil M. Mahadeven (DIN: 00798931), Indepshdent
DArector explres at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual
Genaral Mesting. Based on ths recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Commities, the Board recommends his re-
appalntment for a further perod of five ysars till the concluslon of
a5th Annual Genetral Meeting to ba held in 2028,

Your Company has received declarations from all the
independent Directors of the compauty confirming that they meet
the criterla of Independence as prescribed under the Act and SEBI
{Listing Cbgedions and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations,
2015.

The Distlosure relating to remuneration and other details as
required under section 187 (12} of the Companles Act, 2013 read
with rula 5{1) of the Companles (Appolntmant and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 Is annexed and marked as
Annesaure [l to this Report

MEETINGS

A calendar of Mestings Is prepaned and clrculated In advance to
the Directors. During the year, Four Board Meeiings and Four
Audit Committes Mesetings weara sonvened and held, the details of
which are ghven In the Comporate Governance Report. The
intervening gap betwsen the Mestings was within the perod
preecribed under the Companies Ast, 2013, For further details,
please reder io the report on Comporate Governance annexed to
this Annual Report.

CORFORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAQEMENT
DISCUSSION & ANALYS1S REPORT:

Your Company is in complianca with 8 the applicable provisions
of Corporate Govemance as stipulated under Chapler IV of the
Lizting Regulations. A detalled report on Corporate Govemance
and the Managament Discussion and Analysis Report aa required
undsr the Listing Regulations Is providad In 3 separate section
and forma part of the Annual Report. The requisite Certificate from
the Auditors of the company confiming compllance with the
condiions of Corporate Govemance Is attached to the report of
the Corporate Giovernance.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

All Related Party Transactions thet were entered Into during the
financlal ysar under review were on an arm's length baslg, In the
ordinary coursa of business and in compliance with the applicable
provislons of the Act and the Listing Regulations. There wers no
materially significant Related Party Transacions mada by your
Company during the year that required shareholders’ approval
under Regulation 23 ofthe Listing Requiations.
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All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audh
Committee for prior approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit
Commities |s obtalned for the transactions which are repstithve or
when the nead for them can baforesean inadvanca.

Mone of the tranzactions entered Into with related partles falls
undar the scops of Section 188(1) of tha Act. Details of
transactions with related partles as required under Section 134
{3) {hy of the Act read with Ruls B(2) of the Gompanies
{Accourta) Rules, 2014 are provided in Nota no. 23 to the
Financlal Statement and forms part of this Report. Your
Company has adopted a Pollcy for deallng with Related
Party Transactons. The Pollicy as approved by the Board
may be viewed on the Company’s webshe at the web link:
www.poddapigmentsitd.com.

Further, the Company has not entered Into any materal related
party ransaciions during the year under review. Accordingly, the
disclosure of related party ransactions as required under Section
134 (3) (h) of the Act, In form AOGC-2 Is not applicable to your
Comgiany.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

The Directors and Senlor Management Personnel have
reaffinmed their compliance with the code of conduct,

FIXED DEPOSITS

Durlng the year under review, your Company has nelther
acceptad nor renewed any deposits from the public within the
reaning of Section 73 of the Actand the Companles (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rulses, 2014,

EMPLOYEES

The Information required under Sactlon 187 (12) of the
Companiss Act, 2013 read with Rules & (&) & 6 (3) of the
Company’s {Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial
Parsonnal) Rules, 2014, Iz given In the Annexure Il hareto
forming part vithe Report.

SUCCESSION PLANNING

Your Compeny has putin place 8 policy on succession to assess,
develop and retain a talent pool of assoclates, Inorder to snsure a
continulty of leadership for all critical poaidons.

MECHANISM FOR EVALUATION OF BOARD

Evaluation of all Board members ks done on an annual basls. The
evaluation |s done by the Board, Nomination and Remuneration
Committes ard Independent Diractors with spacific fecus on the
performance and effecthse functioning of the Board and Indhddual
Directars.

The crterla cover varlous aspecis for the evaluation of
Indepandent Direcstors including participation at the
Board/Commitiee mestings, sffecthve use of knowledge and
expertlse, management of relaionshlp with stakeholders,
integrity and maintaining of confidentiality, unbiasad beheviour
and Judgment, the exercise of cbjective Indapendent judgmeant In

the best interest of the Companmy, abllity to contribute to and
monitor corporale governance practice and adherence to the
code of conduet for independent directors.

For the evaluation of the Board, aspects such as the
development of sultable strateglez and business plans,
implementation of robust policies and proseduras, size, stucture
and expertise of the Board are considered.

For the evaluetion of the Executive Directors, aspacts such as
achlevemsnt of financial health and driving of overall prograss
balanced with tha needs of sharehokders, dlants, employess and
ather stakeholders, In allgnment with the vislon ard misslon of
Company are conshdered.

For the evaluetion of Non-Executive Directors’, aspscts such as
particlpation In the Board/Committee mestlngs, effectlve
deployment of knowledge and expertise, Independence of
Behaviourand judgment are consldered.

Forthe evaluation of the Cominittess, aspect such as discharge
of its functions and dutles as per its terms of reference, process
and procedures followed for discharging lts functlons &
affectiveness of suggestions and recommendstions recelved are
consldered.

Forthe evaluation of the Chalrparson of the Board, aspects such
as managing relationships with the membears of the Board and
Meanegparment, praviding aese of raising of issues and consenms by
the Board members and promoling consiructive debate and
effective decizlon-making atthe board are conaldered.

The evalustion process has been explained In the Corporats
Governance Report section Inthls Annual Report. The Board has
approvad the evaluation results as coliated by the Nominstion and
Remuneration Commitise.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT

Statutory Auditors

At the 28th Annual General Mesting hald on 268th September,
2017, Mis. M. L Garg & Co., Chartered Accountants wers
appaintad as the Stahritory Auditors of the Company to hold cffica
from the conciusion of the 26th Annual Gieneral Meating untl the
concluslon of the 31st Annual General kesting.

The Moles on financlal statement relered to In the Auditors’
Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comements urider Section 134 of the Companiss Act, 2013. The
Auditors’ Report doas not contain any qualtfication, reservation or
adverse remark.

The Statutory Audiiors have not reported any incldent of fraud to
the Audit Committes of the Company inthe vear under review.

CostAuditors

Complying with the provizlons of Sectlon 148 of the Companles
Act, 2013 and the MCA Qeneral Gircular Mo, 16/2011 deted Apri
11, 2011, {as amendsd vide General Clrgular No. 36/2012 dated
Gth November, 2012) sublect to the approval of tha Ceniral



Government, the Audlt Committes has recommended and the
Board of Directors had appointed Mfs. K. &, Goyal & Associates,
Cost Accountants, Jalpur belng eligible and having sought the
appaintment, a3 Cost Auditors of the Company to carry out the
Cost Audit of ell the products menufactured by the Comparry for
the year ended March, 2021. Your Company submits is Cost
Audit Report with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs within the
stipuiated thime.

Secretarial Auditors

Pursuart to provisiona of Section 204 of the Companiss Act, 2013
and The Companles {Appolntment and Remuneration of
Managerlal Parsonnel) Rules, 2014, the Board has appolnted
Shri B. L. Paini, Practicing Company Secretary, to conduct
Sacretarial Audlt for the financlal vear 2020-21. The Secretarlal
Audit Report for the financiel year ended March 31, 2021 is
annexed and mearked as Annexure-Iv io this Report. The
Sacretarlal Audit Report does not contaln any quallfication,
resservation or adverss ramari.

ENVIRONMENT, SAFETY, ENERGY CONSERVATION,
TECHNOLOQY ABSORPTION, FOREIQN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND CUTGO

Your Company accords high priodty to health, safety and
environmeant, particularly in and around its faciliies, The
Company considers it essentlal to protect the Earth and Hs limited
natural resowrces as well as the haalth and well-balng of every
person. Safely awarensesa is provided through reqular sefety
awaraness programs, basle fire safety tralning, mocl dillls ete. As
a part of safety management systam, a comprehensive safety
manual hes beeh devalopad for Use by the opsrating and sefety
paraonnsl. Thers haven't baan any accldents reported dusing the
yaarunder raview,

Also, energy conservation s a key priorlty for your Company and i
continuausly strives to achieve this through procees mprovements
and through the enhancement of squipment capabliiies.
Particulers releting to Energy Conservation {Refer Annesxure-v),
Technology Abseorption (Refer Annexure-Vl ) and Forsign
Exchange Earnings and Outgo {Refer Amnexure-\1l ), as required
under saction 134 of the Companles Adt, 2013, are enclosad as &
part ofthis report

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Comorate Soclal Responsibliity Is a commiment from the
Company to Improve the quallty of life of the community and
socisty at larga, The Company believes in undertaking business
in such away that It lsads not enty to the overall development of all
ks stakeholdars but also ta the uplftment ofthe society.

The CSA policy was adopted by the Board of Directors on the
recommendation of the CSR Committes. Report on CSR as Per
Aule & of Companles {Comporete Soclal Responsiblitty Polley)
Aules, 2014 ks enclossd as Annexure Vil to this Report.

Your Company has spent Rs. 55.82 Lakhs under ts Corporate
Soclal Responshblitty during the year.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Under Section 134(3)(n) of the Companles Act, 2013 & under
regulations 21 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Comparny had formutated a
Risk Management Pollcy for dealing with different kinds of risks
which It faces in day to dey oparations of the Company. The Risk
Management Policy of the Company outlines different kinds of
risks and risk-mitigating measures thet are to be adopted by the
Board. The company has adeduets Intermal control systems and
procaduraa to combat the rialc. The Rlsk managament procedurs
is raviewed by the Audit Commities and Board of Directorns every
quartar at the time of review of Quarterly Financial Results of the
Company. Thizs has also been covered In the Management
Dizcussion and Analyaia, forming part of thie repon.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your Company has adopted a Whistle Bloawer Polloy to provide a
Tormal machanlam to the Directors and smployess to report thelr
concems about unethical bshavdor, artual or suspected fraud or
violation of the Company’s Gode of Conduct or Ethics Policy. Tha
Policy provides for adequate safeguards agalnst vicimization of
employess who avall of the mechanlsm and also provides for
direct access to the Chaiman of the Auwdit Commitiea. 1t is
affirmed that ng personnel of the Company have bean denled
acceas to the Audit Committes. The Whistle Blower Policy has
beon poated on the website of the Company at
www.poddarpigmentsitd.com.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

Your Compeany has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of
Inslder Trading to reguiate trading In securitles by the Directors
and desimated empleyess of the Gampany. The Code reguines
pre-clearance for daaling In the Company's shares and prohibits
the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the
designated employees whils in possassion of unpublished price
sensittve Information about the Company and during the perod
when the Trading Window Is closed. All the Directors and the
designated employees heve confirmed compliance with the
Code.

INSURANCE

All properties and Insurable Interests of the Company Including
buliding, plant and machinery and stocks have been fully Insured.

Directors” & Officer's Liabllity (D & O) policy covers the Directors
and Officess of the Company against the rgk of third-party clalms
ariging out of their aciona/decisions in the normal course of
discharge of thelr dulles, which may result In financial loss to any
third party.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Your eampany has well established syetems & rules for enguring
tha orderty and efficlent conduct of business, Including adherence
to company’s policies, safeguarding of aseels, prevention and
detection of frauds and emars, accuracy and completeness of
accounting records and fimely preparations of reliable financied
statements.
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Required system, to camy out risk azseszment for Identifying the
riaka alorg with ita posaible megnitude that need o be miligated to
determine the risk In sach progess and then to develop and deslgn
imemal control to mitigate each risk, ia in existence.

Your company has a weli-tested ERP system with the requizlte
imtemal contral to ensure financial safety as well as a timaly
preparation of rellable financial statements.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review,
which required the Statutory Auditors to report to the Audi
Committes and/or Board under Section 143(12) ofthe Act and the
rules made thereundar,

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT

Durling tha year, your Company has not given any long-term Inter-
corporeia deposit.The details of the investiments made by
company aregiven In Notas na. 4 & & In the financlal statements.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with saction 82{3) of the Companies Act, 2H3
and rule 12(1) of the Companles (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of Annual Retum in
Form MGT 9 Is avallable on the Company's websHe at
hitpa:ffwww poddarplgmentsitd.com.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Based on the framework of the Intemal Financlal Controls and
compllance aystemns established and malntained by the company,
the work perfurmed by the Intermal, Stetutory, Cost and
Secretartal Audiiors Ingluding Audlt of Intermal Financial Controls
aver financial reporting by the Statutory Auditors and the reviews
performed by Management and the relevant Board Commitiees,
including the Audit Committes, the Board belleves that the
Company’s Intemal Financial Controls were adequate and
sffective during the financial year 2020-21.

Ascordingly, under Section 134 (3) () and 134(5) of the Act,
hased upon the certificetion from SMPs, the Board of Dlrectors, to
the beat of thalr knowledge and ability, conflmm:

g) thatinthe preparation ofthe Annual Accounts, the applicable
accounting standands have baen followed along with proper
axplanation ralating to material depariures;

b) thetthe Company has sslected such accounting policies and
applled them consistently and  have made |udgments and
astimates that are reasonabls and prudent, to give a true and
fair view of the stete of affairs of the Gompany as of 31st
March, 2021 and of the profit of the Company for the perod
ended onthatdate;

¢} that the Company has taken proper and sufficlent care to
ansure the maintenance of adsquate accounting records as
pear the provisiona of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding Itz assets and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other imegulerities;

d) that the Annual Accounts have been prapared on a ‘going
concem’ basis;
a) thatthe Compamy has laid down internal financial comrola to

be folicwsd by the company and that such intemal financial
controls are adequate and are operating sffectively and

1t that the Company has devised proper systems to ehsure
compllance with the provislons of all applicable laws and that
such systoms areadaqueta and oparating effectivaly.
TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

1. Transter of Unclaimed Dividand to IEPF:

As required under Secion 124 of the Act, the Unclaimed
Final Dhvidend amount aggregating o FAs 13,13,168/-
pertaining to the financial year ended on 313t March, 2013
lving with the company for seven years wers transfeired
during the financlal year 2020-21, to the Investor Education
and Pratection Fund (IEPF) established by the Cantral
Govemment on 24.10.2020.

2. Transfer of Shareatc |EPF:

Az required undar Section 124 of the Act, the company has
transtemed 298463 equity shares related to Interim dividend,
21223 Bquity Shares related to final dividend for FY 2010-
11, 17815 Equity Shares related 1o final dividend for FY
2011-12 and 25800 Equity Shares related to final dividend
for FY 2012-18 which has not been claimed by the members
for seven consaciliive years or more, have been transfisimed
by the company 1o the Investor Educatlon and Protection
Fund (| EPF}. Out of that 700 equity shares has been claimed
by shareholders from IEPF authorly. Detalls of shares
transfemrad have been uploaded on the webslis of IEPF as
well as the Compary.

3. Sharsholders/clalmants whose shares, unclaimed dividend,
have been transfenad to the alorestated IEPF Suspense
Account or the Fund, as the case may be, may claim the
sharea or apply for refund by meking an application 1o the
IEFPF Autharity In Form IEPF-5 (avallable on
hitp: {fwww.lepf.gov.In} along with requists fee as decidsd by
the [EPF Autharity from tirne to irme,

4. Further, the Company shall be transfaring the unclaimed
Dividerd for the financial year 2013-2014 to the IEPF
Account on or before September 30, 2021. The Company
shall also be transferming the shares, on which the dividend
has remained undlaimed for seven conseciiive years, to the
IEFF Account slmultaneously on the same date. The
Company has sent individual letters to the sharsholders for
claiming the sald dividend and has also adverlised the same
In the newspapsara az per the Rules. Membears are therefore
requadted to ensura that they daim the dividends referred
above, befora thay are fransfierred to the sald Fund.



5. Detalls of shares/sharsholders In respect of which dividend
has nat baen claimed, are provided on our company webaite
at hitpe:ffwww.poddarplgmenteltd.com.The sharsholders
ara tharafore encouraged to verify their records and claim
thelr dividends of all the sarlier saven years, Tnot dlalmed,

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors have devisad proper systems and proceases for
complying with the requirements of applicable Secretaral
Standards lssued by the Institite of Company Secretaries of Indla

ard thed such aystems wera adecqueats and oparating affectively,

GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporiing I8 required

during the year under revienr as thers were no fransactiona on the

following hems:

1. Issue of equity shars with differential ights a8 to dividend,
voting or otherwize.

2. Any Scheme of provision of money for the purchase of fts
own shares by employeas or by trusteas for the benefit of
amplayeas.

3. Employees’ Stock Optlons Schame (ESOS).

4.  Holding gr Subsidiary or Associate Company.

5. Significant or material orders wora passad by the Regulators
or Courts ar Tbunals which Impact the golng concem status
and Company's operations Infuture.

PLACE: CHENNAI
DATE : S1st JULY, 2021

& Izsue of any sweat equity shares.

7.  Iniiation of Corporate Insolvency Reselution Progess under
the Insolvency and Bankruptoy Code, 2018,

8. There s no change In nabwre of business of the Company

Your Directors further state that during the year under review no
case was flled pursuant to the Sexual Harazament of Women at
Workplaces (Prevantion, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

Mo materlal changes and commitments have occumed, after the
closs of the year till the dete of this repont, which affect the
financlal position of the Company:
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govermnment authoritiss, bankers, Investors, marketing dealers,
asuppliers, vandors and customers for their valued support and
cooperation.
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company to remaln consistentty on s growth path.

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

Sid Sid
M. K. Sonthalla Gaurav Goenka
DIRECTOR JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR
{DIN: 00021297) {DIN: DO375811)




ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Annexirae

Content

Research and Development { R&D)

Detoils pertaining to Remuneration as required
under Section 197(12) ofthe Companles Act, 2013,

informedion as per section 197 {12) read with Aules
5(2) and 5{3) of the Company's (Appolntment and
Remuneration of Managerial Parsonnsl) Fules,
2014 of the Companles Act, 2013.

MR-3 Secratadal Audit Report

Particulars of Enevgy Congervation

Tachnology Absomption, Adaptation and Inngwvation

B P

Forelgn Exchange Eamed and Outgo

Wil

Annual Report on Corporate Soclal Responslblitty

I RESEARCHANDDEVELOPMENT {R&D)

Specilic areas In which R&D wes carted out by the
Company.

1.

Davalapment of various color and additive
masteriatches for different end-users as per the
requirements oftha flbra & plastic Industrias.

Davelopment of Polyethylens basad Algascide and
Funglcide Masterbatches

Improved FR Masterbatch for Polyester and PP
yam/bre.

Development of Hydrophllic Masterbatch for PP
non-woven fabrics,

Development of Soft-Feel Masterbatch for PP
nonwoven fabrics.

Benefite derived aa a result of the above RED.

Development of new products have generated
additional business and increased customerbassa.

Developmeant of a new range of application
masterbatches currently not manufactured In the
counry

Otfering process flexibiity and cost-effactive
solutlons.

Productivity enhancement, optimized coest,
improved qualty and reduction In emdmnmental
poliviion by offering alternathves for dyed yams &
taxtlles.

3. Futureplan ofaction

To continue effarts towerds the development of
varieus colors and additive masterbatch and also a
new range of functional masterbaiches, conforming
tomawmnerrequirerrmu.

Also, to develop a versatlle product range of
masterbatches to mest newer market
requirements.

To provide customer-valued solutlons with the bast
products and services ta make your company the
fivst cholcs for masterbatches.

Continuous updating of technology. R & D and
monitoring facilities reckoning with latest
devalopment In the fleld of masterbatchas,
compounding and other such related areas.

Experidiureon RED
{a) Caplial Rs. NIL
) Recuming Rs. 418.08 lakhy
ic) Total Rs. 418.08 [akhs
{d) Total RED expendiureasa 1.60%
percontas of revanue recoipt
(Netof GST and other Income)

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS
AEQUIRED UNDER SECTION 187{12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 6(1) OF THE
COMPANIES {APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(i The percentage Increase In remuneration of each
Director, Chist Financial Officer and Company Secratary
during the financlal year 2020-21, ratlo of the
remuneration of sach Director to the medlan
remunsration of the smployeas of the Company for the
financlal year 2023-21 and the comparlson of
remunaeration of sach Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
against the performance of the Company are 88 under: -

SL | Mamg of DireclonXHP Remungration | % increase In Ratio of
Ho. |and Deslgredion of DirocioeKBP | Remenaralion | remumeretion of
for fingnclal yeer |in the Finencial | each Director
M- (Rt | Yoor 20212 o madion
MEuneration
of smployees
1. | Shri &.8.Poddar, 164,46, 358 2.00 J6.44
Managing Diractor
2. | Shri Gaursy Gonnka 106,593,003 013 22.35
Juink Managing Dirsetor
3. | Shrl R.E.3uraka, 1.79.06,854 0 3967
Directar & GEO
4. | St Mahima P. Agarwal 40,000 100 0.09
Non-BExectrtive Diractor
&. | Shil MUK Sonthalla (0,000 100 0.13
- Extearitvi;
Indegendent Diractor
&. | Shrl N.Gopalaswamy 45 000 2857 010
Hon-Bxsriive
Indegendant Dirsctor
7. | 8h. M. Mahadevan 45 D0 200 010
Non-Bxeeutive
Indapendant Dirscior




{} Themedianremuneration of employees ofthe Company
during the financial year was As. 4,51,380%.

{lj In the financlal year, thera was a decreass of 2.76% In
the medlan remuneration of emplovees.

{iv) There weare 308 amployess on the rolls of Company as
on March 31, 2021.

&} It Is hereby affirmed that the remuneration pald during
the year is as par the Remuneration Policy of the
Company.

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 197 (12) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(2} & 5(3} OF
THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS'
REPCAT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2021

Under the provision of Sectlon 136 {1) of the Companles Act,
2013 all repoits and accourts are saht to all the shareholders
of the Company, except the amnexure in terms of the
provislons of Secion 187(12) of the Companles Act, 2013
read with nule 5(2) and 5(3) of Companles (Appointmeant and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnsl) Ruls, 2014, the
names of the top ten employess. Any shareholder, Interested
in Inspeciingthis repor, canvistt our registered office or write
1o the Company Secretary for acopy of it

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to seclion 204(1) of (e Compantas Act, 2013 amd
Rule No. 8 of the Companles (Appointment and

Remuneration Persormnel) Aules, 2014]

F | Y
11 I
L: Narse of Dirsctor K0P Rew mmerstion | % Increass in Ratic of SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
md Designetion of DireclorXNP | Rermunerstion |rersanenation of
fot fnanclel your |1 B Finaneiet | Sesh Diroctse FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
201028 {Re) | Woar 201220 | o medin ™,
m TheMembers,
2 | St althe 20,000 o 009 Poddar Pigmenis Limitad
Ku dlat E-10-11, F-14-18, RICO Indusiral Aroa
Hon-Executiva Sitapura, Jalpur-302022
Indepandent Diractor | heve conducted the secretarial audht pursuant to Section 204 of
8. | Shr B. K. Bahry 51,11,388 {7.7%) Hot Applicabls the Companles Act, 2013, on the compllance of applicable
Chief Financlal Offcer stahutory provisione and the adherence to good corporate
10] Shil Mavin Jain 40,77,800 {1.82} Nt Applicabla practices by Poddar Pigments Limied therelnafter called the
AP (Lugdl) & comgany). Secretarlal Audit was conducted In & manner that
Compary Sevretary provided me a reasonable basls for evaluating the corporate

conducts/statutory compllances and expressing my oplinlon
therson.

Baszad on nty verification of the Poddar Pigments Limited’s books,
papars, minuts books, forms and retums fled and other records
maintained by the company and atse the Information provided by
the Company, lts officars, agents and authorzed representatives
during the conduct of secretarial awdit, | herely report that in my
opinlon, the company hag, durng the audit pered covering the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the
stefutory provisions listed hereunder and also the Company hes
proper Board processes and compllance mechanism In place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hersirafter:

| hewe examingd the books, papears, minute books, forme and
returns flled and other records maintained by Poddar Pigments
Umited (“the company™ for the finandal year ended on 31st
March, 2021 according o the provisions of:

i} The Companies Act, 1856 (io the extent applicabis) and the
Companles Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thaereundear:

0 The Securihes Comracts (Regulation) Act, 1958 (SCRA)
and the rnules madethereunder;

The Depostories Act, 1986 and the Reguiations and Bys-
|laws framed thereunder;

k) Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1938 and the rules and
regulations mads thereundsr to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commerclal Bormowings;

v} The following Regulations and Quidelines prescribed under
the Securitles and Exchange Board of Indla Act, 1582 ('SEBI

Act)

a) The Securltles and Exchange Board of Indla
{Substantlal Acquistion of Shares and Takaovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla {Prahibtion
of Inglder Trading) Regulations, 2015;




¢} *The Securtles and Exchange Board of Indla (lssus of
Capital and Disclosurs Requirements) Regulations,
2018,

di *The Sscuritles and Exchange Board of Indla (Share
Basad Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

8} *The Securliles and Exchange Beard of Indle (lssuse and
Listing of Debt Sacurltles) Requlations, 2008;

f) TheSecurties and Exchange Board of Indla (Reglsirars
to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1983 regarding the Companiea Act and dealing with
cliant;

@) *The Securitles and Exchange Board of indle (Delsting
of Equity Shares) Requlations, 20045;

h} *The Securities and Exchange Board of indla (Buyback
of Securiles) Requlations, 2018: and

} The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obllgations and Disclosurs Requirements) Regulations,
2H5

*No event tock place under thess regulations during the audit
perod,

vi} | have bean informed that no other sectorindusiry specific
lew s applicableto the Compeany.

vii} | heve examined compliance with the applicable dausses of
the Secrotarial Standards on the Mestings of the Board of
Directors, Commiitees and General Meelings lkeaued by The
Institute of Company Secretariss of Indsa, with which the
Company has complled with.

vil} | have aleo examined compliance with the applicable clause
ofthe Listing Agreament entered with BSE & NSE.

i} | have also examined compllance with the appllcable
requlations of Securltles and Exchange Board of Indla
{Liating Obligatione and Disclosure Raquirsments)
Regulatigns, 201 5.

| report that during the period, under reviswr the Company has
complied with the provislons of the Act Rules, Regulations,
Guidalines, and Standards etc. to the extent applicable, as
mentioned above,

Hurther report that:

1. Maintenance of sacretarial record is the responaibility of the
management of the company. My responsiblity Is to be
axprassing an opinlon on these sacretarlal records based on
ouraudit,

2. | have followed the audlt pracices and proceases as wers
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correcness of the contents of the Secretaral records. The
vorification was done on test basls to ensure that correct
facts are reflectad In secretarlal reconds. | belleve that the
processes and practices, | have followed, provide a
reasonable basis of my opinion.

3. | have not verifled the comeciness and appropriateness of
financial records and Books of Accounta of the company,

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management
representation about the compllance of laws, rules, and
requlations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compllance of the provisions of Corporate and other
appllcable laws, rules, regulations, standards Is the

ragponsibility of management. My examination wes limited to
the verification of procedures on test basls.

8. The Sacretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the
future abliity of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectivaness with which the management has conducted the
aftalrs of the company.

Hurther report that:

The Board of Directors of the Gompany is duly constituted with
profier balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Direciors,
a Woman Director and Indepsendsnt Directors. The Changes In
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the periad under review were camled ot In ascordance with the
provislons ofthe Act.

Adsquate notica Is given to all directors 1o schedule the Board
Meetings, agende and detalled notes on agenda were sent at
least seven days In advance, and a system exists for seeldng and
obialning further Information and clartfications on the agenda
itams bafurs the mesting and for meaningful participation at the
mesting.

Az per the minutes of the mestings duly recorded and signed by
the chalman, the decislons of the Beard were unanimous and no
dizzenting views have been recorded.

| further report that there are adequate systems and process In
the company commenaurate with the size and operations of the
Compeny to monitor and aensure compliance with applicalile lews,
rules, requlations and guldalines.

I further report that during the Audtt psriod thers wete no other
specific events/ aclions having a major bearing onthe Company’s
affairs in pursuancs of the above referred lawes, ries, regulations,
guidelines, standards ete. referred to above.

Sfd

Name of the Company Secretary
In Practice : BABU LAL PATNI

FCS No. : 2304
C.R No. : 131
UDIN : FO02304C000134326

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 20th April, 2021
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{HE
¥ ENERGYCONSERVATION ¥l FOREKEGN EXCHANGE EARNED AND QUTGO
{ Stepstaken for mpact on conservation of energy: (Rs. In Lakhs)
a) Installation of energy efficlent LED lights in place of 2020-21 21920
conventional lights. 1 Foreign Exchange Earned 862448 7871.92

b) Installatlon of new snergy efflclent Screw 2 Forelgn Exchange Quigo §480.43  9450.88
compressor and changes Incorporated In the

compressed alr disiribution system of plant. Vil Annual Reporton Corporate Soclal Responshiity
¢} Installaioncfnew energy sfMiclent Alrwasher units, 1. Brisfoutline on GSR Policy atthe Company.
() Stape taken by the company for utiieing alternate The CSR Commiftee and Board of Directors have

sources of enargy: NIL

{n Capltal Investment on snergy conservation
aquipment:
Total Investment on energy consenvation: Rs. 5,60,000/-

The Company cantinues to accord high priorty to the
conservation of energy on an ongolng basls.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND
INNOVATION

1 EHoris, In brisf, made towards technology absorption,
adaptation and Innovation.

(a) Improvemsnt and benchmarking of existing
products to match International standards.
Adoption of state-of-the-art technology practices
to meet the shingent Industy requirements &
qualty norms. Indigenlzation of products hitherto
being imported in the industry. New mixing &
Improved masterbatch preparation techniques to
help impreve smvironment, productivity & quality.
Continuous efforts to updete, optimize, review
and adopt the latest technologles and process
improvernant techniques,

2 Beneflts derlved as a result of the abovs efforts.

(a) Achlevement of superior quallly & cost-effective
production resuling In Improved reallzaton of
finished goods.

(b} Introduction of new functional products,

{c) Leadsrship positon inthe market

(M Technology upgredation,

3  Technology importsd during last ive yesrs,  NIL
(i Technology Imported formanufacture NA.
() Yearof Import MA.
il Hastechnology beenfully absorbed?  M.A.

approved the GSR Policy of the Company In thelr
mesting held on 18.10.2014 and reviewed & updated in
their meeling held on 24.05.2013 az per Companies
{Corporate Soclal Reaponsiblity Folicy) Rules, 2014
under eactich 135 of the Companles Act, 2013, The
Pollcy of the Company |s avallable on the webslte of the

company www. poddarpigmentsitd.com
2, Composition of CSA Committes:

Neme of Desipnation / Number of | Number of
Dirscios Hobure of moatings of |meatinge of
Dirsciorship CER CBR
Camaniies |Commlthes
held during |attendad
e yeor during The
yaar
Shil S, 8. Poddar | Chakkman of the Meating 5 o
and Maneging Director
Shr Gauray Goenks) Member- Jolnt M I
fwef31.0820) | Director e A ¢
o dtcase® | Member- Drector & CEO| 4 2
Smt. Lalkha Marmber - Non Exacutive 4 4
Humaramangalam | & Independent Director

3. Provide the web-link where Compositlon of CSR
committee, CSA Pollcy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the wabsite of the company
www.poddampigmendsitd.com

4. Provida the demils of Impast assessment of CSR
projects carmed out In pursuance of sub-nie (3} of ruls &
of the Companles (Corporate Soclal Responshbliity
Palicy) Rules, 2014, i applicabla (attach the report) | NA

5. Detalls of the amount available for set offin pursusncs of

sub-rule {3) of rule 7 of the Companles {Corporate Soclal
respons|bility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required
for st off for the financial year, if amy :

5.No.

Amount required
S Tecedod v

nancial year,
Hany (nRs)

FAnanclal | Amount avallable
Yaar




6. Awverage net profit of the companny as per section 135(5) :

(a) Two percantof average net profit of the company as

per section 195(5) : Re.55.90 lakhs

Het Profit for the F X Pr;:t{pgn S:;mg;rnf (b} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs
Amount  [Companles Act, or activilies of the previousfinancial years : NIL
(Rs. In Lakhsg) | 2013. Amoumt (&) Amount requirsd 1o be sat off for the financial year :
{Rs. In Lalkhsg} NIL
201718 2832 2667 () Total CSR obligation for the financial year (Ta+7b-
2018-19 2361 2497 7¢): Rs. 55.90lakhs
2019-20 2882 3220 8. (@) CBR amount spent or ungpent for the financial
Average net profit 2682 2795 Yoar.
Total Amcunt Amount Unspent {in Rs.)
Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Unspent | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Financlal Yoar CSR Account as par section 135(8} Scheduls VIl a8 per second provisc to section 136(6)
(nhs.) Amount Dete of transfer | Name of the Fund | Amount Date of tranefer
55,92,000/ - - - - - -
(b} Detals of GER amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial yeer:
&l. |Name |Item Local Location of | Project | Amount | Amount| Amount | Mode of Mode of
Ho.|ofthe |fromthe | area the duration| allccated | spent | tranaferr | Implemen | Implemantation -
Project |list of (Yes/No)| project forthe |In od to tatlon - Through
activities project | the Unepeit | Direct Implementing
In (inRs.) | current| CSA (Yoa/Ng) | ANy
Schedule State | District financl | Account Nama| TSR
Vil al Year | for the FlogeiTaion
to the (in Re.} | project number
Act 8% per
Section
136{8)
{in R4.)
(c) Dwetallsof CSR amount spent agalnst otherthan ongolng projects for the financlal year:
Si. | Nama of | Rem from Local | Location of the project | Amount Mode of Mode of Implemantation
No. | the the st of area spomtfor | implementat | Through Implamenting
Project | activities In (Yes/ theproject | on-Direct | agency
achedule Vil io | N9}  [State State. (inRs.) (Yes/No) Name CBR
the Aot Disdrict raglutrat
len
number
i Education| Promoting No Tamil Nadu | Chennai 22,000/- | No Rajernmal Trust | -
Education for Special
Children
2 | Spread | Promoting No | Puduchemy | Puduchemy| 2.00,000- | No Vreja Trust z
of frea educatlon
Sanskrit | Ineluding
aducation | spocial
aducation




AR
i1 | ]
3 Education| Promoting Yes | Rajasthan | .Jalpur 25,00,000/ | Mo Adarsh Shiksha | -
education - Sami
4 Librany Promoting No LR Gorakhinr | 500,000/ | No H.RSmarak -
and Education and Samit
Gaughala | Animal Waltare
B Education| Promoting Na Tamil Nadu | Channai 4,060,000/~ | Mo Jaigopal Garadia | -
Education Vivekananda
Vidalla Trust
& Healih Promoting Mo Tamil Madu | Chenrai 2,00,000/- | No Rarmneth -
cara health cara Gosenka
Charitable Trugt
7 Education| Promofing No Tamll Nadu | Chenngl 2.00,000/- | Ng The Spastics -
Education Soclaty of
Tamill Nadu
{SPASTN)
8 | Animal Animal wollare | Yea | Ragasthan | Jaipur 70,000/ | Mo Raksha -
walfare
g Education| Promoting Yes | Rajasthan | Tonk 15,00,000/-| No Banasthall -
Education Yidyagith
TOTAL 55,082,000/
{dy Amowrttapentin Adminisrative Overheada : NiL
ey Amounteperton Impact Assesament, if applicabls : NIL
N Total amount spentfor the Financlal Year (6b+8c+Bd+8s) : 55.92 lakhe
{0y Excess amowuntiorsatoff, fany—MNIL
8. {8 DetallsofUnspent CSRamaunt for the preceding three financial years:
Amcunt tranglemed to any fund specified
under Schadule Vil a3 per saction
135(8), If any.
3l Praceding Amount Amount Mams of Amount (In Dats of Amount
Mo. | FAnancial transferad to spant in the the Rs) transfar remaining to
Yeoor Unspent CSR reporting Fund be spent in
Account under Financlal slccasding
goction 135 (8) {in Yaar (in As.) Tnancial
Rs.) years. (In Rs.)
) Detalsof CSA amount spent Inthe financlal year for angolng projects of the preceding financlal year(s):
Sl | Project | Nama Financial Projact | Total amount | Amount spant on Cumulathe Status of
No. | ID ofthe | Yearin duration | allocatedfor | the projactinthe | amount spent the project -
Project | which the the project mr’:ﬂng'"ﬂ"”ﬂ' at the end of B
project was {in Rs.) reporting Financlal fOngoing
cormmenced Year. {In As.}

41




10. Incase of creation or acquisition of caplial asset, fumish the detalls relating to the asset 2o created or acqulred through GSA spent
inihe financial year
{(Assot-wiso dotalls). MA
{a) Date of creation or acquistdon of the caplial asset(s).
) Amountof CSR spentfor creation or acquisiion of caplial asset.
{¢) Dwetalis of the entity or public authority or bensficlary underwhose name such caplial asset s registered, thelr address sto,
{d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) craated or acquired (including complete addrass and location of the capital assst).
11. Spechythe reason(s), fthe company has fallad to spand twa per cant of the average net profit as per section 135(5). NA

5/d 8/d
GOURAY GOEMNKA §. 5. PODDAR
(MOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR) (MANAGING DIRECTCR AND CHAIRMAN OF CSR COMMITTEE)
{DHN: 00375811) {DIN: 00058025)

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company had framad a Code of Conduct for the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Managamant Parsonnal of the

Comgany pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosurs Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 to strengthen corporats govemance
pracces Inthe Company. They have afirmed thelr compllance with the sald code.

FOR PODDAR PIQMENTS LIMITED

Dats : 31" July, 2021

Sfd
GOURAY GOENKA
{(JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR)
(DIN; 00376811)




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Economic Overview
Qlobal Economy

In the year 2020, the world experienced a crisis like no other and it
Is evpected to continue In 2021 . The Govemments took bold steps
1o save llvas and the econonty with nearly USD 12 trlllon In fiscal
and about USD 7.5 trlllon monetary actions. The World Bank
estimated a 4.3% contraction of the glohal economy In 2020. The
pandemic has caused a heavy toll on life and livelihood and
pushed milllons Inte poverty. This may Impact economic aciivities
and the income level for some ime. Assuming a successful rollout
ofthe vaccines, the World Bank indicated thet the global sconomy
will expand by 4% In 2021, provided the rollout ks widespread.
Meanwhile, the output In developed sconomles, which had
ghrunk by 5.4% in 2020, is projectad to recover by 3.3% in 2021,
However, the latest surge of Covid-19 Infection In the leading
aeconomies may dent the growth yst again to some extant.

Iindlan Economy

The pandemic hit the economy when the growth was declining.
The Govamment's action on managing the pandamic as well as
e sconomy helped to amest the de-growth to 9.8% for the
financlal year (FY") 2020-21. This Iz a significant Improvement
considaring the 23.9% shrinkage which wees recorded in GDP for
Aprii-June quarter. Gonslderng the pogtive sentiments of the last
two quarters of FY 2020-21, the World Bank eatimates that the
IrncBan econory will recover by 5.4% in FY 2021-22. This was
malnly on account of the announcements of spedal aconamic
packages by the Govemnmment of Indla to the tune of Rs. 21 Lacs
Crores to support varous sectors of the Indlan economy.
However the Indlan sconomy has contracted at 8% during FY
2020-21 as per the second advance estimates by NSO (National
Siatistical Oifice).

Howevear, the surge in Covid-19 positive casss ard the rising
death1oll since April 2021 may show down the economy agaln and
may adversely Impact the forecasted growth.

Financlal and Operational Ferlormance

Your Company ragistered a sale of Re. 20452 Lakhs for the year
endad 31.08.2021, as against Rs. 40187 Lakhs In the prevous
yaar Az per the Government of India's directive for a total
lockdown starting kMarch 23, 2020, Your Company had to shut
down its businass operations temporarily. This was in complience
with the directives Issuad by MHA a6 A precautionary measurs
againat the COVID-13 pandamic. During the first 8 months of the
year, the operations of the company were sither complately or
partally affectad due to this. However, mamiacturing aciivities
retumsd to substamtial nomnalcy durding the second half of the
year. In addition, your Company achieved SO 8001:2015
standards, reflecting Bs commitment towards quallty and
customer satlsfacion. Other financial detslls are as given In the
Directors’ Repoi.

Inclustry Struchure and Developmaenis

Your Company manufachssa color & additive Masterbaishes for
dops-dysing man-made flores (MMF}, varlous plastle
appliications and engineering plastice & compounds. These are
assental products required for textile and plastic products. Your
Company also produces a whole host of smart products, which
impart vanous forms of funciionality to the and products, be it
textiles or plastics. This ks a promising product segment for the
future unllke most other compethors who are not prezent In all
sagmants.

Due to an Incraase In domestic consumption, Indla Is fast
ameiging as one of the fucus destinations for plastica and
downstream players workiwide. In Indla we have approx. 51,000
plastic processing units employing more than 65 Lac people
across the Couniry,

There is atremendous potential for gmwth in the sector, catslyzed
by drivars such 85 a growing middle-class, highar disposable
incomes and urbanization. Improved standands of Iving have led
10 an ncreass in consumglion of a wide range of consumear goods
frem packaged focds to automoblles. Investments In
infrastruchere and agrculture have also fuelled the demand for
plastics and releted products In India. Henca, it ks rational to
expect the damand for plasiic products to further Increass In the
futura.

The Government of Indla Is playlng s part In encouraging
Evestments indo the petrochemical sactorn, with & view to double
the per caplia consumption of Polymers to 20 kg a person by
2025 Cummently, the avarage pear caplia consumption of polymers
i India ia 10kgs - a small number when sempared to the world
average of 32kgs. Further, although Indla's populatlon Is
comparable to Ching, its polymer demand is only one-fifth that of
China. This hints at a shrong growth potential for the Indlan
plastics Industry.

Sectors such as aulomoblles, consumer goods, infrastnucture
and Irigation are expected to drive the growth. Further, the
packaging industry has witnessad a complete replasement of the
old age praducts with the new ones.

Applcations InTextlles

Your company's major product range comprisas of
masterbatches forthe polvester texdls segment.

While cotton ks typlcally more comfortable In hot and hiamid
weather, recent technologleal-developmants In fabrics made with
manmade fibres have bridged this gap, with added other
advantages like strength, elasticlly, color, absorption stc.
Cotton will continue to ba a cruclal raw material for the texdila
industry; however, supply side pressurses and price voledility will
make It a challenge 0 salisty the growing demand In fulure,
which In tum will Increase the blas towards synthetic fibres,




especially polyaster.

The consumption of polyester fibers ks galning mementum due
1o factors such as the fluctuation in cotton prices, increased
presence & sourcing by global brands where polyaester flbre
dominates, growth of women's wear segment, growth of value
retail stc. The major raw material used in the global taxtile
Industry Is polyesier and cotton, while fibres ke nylon, viscose
ara growing fast. Polyester Is expected to dominate global
toxtiles in the foresesable future in almost all end-use
catagories. Within man-made fibres, polyester has a huge
share of 76%. Flbras llke nylon, acryllc and polyolefin are more
expensive and used malnly for speclallzed applications like
technical textlles. In recent years, polyester has shown an
impressive growth at around 7.6% CAGR and has gradually
aaten Into the share of cotton,

The follkaving key trends have besn identified in the fashion
indusiry:
+  |noreased smphasis on fimess and health as more and more

people are opting for sports and physical exerclses dus to
which they look for contort along with performance.

= Fashion cycles are very short brands frequently Introduce
new products and stylas inthe merket,

+  Consumer has become demanding and Iz sseldng good
tuality at affordabla prices,

+  Whh Incraasing awareness about emvircnmental kssues, the
concem of sustainability isgrowing.

Owing to the above trends In the global market, polyester has
preved to be a cost-effective and adaptable fibre typs, and has
increasingly plckad up the bulk of new husiness growth. It Is
recyciable and can ba blended with other fibres like cotton and
spandex for performance redquirements. Polysster provides a
comblnation of comfiort and performance as i can be easlly
procassed to improve the fibre properties, That is why, it has wide
accoptance In varows end use categories llke sporiswear,
lelsurewear, women drasses, home textlles, automative, carpet,
other industrial segments elc.

India’s acononmy hes besn one of the best parforming economlas
in the last decade and |s expecied to maintaln a high growth rate
aver tha next 10-15 years. In addiion, Indlan consumers’ affinity
towards brands and organized retailing is increasing, which is
helping the growth of all products Inchuding texdlies and apparsl,
The Increased per capita Income level has also helped to make
ess products affordable to a wider saction of the population.

A large number of technlcal textlls products are consumsd by
irdustriea like automotive, healthcare, infrestructure, oil &
petroleum, ste. With Increass In Investments In thesa industry
sactors and increased awareness level of the workers of those
sectors regarding personal safely, consumpton of technical
textlles Is Increasing rapidly. The Indlan technlcal textles market
iz axpected to expand to USD23.3 bilkon by 2027,

Increased awareness about hyglene & safety: The Increasad
CONBUMEr Bwarenoss is supporting the growth of technical taxtile
materials llke baky diaper, santary napking, wipas, high visibllity
clothing etc. in domestic markets.

Impaat of COVID-19

The COVID-19 pandemlc has bought us fact to face with
unimaginable circumstances. The pandemic has shaken up the
human race and nearly all iobal econamies.

Almost all major sconamiss, including China, USA, India and
many Europsan nations, have heen under comnplets or partial
lockdown sinca baginning of GY 2020. Although opening up after
lockdown resumed since May 7, 2020, normalcy hasn't bean
restored In most parts of the workd. Moreover, with the amergence
of the second wave of the pandemic In the first quarter of FY 2022,
nomalcy was further pushed out for most parts of the country,

The outbresk of COVID-19, saw & slowdown in the industry &l
acrose the globs. Furthermors, the giobal demand growth of
polymers and textlles Is expected to remaln subdued In the near
futura.

The domestic as well as global demand for textlle and plastic
products have come 1o & grinding halt dus to the panic created by
the COVID-19 outbreak. Due to the lackdown, all soris of texdile
and plastics-related factorias were closed and are now gradually
slarting o reapen. The business community Is on tenterhooks on
account of cash-crunches, supply-chaln disturbances and
manpower-ralated issuss.

The apparsl Industry has been severely hit all over the world.
Retad stores have boan closed and almost all buyesrs heve bean
cancelling or postpaning orders, cwing t0 pre-axdsting Inventory.
As It appaars, they may not place orders In the next few months as
wall. The labour sliuation, In thie acenario, Is extremely dire, The
dally wage warker, who forms about 80 per cant of the worldoree
in gament factories, is out of work and probably back in thair
homestown. Indla's major export destinations - USA, S.E. Aslaand
Eurcpe, are the worst affected. It Iz tough to say when these
courdries will returm to normal Be, and even if they do, how soon
will consumers start spending ks uncertain.

Acconding to a recent survey by the International Textile
Manufachurers Federation (ITMF), on an average 8% of orders
have dropped worldwida and the expacted tumover this calendar
yaar will ba down by nearly 10% over 2(H8 figures, The Tall in
orders rangas from 4% In South Amerlca to 13.33% In Afrlca.

The resulis show that, oh an average, companiss In all reglons are
axpacting thelr furnovers In 2021-22 fo be significantly lower.

Even ahead of the pandemic, the gichal polyester sector was
impacted by the USA - China trade war and bore further damage
by the COVID-18 outbreak in the later part of the year. Az the
outbreak spread across China and many nations acmoss the
giobe, govemmental restricticns to contaln the outbreak wera

imposed. Consequently, the demand for polyester waakened.



il

As we are atill reeling under the impact of the pandemic, it is
difficult to predict the full exbent of the Impact the Industry will have
1o andura.

Managing the Black Swan avent at your Company:

Since the announcemert of the kek dawn, Your Compery's
opevations were shut down on 22nd March' 20. We have resumed
aperations on 07th May' 2020 and since then, the plant has bean
operating effectively. All guldelinas, as lssuad by the govamment,
are belng strictly followed w.rt. haalth, hyglene and safety of the
amployses.

Industrial relations between the employees and the managemsnt
are excallent, hencs the impact of nan-evailability of manpower as
soen with most of the Industies ks not being faced by Your
Company. As a result, the production operations are running at
around 70% of nonmal capacity, Oncs all the customers ratam to
thelr full production capaclty, your company's operations will
resume full capacity too.

Sinca Your Company hag a very broad product mix for varous
applications of masterbatches in the textile and plastics
sagments, we have besen able to achleve sales of around 70% of
pre Covid-18 sales and hopeto Increass itin the coming months.

Digital commumication by way of video confarencing, emaill,
talephone have been strengthened and communication with all
partners, customers and suppliers have been established

successhilly by this mode.

Continuous Interaction and monitoring of the suppliers are belng
done so that the supply chaln Is not disharbad.

Opportunities post Covid-19

India s nat only the second blggest manufachurer of textiles,
apparel and technlcal textlles, but also offers diversified product
bashirts across the value-chain at a compstitiva price. India has &
robust enc-to-end textile and apparel valus-chaln covering fibre to
retall. This sector accounts for around 2% of Indla's GDP and
arourd 13 percent of India's axport samings. The design
capablities and flaxdblity of texdile production lines have made
Indla a sought after sourcing base for value-added products and
toxtile products of smaller ot sizes.

The Indian polyester industry will find itself at an advantageous
position with the growth of consumer demand and a strong
manuiacturing base, enabling Indla to serve as a reglonal
polyaster manufasturing hub. India snjoys a comparative
advantage In terms of skllled manpower and cost of production,
relative to other major textile producing reglons.

The health-care and hyglane gectors have witnessed a splke In
demand due to the COVID-18 crisls with Increased usage of
medical texdlles and non-woven products,

India dapends significantty on raw material imports for high-valua-
added synthetle products, With supply cheln dismuption in China,

tha global teadlle Industry is axpacted to expardence a vacuum for
thess raw materiaks in the post COVID-18 era Indian texdile

players stand to gain owing to the abundance of natural raw
materials, a young workforce and end-to-end value chaln
capablities.

Long before COVID-19, US fashion brands and retallers have
begun to reduce their sxposure to sourcing from China, sspacially
since Uctober 2019 due to concems about the US-China tarfT
war. China's lost market sharas hava been plcked up mostly by
othar Asian supplisrs. Aleo the current situation presents an
opportuntty for Indla as i helps brands reducs thelr dependance
an China.

Other advantages of indla such as an English-spaaking indusiry
represantation, unbiased legal systems and a wide scale proven
democracy have all provided Indla with a chance to score more
than lts nearest competitor China

As food ard clothing will continue to remaln key purchases, there
k= always hopeforthis Industry.

With your Company belng the ploneer In India for development
and manufacturing of masterbatches for the textlle segment and
heving & strong customer bage in domestic as wall as export
market, it Is expected that we can galn from these developments.
Uniler the new normal, our focus is as follows:

+  Continuous research & development, to stay tuned to the
changing needs of conaumers.

+  Promote sales of varlous functonal products that have bean
developed o.g. anti-microblal properties, flame-retardant,
soft to touch, hwdrophlile, UV reslstance, etc. which wllbe In
greater demand

+  QOperational excsllence, Innovation and cost manageament.

= Working capttal and Inventory management.

+  To manage naar-term risks

+  Bulld upon new opportunttes Inthe new normal world.
«  Ensure customers demand ls belng met a all imes.

= SBuccessful Implemsentation of the ongolng capacity
aexpansion at the new slte.

Your Company's thrust en the continueus development of new
and Innovative products and market-focused application
developmeant will snabls it to sbay ahead of the competition,

Your Gompany has also made Invtoads Inte some of the world's
largast masterbatch markets, The growith from expont salee is
expected to be around 10% per annum for the nexd few vears.

Your Company also manufactures color and antimicrobial
mastarbatches for the PPE kitz and other Industries and expect
good sales in the coming months.

In orderto serve thla growing market, your Company had planned
in the last financial year for an expangion with 2 new site and hes
confinued the construetion of the factory post COVID-19, which
will add an enhanced capacity of apprax. 20-25%.
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Damand in Asia is Bkaly 1o be healthy, ked by India and China, a8
the aconomies emergefrom the COVID-19 origls.

FY 2020-21 showed lower sales due to COVID-18. Your
Company Is confldent In achleving sales matching pre COVID-18
levels inthe FY 2021-22 and iz optimistic of anhancing that further
in FY 2022-23,

Hencs, it can be stated that in the coming years, with the growing
demand for masterbatches and the sirategies being adopted,
Your Company |s headed towards excellant growth and better all-
round performance.

Cpportunities and Threats

Key Opporiunity:

Due to the low per capita polymer and polyester consumption In
Indla, this sagment Is likely to experdence an Increase in demand.
Your Company is a pionasr in the manufecture of mastarbatches
for the synthatic fibre Industry, based on polyestars, nylons and
polypropylanas, for speclalty and general purpose applications
auch as automotives, carpets, home-fumishings, apparels, non-
woven fabrcs, technlcal flbres, ete. Itz expected thatthe demand
for Your Company's products will grow manifold with the
increased requirsments of the polyesterfibre Industry.

Kay Threails & Risks:

Demand Rigk: Rscession In the user Industias may affect
demand for the preducts. Product changes, high fluctuation in the
prices of raw materlals, competition fretn domestic and global
players and changes In the demand-supply emvranment may
increase the pressurs on margins, With continuous
improvements Intechnolegy, new product developments and cost
offective measures, Your Company |z confident that K will
successfully meet these challengesa.

Foreign Exchange Risk: Fluctuations In forelgn currencles also
play & major role in the profitability of Your Comparry. it suitably
hedges the differential short-term exposure between export and
import to appropriately manage the currency risk.

Compelitor Rigk: The market Is highly competiive with no fiscal
barriers and na beamier to antry for new players, To address this
nsk, Your Company deploys mult-pronged plans for continuoLs
mprovements In the area of cost, quallty, and customer sarvice
and brand equity.

The maljor risks prevalent In this Industry are the high fluctuation
in the prices of raw materiale, tachnology obaoleacances,
competitlon from global players and further aberration In the
custom duties in the coming years under WTO obligations,
These can create pressuras on the margins and theraby affect
the perfermance of Your Company. Furthermore, low economlc
growth can affect sales and manging. Your company is taking
due care against the prevalling risks In the Industry by adopting
new technologles, Introducing Innovative Masterbatches
through ite regular RED, reduction in material costs, re-
sngineering business and manufachuring processes and much

more. Foreseeablea risks to the Company's assete are adequately
covered by comprehensive Insurance pollcles.

Your Company has well designed sirategles to Identiy and
mitigate operational, financlal, reporting and legal compllances.

Internal Control Systems and Thelr Adequacy

Your Company hes Intemeal control procedures commensiurate
with the Company's stze and nature of business. Your Company
has an in-houss team that carries out internal audits and
ensures thet el transactions are appropriately authorzed,
recorded and reported. Exerclses for safeguarding assets and
protection against unauthorized wee are underiaken from time
10 time. There are wall-estabiished policles and proceduras In
place across Your Company. The objective of these procedures
ks to ensure the efMclent use and protection of your Company's
resources, accuracy In financlal reporting and due compllance
of stahutes and Company procedurss. The Intermal Audit
reports, the progress In Implementation of recommendations
and actlons taken contalned In such reports and the adequacy
of intemnal control systema ara reviewad by the Audit Committes
of the Board In Its periodical mestings. The same are also
examined by the Statutory Audltors In course of thelr Audit
procedures.

Human Resources

The talent base of Your Company during the year 2020-21 was
309 {excluding casualy. The Board of Directors expresess ita
apprediaton for the sinpers efforts made by the employess of your
Company at all levels during the year.

Your directors belleve and affirm the Importance of developing
human resounces, which is the most valuable asset of your
Company and the key element in brnging all round Improvements
and achleving growth. The human resource phlosophy and
stredogy ofyour Compeany has bean designed to attract and retain
the besttalent.

In practics, it creates and nurturss A work anvironment that keapa
emplovess engaged & motivated. Empleyes relations during the
yaar under review were peaceful. The confribution and co-
apseretion recelved from employeee actoss all levels was
axcellent and the same has bean appraclated & supported by the
management through its continuous & systemeatic training

Progranns.

Corporate Soclal Responslbliity

The management of Your Company ie of the opinion that the
company's contribution to the soclely should be of ks own voliion
and not out of compulsion. Henca, even before it was mandated
by law, the company haxd Initleted measures over the past several
yaars, 1o help the undaerprivileged sectlons of the soclety. The
disclosures as per Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social
RAssponsibity Policy) Rudes, 2014 has been mads and furthser
detalls on CSR activities Is annexed and marked ag Annexure VIl
1o the Directors Report.



Key Performance Indicators

Detaia of significant changse (.o, change of 25% or more a8
compared to the Immedlately prevlous Financlal Year) In key
financial ratios, along with detailed explanations therafors,
including:

Thers have been significant changes in the Finencial Redios of the
Company. The key Financial Ratlo are as below:-

SN| Particulars 31.08.0021 | 31835000 | Explanalion for changs
1 [ Intorsst coversgo ratio| 11255 | 9672 | oY Peragne b it
DATE : 3ist July, 2021

PLACE : CHENNAI

Forward-looking Statements

The report containg forward-looking statements, idertified by
words lke 'plang', 'sxpects’, 'will', 'anticlpates’, 'belleves’, 'Interxis’,
'projects’, 'astimates’ and sc on. All statements addressing
axpectations or projections about the future, but not limited to the
Company's sirateqy for growth, product development, market
position, expenditures and financial rasults, are forward looking
statements. Since these are based on cartaln assumpdions and
anpectations of future svents, the Company cannot guarantes
that theas are accurats or will be realized, Your Compary's actual
resylts, performance or achlsvements could thus differ from those
projected In any forward-looking statement. Your Company
assumes o responsibiity to publicly madify or revise any such
statements on the basls of subsequent developments,
imformation or svents.

For and on behalf of Hanagement Team

Sid Sid
M. K. Sonthala Gaurav Goenka
DIRECTOR JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN: 00021297) (DIN: 00375811)




The

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

[Aecording to Reguiation 34.3 of SEBI {Lsting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]
Board of Directors of the Company have consistently endeavored to meintein high standerds of Comporate Govemance over the

years. Ghven below ks the report on Comparate Governanos:

1

Company’s Philoaophy on Code of Govemance

Your Company |s commiited to Implement sound corporate govemancs practices with a view to bring about fransparency In s
operations and to maximize sharsholder valus, The Company's core philcsophy on the code of Corporate Governancs is to
ansiirec

»  Fairandtransparent buginees practices;

«  Compllance of applicabla stathtes;

+  Traneparent and timely disaciosure of inancial and maneagemerttinformedtion;

+  Effective managament control and monktoring of executive performance by the Board; and
= Adequetereprasentation of Promoters, Exacutive and Indepandent Dirsctors on the Board.
Board of Directors

The composition of Board, with reference to number of Executive, NonBwscuthve and Indapendent Directors, mests the
requiremant of Code of Corporate Govemance under SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2016.

The Bosrd has an adequate representation of Professionals, Qualified, Nen-Executive and Independent Directors.
The presant strength of Board is Eight (B} Directora. The Board comprisas of threa {3} exscutive and five {5) non-axacutive
Directors represeniing the optimum combination of professionalism, knewledge and husiness experience.
2.1 Composidon oftha Board:
Inthe Year 2020-21, four Board mestingsa were held on 20.06.2020, 31.08.2020, 06.11.2020 and 06.02.2021.

Crotaliz of composition of the Board, category, eftendance of Directors at Board Meetings and last Annual General Meeting,
number of other directorships and commlttes memberships are ghven below:

BL | Mame of the Dirockor Calogory of Ne. of| Atiosdancs No. of otier Divcctemhipy Ko, of commitioes ln whick Chalmssey
Ho Direcionshiy @ Boord | o st AGH 4 Moum Mhasmber of oot eninpanies 3 ob 31,0090
miating bald on
olieaded | 3089, 2020
otk of 4 bid
Mo.|Wameol Uicied|  Culogory|  Member| Chalmem | Hamm of Lisied Calagory
company company
0| SHRIS.S PODDAR, $ |l = 2 ;
MAHAGING DIRECTOR
M | 3HR GAURAV GDENKA # i ¥ES 3
LONT MAMAGING DIRECTOR
@ | SHRIR. K SUREKA i i iz i
DIRECTOR & CEO
M | YT MAHIMA P AGARWAL ’ df B 1
b | SHR N. GOPALASWAMY & 4 TES 1
M) | SHAI MK SONTHALLR & i YES 10
M| SHRI M. MAHADEVAN 3 8| v 5
M| SWT. LALITHA KLRMARARMANGALAM i s| v




@

Category of Directors:

$ Executive Promcter Diractor
#  Executive Director and resigned w.e.f. 01.08.2021

*  NonExstutive Director and relative of Shil 5. 8. Poddar, Managing Director
& NonExecutive Independent Director

#  Executive Director and relative of Shid S. 8. Poddar, Managling Director

2.2 Composition of Nomination and Remunerstion Commities:

The Momination and Remuneration Committes consists of Smt. Lalitha Kumarsmangalam (Chairperson), Shri M.
Mahedevan, Shd N. Gopalaswamy, and Shri M. K. Sonthalla,

During the year ended 31.03.21, one mesting of the Nomination and Remuneration Gommittes was held on 18.08.20. The
detalls of the conslituents and attendancs of the members et the Nomination and Remunevation Committes meesting are

2.3

24

2.5

as follows:

Name of Mambers

Designation

No. of Meetings
Attended

Smi. Lalttha Kumaramangalanmn

Chalrperson - Non Executhve & Indepandent Director

Shri M. K. Sonthalia

Member - Non Exaecutive & Independent Director

1

Shrl N. Gopalaswamy

Member- Non Executive & Indapendertt Director

1

Shrl M. Mahadevan

Membser - Non Executive & Independent Director

1

Remuneration to Executive Directors:

Thes remunsration of Exetutive Dirsctors is being detamined by the “Nominadion & Remuneration Committes” subject to the
appreval of the Board & the Company In General Mesting and such aother authorities as may be necessary. The detalls of
remuneration pald to Executive Directors during the year ended 31.03.21 are as follows:

Particulars Bhril 8. 8. Podder, | 2hrl Gauray Qoenka,| Shi R. K. Sureks,
Managing Director Joint Banaging Director & CEQ
Director

Salary and Allowances 80,00,000 90,00,000 125,000,000

Contribution to Provident Fund 10,80,000 10,580,000 8,00,000

Value of other parquishes as per Income Tax Rules 29,868,731 18,003 15,068,354

Commisslon on Proftt 33,97.607 - 30,00,000

Total (R=.) 1,64.46,308 100,983,003 1,79,06,254

Torma of Contract:

Nams of Director Data of Expiry of Severance Notice
appointment coniract foas Parlod

Shrl §. 5. Poddar 01.10.2012 30.00.2024 - -

Shri Gaurav Gosnka 01.04.20189 31.03.2022 - -

Shri R. K. Sureka 01.10.2018 30.00.2021* B =

* Resigned w.e.f. 01.08.2021

Aemuneration to Non-Executive Directors :

No remimsration except sitting fes 13 pakd to the Non-Executive Directors. During the vear, a sum of As. 170000/~ was pald to
the Non-Executive Directors for Board meetings attended by them, Re.45000/- was pald to the Mon-Executive Directors for
Audit Committee meetings attended by them and Rs.15000/- was pald o the Non-Executive Directors for Performance
Evalustion Committse meetings attanded by them.
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2.7

23

Shareholding of the Non-Executive Directors Inthe Company as on 31.03.21:

HNone of the Non-Executive Directors, other than Smi. Mahime P Agarwel who holds 805000 Equity Shares of the Comparry,
hold any shares In the Company's Capltal.

information placed before the Board of Directors:

Your Company places before the Board all the information as required vide SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiresmsnts) Reguiations, 2015.

Evaluation of Board Membaers:

Board monltors and reviews the evaluation criterion, as framed for the Board Members. The Board works with the Nomination
and Remuneration Committes to lay down the evalustion critera for the performance of executive/non-executhve/indspandant
directors. Each Board member evaluates the affectivaness of the Board dynamics and relationships, information flow,
decislon-making of the directors, relationship to stakeholders, compeny performance, company strategy, and the
affecthrenass of the whole Board and its varlous commiiteea.

Independent directors have thres key roles- govemnancs, conirol and guidancs. Some of the performance indicators based on
which the Indapendent directors are evaluatad Include: -

Ablitty to contributs to and mondtor our corporate governance practices.

Active participation in long-term strategic planning.

Attendancas and paticipations in mestings and imsly inputs on the minutes of the mestings.

Adherence to ethical standards & code of condust of Comgany and disclosure of non—indepandancs, 8s and when it axists
and disclosure of interast.

Ralzing of valld concems to the Baard and constructive contribution to resolution of lsaues at meatings.

Objective evaluation of the Board's performance, rendering independent, unbiased opinion,

Urnderstanding of tha Company and the extemeal environment in which it operates and contribution to siratagic direction,
Sateguarding iInterest of whistie-blowers under vigll mechanism and Sefeguanding of confidential Imformation

The detalls of famillarization programs Imparted to Independent directors are given below :

The KMP of the Company makes presentations under provisions of Companles Act, 2013 and as per Regulation 25{7) of the
SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Reguledions, 2016 1o the Independent Directors on a pariodical
hasls, brisfing them on the oparations of the Comparny, plans, straeqy, risks Imdolved, new Inliathves, etc., and seeks thelr
opinlons and suggestions on tha same. The Dlrectors are brsfed on thair speciic responsibliiies and dutiss that may arise
from fime to tmea, The Indepsendent Direchors are presantad with a brisf background of the Company, it operations and is
Informed of the Important policies of the Company Including the Code of Condusct for Directors and Senlor kManagement
Personnel and the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Inslder Trading, Policy on Relasted Parly Transactions, Pollcy on
Remuneration, Pollcy on Performance Evaluation, Polley on materlal events, Succession Polley, Whiste blower polloy, Risk
kanagement Pollcy and Corporate Soclal Responsiblity policy. The Directiors are also brlefed about the changes In
Campaniss Act, 2013 and nules made thereunder as well as in the SEBI/Ragulations. Details of the familiarization program are
evaliable onthe website: htip:iwww.poddamigmentsitd.comAnvestors.hitml,

2.10 Chart or a matrix setting out the akills/eXpertise/competence of the board of directors:

Br. | Areas of expertize Description Sidil areas Names of directors who
Ne. | Required actuaily avallable| have such skilie / expertiss
with the Board | /competence
1 |Strategy and planning | Ability to think strategically; identify Yos Shri 8. S. Poddar,
and critlcally assess strateglc Shi Geuray Gosnks,
opportuniiez and theeats; Dlevelop Shil R. K. Sureka,
effective strategies in the context of Shii N. GopalasweuTry,
the Company's strateglc objoctives, Shrl M. K. Sonthalla,
relevant policles and priorttes. Shr M. Mshadevan,
Smt Mahima P, Agarwal,
Smit. Lalitha
Kumaramangalsm




F | Y
11 I
Sr. | Areas of experties Description Skill areas Namaea of directors wha
Mo. | Required actually avallable| have such sklils / expertise
with the Board | /compatence
2 | Governance, Rlsk Experlence In the appllcation of Yes Shrl S. 8. Poddar,
and Complianca Corporate Govermnance princlples. Shil Gaurav Geenka,
Ablity to Kentity key Aske to the Shi R. K. Suraks,
Company In 2 wide range of areas Shrl M. Gopalagwamy,
including legal and regulatory Shri M. K. Sonthalia,
compllancs, Shr M. Mahedevan,
Smit. Lalltha Kumaramangaiam
& Smit. Mahima P. Agarwal.
3 | Financial Comprehensive understanding of Yos Shi 8. 8. Poddar,
financlal accounting, reporting and Shr Gaurav Goenka,
imtsmal sontrals and analysis Shr R. K. Surska,
Smt. Lalltha Kumaramangalam
& Smt. Mahlma P Agarwal.
4 | Sales, Marketing & Experisnce in developing policies to Yoo Shri 8. 5. Poddar,
Brand bullding grow sales and merket share, creste Shrl Gauray Gosnka,
brand awarenaas and brand equlty, Shr R. K. Sureka,
and snhance ermtarpriss reputation Smit. Mahima P Agarwal &
onasustalnable basls. Smt. Lalltha Kumaramangalam

211 Confirmation:

in the opinlon of the board, the Independent directors fulill the conditions speclfied In SEBI (Usting Obligations and

Disclosure Requiremants) Regulations, 2015 ard are independent from the managemant.

2.12 Durng the Financial Year 2020-2021, none of tha Indepsndent Director hava reslgned from the Company befors tha explry

of thairtenure.
Audit Commiiiens:

The Audit Camimittes consists of Smit. Lalltha Kumaramangesam (Chalrpsrson), Shil M.K. Sonthalle, Shrl R.K. Sureka and Shr M.

Mahadevan {w.e.f. 31.08_2020).

During the vear endad 31.00.21, four mestinge of the Audit Committes wars held on 29.06.20, 21.08.20, 06.11.20 and 06.02.21.
The detalls ofthe attandancs ofthe members at the Audht Committes and constiiuents of the Committes are as follows -

{Appainted w.e.f. 31.08.2020)

fw.e.f. 31.00.2020)

Name of Members Degignation MNo. of Mestings Attended
Smt. Lalitha Kumaramangalam | Chairperson- Non Executive & Indepandent Diractor 4

Shri M. K Sonthalla Membaer- Non Execyutive & Independent Director 4

Shri R, K. Sureka Member- Director & CEQ 3

{Resigned w.e.l. 1.08.2021)

Shri M. Mahadevan Membsar- Non Executive & Independent Director 5

The Heads of Finance Function and Intemal Audit are permanent inviteas to the Meeting. The Statutory Auditors are also invited
and the pertner{s) of the Statutory Auditors attend the meetings.

Minutes of aach Audit Committes Meating are placed before Board and are noted In the subssquent Beard Mesting. The terms of
raferenca of the Commiliee ansinlnewith the requiremearntaof the code, The brief terme of refarence of the Audit Commillee Fhude;

a) Review ofthe Company'sfinanclal reporting process and financial statements.
b} Reviewof accounting and financial polickes and practices,
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s)

a XD o oo

Review of Internal control and Intemal audit systems and thelr adeguacy & stiff arangement.

Discussion with Intermal Auditors on any significart findirngs and follow-up therson,

Reviewing the Company’s financlal and risk management pollcles and mitigation.

Reviewing the Quartery and Annual Financial Statementa bafore submiasion to the Board,

Recommeanding the appointment and removal of Stahtory Auditors, awdit fee and payment for any other sanvicas.

Todkaciiss post-audit observations with the statutory auditors.

To revlew tha compliance of all statutes as applicable to the compaiy and to review the legal cases flled by or agalnet the company.
T frame and to review Risk Management Pollcy,

To review forex exposure,

Stalieholders Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders Relaionship Committes compriges of three Executive Direcior namety, Shrl 8. 3. Poddar, Shil Gaurav Goenka &
Shil R. K. Sureka, and twa Mon -Executive Directors namely Smt. Lalitha Kumaramangalam {Chalrperson) & Smt. Mahima P
Agarwal.

The Committee met 9 imes durng the financlal vear ended March 31, 2021.

During the year erded 31.03.21, mestings of the Stakeholdans Relationship Committea werea held on 12,08.20, 01.10.20, 31.10.20,
124120, 30.11.20, 17.12.20, 07.01.21, 22.01.21 and 05.02.21. The detalls of the aftendance of the members at Staksholders
Relationship Committes and constituents ofthe Gommittes are as follows :

Mame of Membars Daglgnation No. of Mostings
Attended

Smit. Lalitha Kumearamangalam | Chalrperson - Non Executive Director & independent Director 1

Smt. Mahima P Agarwal Member - Mon Executive Directar 8

Shrl 8. 8. Pocdar Member - Managing Director 92

Shrl Gaurav Goenka Member — Jolnt Managing Director L

Shrl R. K Sureka Member- Directar & CEQ

{Reslgned w.e.f. 01.08.2021) 1

Tha Committas, in addition t¢ considenng ahare transfor matters, ales overnsess redreasal of sharsholders’ and investors”
complaints/grievances and recommends measures to Improve the level of Investor services, besldes discharging such other
ralatad functons, which may ba referred to it by the Board from ime to time. Your company ks making all attempts to snaure that
comespondences ane expeditioushy atterded to the full satistaction of the Sharehalders.

Datalls of Pending Complalnts :

Complaint Recelved from No. of Complaints Recelved No. of Complaints psnding
SEBI NIL NIL
Stock Exchanges NIL NIL
investors NIL NIL
Govt. Authorities NIL NIL

No 8hare |5 pending for transter for more than 15 days.
Compllance Offlcer:
Shrl Mavin Jaln, AVP {Legal} & Company Secretary |s the compllanca officer.
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& Corporate Soclal Responsbilty (CSR) Committee

The CS3R Cominlttes comprsses of two Executive Direclor namely, Shil 5. 5. Poddar {Chelrperson), 8hr R. K. Sureka (upto
31.08.220), Shd Gaurav Goanka (w.e.f. 31.08.20) and one Non-Exscuttve Director namely, Smt. Lalitha Kimaramangalam. The
Cammittes met 4 imes during the financial year anded March 31, 2021,

During the year ended 31.03.21, Four Mestings of the CSR Committes were held on 23.06.20, 21.08.20, 06.11.20 and
04.02.21. The details of the aitendance of the members and the constituents of the Committes are as follows ;

Mame of Members Daslgnation No. of Heatings
Attenciad

Shrl 8. 6. Poddar Chalrman of the Mesting and Managing Director 2

Shri R. K. Sureka {Rssigned w.e.f. 31.08.20) Momber- Directar & CEO (upto 31.08.20) 2

Smt. Lalitha Kurmnarameangalam Member - Non Exacutive & Independent Director 4

Shri Gawrav Goenka (Appolnted w.ef. 31.08.20) | Member- Jolnt Managing Director {w.e.i. 31.08.20) 2

& Performance Evalustion Commities

Tha Performance Evaluation committee consiste of Smt. Lalitha Kumaramangelam, Shri M. Mahadevan, Shri N. Gopalaswamy
and Shel M. K. Sonthalla. The Committee met onee during the Financlal Year enced March 31, 2021.During the year ended
31.03.21, amesting of the Perfarmanca Evaluation Committes was held on 18.08.20. The datals ofthe attendance of the members
and constituents of the Committes are as Tollows

Mame of Members Dagignation Ho. of Hestings
Atterided

Shrl M. K. Sonthella Mambsr- Non Executive & Independent Dirsctor 1

Shrl N. Gopalaswarmy Member- Non Execultve & Independent Director 1

Smt. Laltha Kurmnaramangalam Member - Non Executive & Indepandant Director -

Shrl M. Mahadevan Mamber - Non Executive & Independant Director 1

7 KeyManagetial Personnel and Senior Managerial Personnel Certification:
Necsssary certifications, according to SEBI {Listing Obligatione and Distlosurse Requirements) Reguletions, 2016 have been
abtalined and placed befove the Board.

& General Body Mestings:
Annual General Meetings
Venueand time for last three Annual General Meetings:

Flr::nelal Yenue Dateo Tima Detalls of Special Resolution Passed

(1

2017-2018 | Crowna Plaza, Sitapura 20.09.2018 | 11.00A.M. | 1. For an Increase In the limits applicable for
Industrial Area, Tonk Road, making investments/extending loans and
JAIPUR ghving guarantess or providing securiies In

connection with bans to Persons/Bodles

Corporata.
2. For Revislon of remuneradon and Re-

appolntment of Director & CEQ
2018-2019 | Crowne Plaza, Sttapura 21.08.2018 | 10.20A.M. |1, Forappointment of Joirt Managing Director
Industrial Area, Tonk Road, for a perlod of three years.
JAIPUR 2. For revislon In remuneratlon and re-
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Flr:flllﬂﬂl Venus Date Time Detalls of Special Resclution Passed
‘aar

appointment of Managing Director for a
periad of five years.

3. For Managerial Remuneraton In excess of
the limits spocified in Section 1597 of the
Companes Act, 2013,

4. For re-appointment of Shel M.K. Sonthalla
(CINEDDO21287) e an independeant Dirachor
forafurther perod of hve years (secondiami.

5. Forre-appointment of ShrlN. Gopalaswarnmy
(DINE 00017658} as an Independent Director
for afurtherperod of five years (secondtamy.

2018-2020 | Threugh Video Conference at | 30.08.2020 | 11.00 A.M o
Regd. Office at RIICO Industrial

Area, Sitapura, Jalpur.

Na Special Resolution was passad through Postal Ballot during the FY2020-21. Nene of the businesses proposed to be fransacted
In the ensulng AGIM required passing a special resalution through Postal Ballot,

Disclosures:

a) Disclosureregarding materially slgnificant related party tranasctlons :
Related—party fransactions have baan given in Note No.33 to the Financial Statement of Notes on Accounts.  Adequate cars
was takan to ensure that the potentlal confllct of interast did not harm the Intereat of the company atlarge.

b} Disclosures of transactions of the listed entity with any person or entity belonging to the promober/promoter group
which hold(s) 10% ormore shareholding In the llsted enity:

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
(Rs. In lnkhs) {Rs. In lakha)
Rent Paid to M/s @ K S Holdings Py, Limited 18.00 18,00
Rent / Electricity Expensea recsived from M/s @ K S Holdings Pyvt. Limited 0.52 0.81
Rent / Electricity Expensas recsived from M/s GKS Logistics Py, Lid, 1.04 1.22

¢l Disclogureregarding certain non-compllance:

Thare was no Instance of non-compliance or penelty, strichures Imposed on the Comparry by Stock Exchanges or 8EBI or any
stahitony authorty on any matter related to capltal markets, durlng the last three years.

Communication to Shars Holders :
Effective communication of information iz an essential componant of Corporate Govemance.,
RAzther than sending Half Yearty reports to shareholders, Your Company sends the Annual Reportregulary.

The quarterly, half yearly and Annual results of the Company ara published in a leading English National Newspaper - The
Busingss Standard (all ediions} and In Hindl Local Newspaper - Nafa Nuksan (Jalpur edition). The results afre also sant to the Stock
Exchanges as perthe requiremants of Lising Regulatons.

Your Company’s webshte i www.poddamigmentsitd.com. The Cuartariy Financlal Results of Your Gompary are avalable on the
websltes of the Stock Exchanges - Mumbal www.bssindla.com, and Natlonal Stock Bxichange of Indla Lid., www.nzedndla.com and
aka onthe wabsite of SEBI www.aabi.govin.

As par tha requiremants of Lizsting Regulations, all the data related to Guarterly, Hal Yearly, Annual Financlal Results, Shareholding
Pattamn ate., ars uploadead on http:/fBsting.basindia.com and hitps:/fwww.connect®nss.com

No presentation was made to the Institutional Investors or the analysts dising the yearended 31.03221.
Management Discussione and Analysis Report form a partof this Annual Report.
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11 General Sharoholders Information:
111 AGM:Date, Timathrough VG Hth September, 2021, 11.00 A.M.
11.2  Financlal Calendar (Tentative) Financlal Year: 1stApril, 2021 1o 31st March, 2022
Results for the quarter ending:
June 30, 2021 - Lastweelof July, 2021
September 30, 2021 - Secondweek of November, 2021
December 31, 2021 - Second wesk of February, 2022
Marchdi, 2022 - Fourth week of May, 2022
11.3  Dataof Book Closura 01.09.2021 10 08.08.2021
11.4  Final Dividend Payment Date 23.09.2021
11.6  Listing on Stock Exchanges and their Code
Mame of Stock Exchanges Coda
The Bombay Stock Exchange 524570
The Natlonal Stock Exchangs PODDARMENT
The listing fee for the FY. 2021-22 has already baen pakd to The Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. and Mational Stock
Exchangs of Indla Ltd, Mumbal. The ISIN number INE371C01013 are allotted under NSDL and CDSL for Demat of
shares of the company.
11.6  Market Price Data - High, Low during esch month in Financial Year 2020-2021
Period BSE NSE
High {Rs.) | Low{Rs) | High{Rs} | Low{Rs)
Aprl, 2020 158.85 112.10 159.00 110.40
May, 2020 162.85 127.10 152.95 126.85
June, 2020 174.00 137.10 174.00 137.00
Juby, 2020 1689.04 150.70 197.40 150.00
August, 2020 226.00 170.00 226.50 172.00
Seplember, 2020 215.00 176.05 215.00 176.00
October, 2020 197.40 175.50 197.85 173.75
Movember, 2020 197.05 168.00 196.65 166.20
Dacembar, 2020 200.90 171.00 20950 172.40
January, 2021 206.00 181.45 206.95 18110
Felrgary, 2021 218.00 1681.65 218.40 181.10
Maregh, 2021 211.040 162.50 211.00 184.85
11.7  Performancs in comparison to Broad based Indices Mot linked to Sengex/index
such as BSE, Sensax, CRISIL Index etc.
11.8  Registrar and Transfer Agents M/8 Link Intime Indla Private Lid.

G101, 247 Park, LB S Marg,
Vikhroll West, Mumbal- 400083

TelNo 022 491868000
Fax : 022 49186080
Email . thelpdeska@niinti i




11.8  Shares Tranefor System

11.1¢ Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

11.11 Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.21 :-

Shere Transfor requestis) received in phyeical form are not
alowed w.e.f.01.04 2019,

All request for de-matenialization of sharas, which are found to
be In order, are gensrally precessad within taenty-one deys.
As directad by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI),
Reconclllation of Share Caphtel audi ks bedng carded out &t the
specifled perlod, by the practidng Company Sacretary. The
findings of the Reconclistion of Share Gapital audit wers
enfirely satistactory.

Na. of equity No. of % of Mo. of % of
ghares held sharsholders | Shareholders Shares | Shareholding
1-500 8g89 82,8807 | 1088377 10.2580
501-1040 B4 41052 05767 2.9813
10 -2000 132 14112 200521 1.8808
2001 3000 54 0.6773 136717 1.2688
B30KH -4000 22 0.2352 78188 0.7182
4001 -5000 20 0.2138 91708 0.8644
5001 -10000 20 0.2138 149670 1.4107
10001 & abave 3 0.9528 | 8561040 Bo.ge84
Girand Total D354 100.0000 | 10610000 100.0000
Shareholding Patten:-
Particulers ahereholdors | eharshoklers | _ Shares | Sharshokling
Domestc Companles (Promoters} 1 0.0107 4502882 42,4401
Resident Individuales {Promoters) 4 0.0428 | 2120768 18.9884
Resigent Individuals {other than Promoters) a1 95.2641 2745360 259130
Domestc Companles (other than Promoters) 78 0.8339 s01171 4.7236
Non Residart Indians 132 1.4111 52865 0.4891
Mutual Funds/ Flg 3 G021 S1632 {.2082
Forelgn Portficlle Investors {Corporate) 1 0.0107 102353 0.9647
Invastar Education And Protection Fund 1 0.0107 3626(H 3.4168
Others 223 2.3839 166381 1.7563
Total 354 100.0000 | 10610000 1000000

11.12  Hemination Facliity Shareholdara holding physical shares may, if they 20 desire, send their nominations in
prescribed Form SH-13 of the Compandes (Share Capital and Debentureg) Rules, 2014 to the
Registrars & Transfer Agents of the Company. Thoss holding shares in dematerialized form
may contect thelr respective Daposttory Participant (DP) to avall the nomination facity.
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11.13  Unciaimed Dividend

The dividends which remaln unclalimed for seveh yaars Is transtemed o Investor Education
and Protaction Fund established by the Central Government under Section 124 of the
Companies Act, 201 3. Accordingly, the company transfemed the unpaid or unclaimed fined
dividend for FY. 2012-13 to the Investor Education and Protection Fund {IEPF} on

24.10.2020.

Shareholders, who have not claimad thelr dividend il date for the following perod, may
approach us or our registrar for lasue of duplicate wamants/demand drafts In place of the

dividend werrsant.
Amount outstanding Due tor
Yoar Typeof dividend | Date of declaration | ., . o1 March, 2020 transfor on
2013-14 Final 23082014 14,489,104 30.08.2021
201415 Final 11.092015 16,48, 479 18.10.2022
2015-16 Interim 15.03.2016 16,159,283 22.04.2023
201617 Interim 12.02.2017 165,865,653 15.09.2024
201817 Flnel 28.08.2017 7.04,841 05.11.2024
201718 Finel 20.05.20186 30,26,343 27.10.2025
2018-18 Finel 21.05.2019 15,78,240 28.10.2028
11.14 Dematerallzation of Shares & llquidy $5.38 % of shares have bean dematarlallzed as on 31st March,
2021
1115 Outstanding GDR/ADR/Wamants orany NIl
Convertible Instruments, Conversion date
ard lkely Impact on equity.
11.16 Bref Resume of Director belng re-appolintad
Partculars Shil Gaurav Goenka Shrl M. Mahadavan
Date of Birth 01.08.1975 07.04.1955
Date of Appointment 28.05.2016 17.06.2016
Qualfications B.Sc. Boston University Commerce Qraduate
Expertiss in specific Garments manufscturing, Real Estate Laadirg entrepransur In hotel Industry
functionsal area Development and SAF implementation around the world. Has been In business
of Hospitality and Catering over 30 years

11.17 PlantLocation and Address for Cormespondience

11.18 Ustof credit Rating obtalned by the Company

E-10,11, F1410 16, RICO Indusirial Area,

Sitapura, Jalpur—302 022,

Telephone
Emall

v {M41) 277020227 F0203
 Jeipur@poddamigmentsitd.com

njaln@paddarpigmentstd.com

The Company's Credit Rating Is AfStablef/A1, assigned by

CRISIL for s working caphtal borrowings, which signifies a
sirong degres of salaty conceming timely payments.
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12. Other Disclosure:

121

122

123

124

Ceartificate from a company secratary In practice

Acceptance of recommendation ol any
committesa of the board which |z mandatodly
requirad, inthe rekevant financial year

Total fees for all sarvices paid by the listed anfity
and its subsidlanies, on & consalidated basls, to
the stzhrory auditor and all entltles In the
hetwork firm/network entlty of which the stetutory
auditor s a part.

Discloasures In relation to the Semsal Harassment
of Womsn at Workplaca {Prevention, Prohibsition
ard Redressal) Act, 2013

PLAGE : CHENMAI

As raquired by Clause 10 () of Part C under Schedule V of the
Listing Regulations, the Company has receivad a certiicate
dated 20.04.2021 from Shel Bahulal Patnl, Company Secretary
in practice that none of the directors on the board of the
company heve been debarred or disqualified fromn baing
appointed or continuing as direciors of companles by the
Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authorify.

The Boand has accepled all the recommendetions of the
cormimiteas

Company hes pakl Rs. 300000/- io M/s M. L. Garg & Co.,
Statutory Audltor for Audlt Fee and RAs. 37571/~ for
raimburssmenmtduring the F Y. 2020-21

a. number of complalnis flled during the financial year — NIL

b. number of complalnts disposed of during the financlal year
=ML

¢. number of complalnts pending as on and of the financlal
year- NiL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sfd S/d
: 81.07.2021 M. K. Sonthalla GAURAV GOENKA
DIRECTOR JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN:00021287) (DIN: 00375811)
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ANNEXURE TO THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF IRECTORS
BABU LAL PATHNI 51, NALINI SETTROAD
COMPANY SECRETARY STHFLOOR, ROOM NO 10

KOLKATA —700007

TELNO: 2259-7715/8

Emall id:pamibl@yshco.com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{pursiant to Raguiation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause {10){) of the 5EBI (Ligiing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremants) Reqguiation, 2015)

To,
The Members of

Poddar Plgments Limited
E-10-11, F-14-16 RICO Industrial Area,
Sitapsurs, Jajpur302022

| have sxamined the relevant registars, rscords, formes, retums and disclosurss recaived from the Direclors of Poddar Pigments Limited
having CIN L24117RH 891 PLCGOS307 and having registered office at E-10-11, F14-16 RIICO Industrial Area, Stapura, Jalpur
302022 (herelnafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of lsaulng thia Certificate, In
acoordance with Regulation 34{3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clausa 10{) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclasure Requirements) Regulation, 201 5.

In my opinion and o the best of my informeation and according to the vearifications {ncluding Direstar Identificedion Numbar (DIN) status
&t the portal www.mca.gov.In} a5 consklered necessany and explansations fumished to me by the Company & ts officers, | hereby certify
that none of the Dlrectors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financlal Year ending on 31st Manch, 2021 have been
dabarred or disgualified from baing appoitted or comtinuing 82 Direclors of Companies by the Securities and Excharge Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, or amy sich other Statutory Asthortty.

x- | Name of Diractor DIN D"'::'c';",:"'m":,“m
1, | MR. NAGARAJAN GOFPALASWAMY 00017659 01/07/1894
2. | MR. MANOJ KUMAR SONTHALIA 00021297 28/02/1994
3. | MR. SHIV SHANKAR PODDAR 00056025 28/02/1994
4. | MR. RAMESH KUMAR SUREKA 00058043 30/05/1969
5. | MR. GAURAY GOENKA 00875811 28/05/2016
6. | MA. MAHADEVAN 00786991 17/06/2016
7. | M&. MAHIMA PODDAR AGARWAL 03566808 25/07/2011
8. | M5, LALITHA KLUIMARAMANGALAM 08259526 18/10/2018

Ensuring the eligibliity of for the appointment / continulty of every Director on the Board Is the responsiblitty of the management of the
Company. Our respansibliity s to express an oplnlon ontheaa based on our verification. This carticate ks nelther an assurance asto the
future viability of the Gompany nor ofthe effestivaness with which the management has conductad the affairs of he Company.

Place: Kolkata &id
Dated: 20.04.2021 Name of the Companhy Secretary in Practice: BABU LAL PATNI
FCS : 2304

C. P No.: 1321

UDIN : Fi)2304C0001 34359




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of
PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED

1,

We, M.L. GARG & COMPANY, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS |, the Statutory Auditors of PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED {the
“Company®}, have examined the compllance of condiions of Corporate Govermnance by the Company, for the year ended on
J1= March, 2021, as stipulated In regulations 17 to 27 and clausas {b} to {I) of regulation 48(2) and para C and D of Schedule
V of the Securiles and Exchange Board of Indla (Lsting obligations and Dlsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (the
Listing Regulations).

Managements Responsiblity

2.

The Compllance of condltlons of Gorporate Govermnance ks the responslblity of the Management. This responsibliity Includes
the dasign, Implementation and malintsnancs of Internal control and proceduras to ensure the compllance with condiions of
the Corporate Governance stipulated In the Listing Regulaticns.

Audltor's Responsiblly

3

Fursuant to the requiremsnts of the Listing Regulations, cur responsibliity Is to exqress a reasonable assurancs In the form of
an oplnlon as to whether the Company has complled with the condilons of corporate governance as stated In paragraph 2
ahove, Our responsibilty 16 lImited to examining the pracedures and Implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring compllance with the conditions of the corporate governanca. k s nelthar an audh nor an exprasslon of opinlon on the
finarclal statement of the Company,

We have examined relevant records of the Company In accordance with the applicable Gensrally Accepted Audliing Standards
In Indlg, the Guidance Note an Certification of Corporste Governancs Issusd by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of india
(ICAl}, and Guldance Nots on Reports or Certlficates for Speclal Purpozss Issued by the ICAl which requires that we comply
with the athical requirements of the Code of Bthics Issued by the ICAI,

Wa hava complled with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quallty Gontrol {SQC) 1, Quality Control of
Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financlal Information, and Other Assurance and RAelated Services
Engagements.

Opinlan

B.

Basad on our examination of the relevant records and according to the Information and explanations provided to us and the
represantations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Govemance as stipulated In regulations 17 to 27 and clauses {b) to () of regulation 48(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of
the Listing Regulations during the ysar ended 31* March, 2021.

We state that such compliance |5 nefther an assurance as i the future viablity of the Company naor the sfficlency or eflactivensss
with which the Management has conducted the effairs of the Company.

PLACE: NEW DELHI FOR M.L. QARG & CO.
DATE : 31" JULY, 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FAN O)1604N

Sid
(M.L. QARG)

PARTNER

M. NO. 008850

UDIN : 21008850AAAADEST7E




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TOTHEMEMBERS OF PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED

6.

Report on the Audit of the Financlal Statements FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021
Oplinon

A, Wehava audited the accompanying Financial Stataments of Poddar Plgments Limited {"tha Company”), which comprisa the
Balance Shest as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss {Including Other Comprehensive Incoma), the
Statement of Changes In Equity and tha Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that dats, and a summary of the
significant accounting pollcles and other explanatary Information {herelnafter refermed to as “the Financlal Statements”).

B. In our opinlon and to the beat of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforezald Financlal
Statemernts giva the informeation required by the Companiss Acdt, 2013 (the Act™)in the mannerso required and give a true
and falr view In conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed undsr section 133 of the Act read with the
Gompanles {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as ameandad, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principlas generally
acoeprad in India, of the stade of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, ite profit and fotal somprahengive coms,
changas In equity and s cash fiows for the vear ended on that date.

Baslgior Opinlon

Wa condusted our audit of the Finansial Stetemer s in accordanca with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10)
of the Act (SA5). Qur responsibliites under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Aesponsibliiies for the Audit of
the Financial Statements ssction of our report. We ara Indespendent of the Company In accordanca with the Code of Ethlcs Issued
by the Instiute of Chataned Accountants of Indla GCAT) together with the Indepandent requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financlal statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules mads thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other sthical
responsibilities in accordanca with thesa requiremeants and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We belisve that the audit evidence we have
obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate o provide a basls for our audit oplndon onthe Finencal Statements.

Koy Auclt Matiers

Key sudit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, ware of most significance in our audit of the Financial
Statemerits of the current perlod, These matters were addressed In the context of our audit of the Financial Steatements as awhole,
and In formiing our opinlon thereon, and we do not provide a separate oplnlon on these matters. We have determined that there are
no mattar which is required to be described as key audit matterto be communicated in our report.

information Other than the Ananclal Stetements and Audiior’s Report Thereon

A.  The Company’s Board of Directors ks rezponsible for the preparation of the other Infermaticn. The other information comprizes
e informetion included i the Management Discussion and Analyeis, Board's Repart including Annsxures to Board's Report,
Business Aesponsibliy Repmrt, Corporate Govemancs and Shareholder's Information, bt dess not Includs the Financlal
Statements and our auditors report thereon. Our opinlon on the standalone Ind AS Finandlal Staternents doas not cover the
otherinformation and we do not express any form of assuranca conclusion thereon .

B. In connection with our audit of the financlal statements, our responsiblilty ls to read the other Information and, In dolng so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained
during the cowrse of our audlt or otherwlee appears to be meterially misstated. i, based on the work we have performed, wa
conclude that thera Is no materlal misstatement of this other Information, we are required te report that fact. We have nothing to
raport in this regerd.

Manegement's Responsbiiftyfor the Financlal Statements

A. The Company's Board of Direclors Is responalble for the matiers stated In saction 13445) of the Act with respect o the
preparation of these Financial Statemerrts that give & tue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, tobal
comprehensive Income, changes In equity and cash fiows of the Company In accandancs with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in Indla. This reaponziblity also Includes malntenance of adequate accountng records In
acsordance with the provisions of the Act for sefeguarding the asseta of the Company and for preveriting and detecting frauds
and other Imegularities; selection and application of approprate accounting pollcles; making Judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequats imtemal financial comntrols, that were
aperating eflectvely for ensurng the accuracy and completeniess of the accounting records, relevant to the prepearation and
presantation of the financlal statements that give a true and falr view and are fres from matarial misstatemnent, whether due to
frawd or ermor

E. Inpreparing the Financial Statements, management s responsible for assessing the Company's abiity to continue as a going
concern, disciosing, as appllcable, matters related to golng concem and using the golng concemn basls of accounting unless
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management elther Intends to liquldate the Company orio cease operations, or has no reallstic altemathe but to do so.
The Board of Directors are responsible for oversseeing the Compamy’s financial reporting process,

6. Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of the Financlal Siatemants

A.  Our objactives are to abtaln reascnable assurance about whether the Financlal Statements as a whale are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or efror, and to issue an suditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
ks & high level of assurance, but Is not a guarantee that an audit conductad In accordance with SAs will always detact a mederial
misstatement when i exdsts. Misstaternents can arlsse from fraud or emor and are consldersd materlal i, iIndividually or In the
aggregate, they could raasanably be expected to influsnca the economic decisions of usars taken on the basis of these
Financlal Statements.

B. As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exerclse professlonal judgement and malntain professional skepiiclsm
troughout the audit. We aleo:

I ldentify and assess the risks of materal misstatement of the financlal statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit proceduras responsiva to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basle Tor our oplinlon. The sk of not detecting & material misstatement resutting from fraud s highst than for one
resuling from esror; as fraud may Imvolve colluslon, forgery, Imtentional omisslons, misrepresentations, or the ovemrids of
imbemad control.

I Obtaln an understanding of Intemal financial controls relevant i the andit In order o design audlt procedures that are
appropriate In the crcumstances. Under section 143(3){} of the Act, we ars also responshble for exprassing our opinlon
onwhether the Company has adequate imtemal financial cortrole system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

W Evaluatas the appropriateness of accounting polldes used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures mads by management.

k} Conclude on the appropristensas of managemant’s usa of the golng concem basls of accounting and, based on the audit
evidente obtained, whathar a material uncertainty exists ralatad to evants or conditions thet may cast significant doubt
anthe Companys ablity to confinue as & geing concem. Hwe conclude thet e meterial uncertalinty exdsts, we are required
1o draw aitention in our auditor's report to the related disclosurss In the Finandlal Statements or, If such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the dats of our
audiior's repart. However, fulure gvents or condiions may cause the Company to cease to conlinue aga going concern.

v} Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financlal Statemants, Including the disclosures, and
whether the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements represent the undertying transactions and events In & manner that
achleves fak prezentation.

. Materality is the magnituds of misstatemnents in the Financial Stalements that, individually cr in apgregate, makes it probable
that the economic declslons of a reasonably kKnowledgeabls user of the Financlal Statements may be Influsncad. We consider
quantiative materlallty and qualitative factors In {I} planning the scope of our audit work and In evaluating the resulis of our
work; and §i} to evaluate the effect of ary identified misstedemernts in the Financial Stadements.

0. Wes communicate with those charged with govemance reganding, among other matiers, the planned scops and timing of the
audtt and significant auditfindings, Including any slgnificant deficlencdlss In Internal cantrol that we Identify during cur audit.

E. We alkeo provide those charged with governance with a statemant that we have complied with relevant ethical raquiramernts
regarding Independence, and to communigate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear onour indspendence, and whera applicabls, related safeguards.

F From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determing those metters that ware of most
algnificance Inthe audit of the Financlal Statements of the current pariod and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
thess metiers in our auditor's repart unlese law or regulation pracludes public disdlosure about the matter or whan, in

axiramsly rare clircumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communkeated In our report becauss the adverse
consequences of dolng 8o would reasonably be expsacted to outwelgh the public Interest benefits of such communlcation.

. Reporton Other Legal and Reguistory Requiremants
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based onour auditwe report that:

A, We have sought and oltained all the information armd explanations which to the best of our knowladge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit

B. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have baan kapt by the Company so far as it appsars from our
examination of those baoks.




il

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lags including Other Comprehensive income, Statement of Changes In
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by thia Report are in agreement with tha relevam booka of account.

. Inour opinlon, the eforesald inancial statements  comply with the Ind AS specifled under Section 133 of the Act, reed
with Rule 7 of the Companles {Accounts) Rules 2015, as amanded.

E. Onthe basis ofthe written reprosentations recaived frorm the direstors s on March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board
of Diraciors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being appointed as & diractor In terms of
Section 184 {2) ofthe Act.

F  ‘With reepect to the adequacy of the intermal financial controle aver financial reporting of the Company and the opearating
effectivaness of such contrals, referto our separate Report In “Annssauras A", Our raport expresses an unmodifled opinlon
on the adequacy and operating sffectiveness of the Company’s Internal financial comtrols over finandial reporiing.

@. With respact to the other matters to he Included In the Auditor's Report In eccordance with the requirements of section
197{16} of the Act, az amanded:
in our opinion and to the best of our information and aceording to the explanations givan 1o us, the remuneration paid by
the Compary to s directors during the vear Is In accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act,

H. With respect to the other maiters to be Included In the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rulss, 2014, as amended in our opinion amd to the beset of our information and aceording to the
explanations ghrento us:

I TheCompany has disclosed the Impact of panding litkgations on lts financial position In s Flinancial Statements.

0 Tha Company has made provision, &s required under the appllcable law or accounting standands, Tor meterial
forezseablelosses, if any, on long-term contracts including dervathse contracts.

#) Thers has been nodelay infransfeming amaws, requirad to be transfemed , to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.
2. As required by the Companles (Audltor's Report} Order, 2016 ((the Order™) lzsued by the Central Govermment In terms of
Saction 143(11) of tha Act, wea give in “Anneurne B™ a statemsnt on the matters apecified in paragraphe 3 and 4 of the Order.

PLACE OF SIGNATURE : NEW DELHI FOR M.L. GARG & COMPANY
DATE : 26™ JUNE, 2021 CHARTERED ACGCOUNTANTS
FRHN 001 804N
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ANNEXURE "X TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED

{Referred tc In paregraph {11 1F) under Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE {I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT™)

We have audited the Intemal financlal controls over finandlal reporting of Poddar Pigments Limited {“the Company™) as of March 31,
2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the yaar ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Tha Companmy's management is responsible for sstablishing and maintaining imtemnal financial controls based on “the intemal control
over financlal reporiing criteria established by the Compary considerng the essentlal components of Intemal cortrol steted in the
Guldance Note on Audit of Intemnal Financlal Controls over Financlal Reporting lesued by the Instiute of Chartered Accountants of
India™. Thesa responsibiiities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financiel contrala that wers
oparating effectively for ensuring the ordery and efficlent conduct of its business, Including adhsrance to company's policles, the
safeguarding of lts assats, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completensas ofthe accounting records,
and the timaly praparation of raliabla financial information, as required under the Companiss Act, 2013,

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility 1= to expresas an opinlon onthe Company's Internal financlal controls over finandclal reporting based on our audit. We
conducted cur audlt In accordance with tha Guidance Mota on Audit of Infermal Financlal Gontrole Over Financlal Reporting (the
"Guldance Note™ and the Standards on Auditing, Issued by 1CAl and desmed to be prescribed under section 143 {10) ofthe Companles
Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemnal Finencial Controls and,
hoth Issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Quidance Note require that 'we comphy with
athlcal requirements and plan and parform the audtlt to Obtaln reasonable assurance about whethar adequate intemal financlal controls
overfinancial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated sffectively in all material respects.

Our audht Involves performing procedures to obtaln audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal financlal contrals systam over
financiad reporting and their operating effectivenssas,

Our sudh of Internal financial controls over financlal reporting Included obdalning an understanding of intemal financial comtrols over
financial reporting, assessing the fsk thet a materal weakness exdsts, and testing and evalusiing the design and operating
gffectiveness of iInternal control based on the asssssed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, Including the
azsessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frawsd or smor.

Wa bellsve that the audit evidence we have obtalned ls sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls for our audit opinlon on the
Compary's internal financial cortrals system over finarial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's intemal financlal control over financial reporting I8 a process designed to provide reasonable asswrance regarding the
relability of financial reporting ard the praparation of inancial statements for eedernal purposes in accordance with generally acceptad
aceounting principles. A company's Intemal financlal control gver financlal reporting Includes thoga policles and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflact the fransactions and dispositions of the
assels of the company: (2) provide reasoneble assurance that transactions are recordad as necessary to permit preparation of inancial
statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting princlples, and that recelpts and expendliures of the company are belng
made only in accordanca with authorisations of management and directors of the compery; and {3} pravide reasonable assurancs
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquistion, uss, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
materlal sffect on the financial statemanta.




INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Bscause of the Inherent limitations of Intemal financlal controls overfinanclal reporting, Including the possibiBty of colluslon or Improper
managamant override of controls, materal misstataments due to emor or fraud may ocour and not be detactad. Also, projactions of any
svaluation of the Intemal finarclal controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 1o the Hek thet the Intermal inanclal
control over financlal reporting may become Inadequate because of changes In condiions, or that the degree of compliance with tha

policios or procaduras may detariorats,
OFINION

In owr oplindon, the Company has, In all materlal reepects, an adequate Internal finandlal Controls system over financlal reporting and
such Etemal financial controle over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on “the internal control
over financlal reporiing criterla established by the Company conslderng the essential components of Infemal control stated in the
Guldance MNote on Audit of Intemal Financlal Conirols over Financlal Reporting kesued by the Instiute of Chartered Accourtants of
India”

PLACE OF SIGNATURE : NEW DELHI FOR M.L. GARG & COMPANY
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

Tha Annexure “‘B* referrad ta in paragraph (I} 2 of our report of even date to the members of Poddar Pligments Limied on the Financlal
Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2021,

h

if}

wil)

il

(e) The Company has melntained proper records showing full particulars Including quantitedive detalls and situation of fixed
assets.

{b) As explained to us, physlcal verdfication of fixed assets has basn carmed out by the Company and no material diacrepancles
wars noticad on such verification. There is struchurad programme for varfication to cover the sntire assets over a period of 3
years. In our opinion the frequency of verification Is reascnable, having regard to the slze of the Company and nature of its
buslness.

{c) Tiiedeeds ofiImmovable properties oftha company are hald In the name of the Company.
{a) The lmventorles have bean physically verifled durng the year by the manageament atreasonabls Intarvals.
{b) Inouropinion, no material discrepancieswere noticed on physical verification of mventories.

Acconding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, during the year, not granted any loans, secured or
uneacurad to companias firm, Limited Bablity parinerships firms or other parties covered in the regizter malntalined under saction
189 of the companies Act,2013. Accordingly paragraph 3{lIl ofthe Order |2 not applicable to the Company.

According to the iInformation and explanation given to us, the company has no Investment, Loans and guarantees which required
sompliance of provisions of saction 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, and hence paragraph of 3 {iv) of the Onder is not
applicable ta the Company.

The Company has not accepled any deposits during the year and hence paragraph 3(v) of the Order Is not applicable to the
Company.

Wa have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules mads by the Central
Govemment of Inda for the malntenance of cost records of the Company under clause (o of Sub Section (1} of Section 148 of the
Companlea Act, 2013 and are of the opinlon that prima facle the preacrbed accounts and records have been malntalned. We ars,
hoveever, not required to and heve not céeried out ey detailed examination of such actounts and records with a view to determining
whether they are accurate or complste.

(&) According to the recards examined by us, the Company s generally reguiar In deposiing with appropriate authorities
undizparted statwtory dues Including provident fund, employees state Insurance, Income tax, Goods & Service tax, duty of
cuestom, cass and other stadutory dues wherever appllcable .

According fo the informetion and explanations given to us, no undisputed anears of statutory dues wera outstanding as on the
last date of the financlal year for a period of mora than six months from the date they bacame payable.

{b) According to the records of the Company, the dstalls of duss In respect of Income tax and Sandcs tax which have not besn
deposited on account of disputes and the forum whers the dispute ie pending are ae under:

5L | Name of the Natura of the Dues Amount Parlod to which Forum where
No. | Statute {As. In lakhs) | the amount relates | dispute is pending
1. | Income Tex Act Disallowance of Expensas 8.24 AY 2007-08 TAT

Based on our audit procadures and acconding to the Infoemation given by the management, the company has net defaulted
rapayment in respeoct of any loans or barrowirge from any financial netitution, bank, government or duss to dabantures halders
during the year.

In our opinion and accordng to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any term loan during the
financial year and has not done any Inttlal public offer or furthar public offer (Including debt Instrument) nor term loans and hence
paragraph 3 (b of the Order Is not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and to the best of our knowledge and according o the information and explanations

givento us by the management, we report that nofraud by the Company or any fraud on tha company by Its officer or smployeas
has baan niticed or reported during the course of sur audit,




¥) The managedal remwneration has been pald / provided (by the Company) are In Compliance with Section 157 read with scheduls
W totha Companies Act, 2013,

%) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and henca
paragraph 3 (i) of the Order ks not applicable to the Company.

Al Asexplainedtousandas partheremrﬂannhe Company, In our opinlon the transactions with the related partles are In Gompllanea
with Sactlon 177 and Sactlon 188 of the Companles Act, 2013 and the detalls have been disclosed In the financlal statementa as
redquired by the applicable accourting standard.

Xiv) According o the recorde of the company, it has not made any preferential allctment of shares or private placement of shares or

fullyfpartly convertitle debantmres durng the year under report. Accordingly paragraph 3 (xiv} of the Order ks not applicableto the
Company.

) Dwring the year, the Company has not sntered inte any non-cash transaction with Director or person connected with hiem. Henca
paragraph 3 ixv) ot the Order |3 not applicable to the Company.

x) The Company ks not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of Indla Act, 1934 and hence paragraph 3
{uvl) of the Order k2 not applicable to the Companmy.

PLACE OF SIGNATURE : NEW DELHI FOR NM.L. GARG & COMPANY
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Balance Sheet as at 31* March, 2021

{Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Notes Ap ot As at
No. 3" March, 2021 317 March, 2020
ASSETS
F -GUF:JIRENTM Li 2 3,424,997 3,578.14
raperty, plart and equipment i
Capltal work In progress 2 8,621,04 804.29
Intangible Assets | 2681 3.0
Financial Asgete

Invastments 4 4,857,68 1,737,74

Other Financlal Assets 5 105.63 105,83
Other Non -Current Assats g ﬂ ﬂ
Total Non Currant Assats 12,637.41 7.766.14
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories Fi 4.52218 6, 077.99
Financial Assots

Investments 8 4,249 73 3,288 37

Trade recelvables g 4,077.82 4.062.06

Cash and cash equivalent ig T81.00 1,033.49

Cther Bank Balances 11 11714 130.51

Cther Financial Assets 12 1.80 100.46
Current Tax Azssts { Nef) 15 58.23 40.47
Other Current Assets 14 4889.54 600.51
Total Current Azsols w M
Total Aggels 26,724.83 22 100.00
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 15 1,061.00 1,081.00
Cther Equity 16 28.234.77 17,756.47
Total Equlty 24,205.77 18,817.47
MNON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Defarred Tax Liabliles (Net) 17 359.80 410.82
Total Non Current Liabliitles 359.680 410.82
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Financial Liablities
Trede payablas 18

Todal Ouistanding Duss of Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises - "

Tertal OQuistanding Dues of Creditors Othaer than Micro Enterprises &

Small Enterprises 1,191.84 1.665.78
Other-Financial Linbilties 18 87914 738.62
Provisions 20 7.78 106,13
Other Current Liabilities 1 180.70 363.28
Total Current Liabliides 2,068.48 2871.71
Total Equity and Liabliities 28,724.83 22 100.00

Company overviow, basls of preparation & significant accounting policles & the accompanying notes (Notes no. 1 to 39)

are Inmtegral part of the financlal statements.

As per our rt of even data
For BLL GARG & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAFS FRM 001604N

5/d
M.L.GARG

PARTHER
Mambership No. (08880

PLACE : How Delhl
D&ATE = 26th Jung, 2021
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31™March, 2021
{Rs. In lakhs}
Particulars Notes Year Ended Year Ended
No. 31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
INCOME
Revenue from operations (Gross) 22 26,451.72 40,187.10
Less- GST (3,381.82) {4,530.19)
Revenue from Operations ( Met ) 28,080.90 35,666.91
Other lncome 23 38381 440.40
Total Revenue 26,483.1 36,107.31
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 24 17,960.00 26,445.05
Changes In Inventordes of finlshed good & warkin-progress 25 84.20 4B4.45
Employee benefits axpanse 26 2.666.70 2 660.45
Finance costs 27 2774 30.11
Daprecistion and amortization axpenes 2 Z10.59 282.50
Other sxpenses 28 2,130.08 3.303.87
Tolel sxpenges A2 R4
Profit{loss) before fax 3,084.51 2,381.88
Tax axpensze
(1) Cumeant tax T74.80 77550
(2} Dafemed tax (Cradif) (46.05) {73.14)
(3 Adustment of tax relating to earler periads - 5415
Total Tax Expangee T28.75 756.51
Profit for the year 2,385.76 2,125.97
Othar Comprehansive Income
Rems that will not be reciassified to proMt & loes
a) Remeasurement of defined beneflt obllgations (20.57) {56.81)
Ineome tax relating to these bems 5.18 17.42
by Change in falr value of Ifvestment In equitles carled at falr value through OC] 312793 {4,747.50)
Income tax relating to thesa lkems - {1.65)
Othar Comprehensive incoms for the year, net of tax 311254 {4,758.24)
Total Comprehensive income for tha year 547830 {2,662.87)
Eamings per shars
Baslc (Re.} 22.30 20.03
DHivted {Rs.) 22.30 20.03

Company overview, basls of preparation & glgnificant aceounting policies & the accompanying notes (Notes no. 1 to 38)

ara Integral part of the financlal statoments.

As par our rt of sven date
For MLL GAHG & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sid
ICAF'S FRN 001804N NAVIN JAIN
= AVP
ML GARG RETARY
Huni:olEg'll Ho. 008230 S/
p
PLAGE : New Dalhl E;;"é“"'“

DATE  : 2&th June, 2021

For and on bshalf of the Board of Diraciom

8

RK. SUREKA
PIRECTOR & CED
DN ; 00058043

sMd
8.8. PODDAR

MANAGING DIRECTOR
DN
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Statement of Cash Flow for the Year ended 31" March, 2021

{Rs. In lakha}
Particulars As at As at
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
MNet Profit Before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 3.084.51 2.881.88
Adpustments for:
Depraclation and Impalment of property, plant and equipment Zi0.59 292 50
Actuerial (Joss)/gaine on defined banefit obligationa (20.57) {56.81)
Net {Galn)/Logs on disposal of property, plant and equiprment {0.33) 1.16
Unrealized {Gain)/ Loss on Exchange-Net (30.98) {107.18)
Net {Gain)/ Loss on sale of Investments {68.11) {30.58)
Incorme from Investment {non trade} Dividend - (3.16)
interast Income {5.56) {47.08)
Finance costa 27.74 3011
Qain)/ Loss on fair valustion of investment through FYTPL (53.68) (3.24)
Liabltles written back {2.93) {26.57)
Cash generated from operations befors working capital changes 3,149.73 2,818.03
Working capltal adjustments:
{increaseydecrease in trade recaivables 8.48 770.05
{Increaza)decreasa in non current financlal assats - {26.44)
{Increasajdecrease in non cument assels (36.60) 073
{Increase¥dacrease in other cusrent financial assets B.88 {19.87)
{Increasaydecrease In other cusment assets 1i0.98 {323.62)
{increaseydecrease In Inventory 755.92 {161.82}
Increasef{decreasa) in other cusment financial llablities (41.15) 204.58
Incraassf (decreass) in ofher curent Babilitios {172.59) 133.74
increase/{decrease) in trade payables (467.22) 21983
Increasef{decresase) In non curment provisions (98.35) 98.36
Cash generated from operations 3,777 3.912.06
Income tax paid 792568 753.20
Net cagh fiows from opereting activities {A) 242521 3,050.86
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Procesatis Trom sale of proparty, plant and squipment 0.81 13.75
Purchase of proparty, plant and equipmeant {1.825.74) {1,842 83)
Furchass of Intangibles Assets - (.50}
(Purchase)/Sale of current Investment (3:38.60) {991.70)
interest received b.68 47.08
&hort Torm Loan Ghven - 180.00
Dhvidend Recehvad - 318
{Purchasa)/Sale of non-current Imestments B8.00 0.05
Mot cash flows used In Investing activitles (B) (2,649.97) {2,599.79)




il

{Rs. In lakhe)

Particulars As at As at
#1* Warch, 2021 31" March, 2020

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

interest Pakd (27.74) {30.11)
Dividends paid to equity holders - {318.30)
Dividend Distribution Tax - {65.43)
Net cash flows fromf{usad In) financing activiles { C} (27.74) {413.84)
Net Increase In cash and cash equivalents{A+B+C) {252.50) 45.23
Cash and cash equivalents at the baginning of the year 1,083.49 888.26
Cash and cash squivalents at the year end 780.99 1,033.49
Notes:

I} The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method® as set out In Ind AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash
Flows',
{i} Cash and cash equivalent includes;

in Curent Account Including cash In hand 182.84 250.07
In EEFC Account 598.06 78342
Cash and cagh squivalents at year and 781.00 1,0233.49

{lily Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged to make them comparable, wherever consldered necessary, with thoas
of the current year.

As pér our M of svan date For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
For MLL. GARG & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS &rd Sid
ICAPS FAN 001 604N HAVIN JAIN R.K. SUREKA
S/d AVP & DIRECTOR & CED
ML GARG RETARY DiN : 0ODB2045
PARTHER

Membership No. 008850 Sid i

B.K. BOHRA .5. PODDAR
PLACE : Mew Delhl
DATE  : 26th Juns, 2021 CFo mum ?lnem'on
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2021
A. Equlty Share Capital

For the vear ended 31 March, 2021 {Rs. In lakhs)
Balance as at 1% April, 2020 Changes In equlty Balanca as at
share capital 31" March, 2021
during the yeer
1,081.00 - 1,081.00
For the year ended 317 March, 2020 (Rs. In lakhe)
Balance as ot 1% April, 2019 Changes In equity Balance as at
ghare capital 31" March, 2020
during the year
1,081.00 - 1,081.00
B Other Equity
For the Perlod endad 31* March, 2021 {R4. In lakhs}
Particulare Reserve and surplus
Cepital| Goneral| FAetsined| Romsesurement Equity Total
Redemption | Reserve| Eamings of Dafined| Instruments
Resarve Bonefit Plan| through OCI
Balance af the beginning of the 15t Aprl, 2020 15000 | 18,976.00 32320 - 260,18 17,75647
Profit for the period - -| 2385.76 - -| z38576
Oither comprehensiva income i i (15.38) 3,127.93| 3,112584
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 169,00 | 16,876.00 2,689.04 {15.38) 3428.12| 2323477
Final dhidend a W a . -|  (318.30)
Dividend distribamion tex on Finel dvidend & r u i - (85.43)
Transferred to rstalned samings - ! {15.50) {1549} _ .
Gain on sale of mutual fund against deferred tax " - z L e i
proviskan
Galn on zale of equity Instrument {Net of tax) - 2 8.00 = 8.00 n
Transferred b Gensral Reserve = | 015.80| (2,013.00) ¥ 8 .
Balance as at 31" March, 2021 150.00( 18,581.50 665.75 - 341812 2323477
For the year ended 31" March, 2020 {Rs. In lakhs}
Particulars Regerve and surplus
Capital | CGeneral| Retalned | Remsasurement Equity Total
Redomption | Reserve| Eamings of Defined | Instruments
Resarve Banefit Plan | through OCGI
Balance at the baginning of the 1% Apdl, 2019 15800 15,17230| 427.73 5,044.04 | 20,803.07
Proft for the perlod - -| 212537 - -| 212597
Other comprohensive income . . . 42.39)|  (4,746.86)| (4,788.24)
Tetal Comprohanslve Income for the Year 169.00| 16,17230| 2.56568.10 (42.39) 268,19 18,140.20
Final dividend - -| @183 - - {31830
Dividend distribution tax on Final dividend - - {6543 - - {65.43)
Transfermed to retained aamings - -|  42.30) {42.38) - .
Tranaferred to General Aeserve -| 1,8028.70| {1,803.70) - - g
Balance ae at March 31, 2020 150.00| 16,476.00 32528 " L8618 17,756.47




Notes 1o the financial statements for the Year ended 31° March, 2021
Note No. 1 : STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporsteinformetion

Poddar Pigments Limited (the Company) Iz a public limiied
company domiciled in Indig, incomporated undar the provisions of
Companles Act, 1956 and presently being govemnsd by the
Companles Act 2013. is shares are listed on Bombay Stock
Exchangs and National Stock Exchange of india. The Company is
a manufacturer of Color & Additive Master batches for dope
dyslng of man-made fibers, varlous plastic applications.

Thesea financial statement have besn authorised for issua with a
resgiution of the Board of Direciors on 26th June, 2021,

Basls of preparation
A Stetement of Compliance

Company has adopted Indlan accounting Standard
{Reforrsd to as "Ind AS"T) as natified by Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (as amended) read with
Sectlon 183 of the Companles Act, 2013 with effect from 1
April 2017,
For all pariods up to and Including for the year ended 31
March 2021, the company's financlal statements prepared
complyling in all material reepects with the accounting
gtandards nolified under Section 133 of the Companles Act
2013, rand together with paregraph 7 of the Companles
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,
The accounting policies are applied conslatently 1o all the
perlcds presented Inthe financlal statements.

B Baslsof Measurement

The Financlal statements have been prepared under
histarical cost convention on accrual basis, except for the
ltems that have baen measured at Talr valus a5 redquired by
relevant Ind AS.

The standalone financlal statements are presentsd In Indlan
Rupees (Rs), which Is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency and all amounts are rounded to the
nearast lakh (Rs. 00,000) and two decimals thereof, except
asstated otherwise,

C Useof Estimates
In prapering Compiary’s finartial statameantsin conformity with
accounting principles genarally accepted In India,
management ks requirad to make estimates and assumptions
that &ffect the reported amaunt of assets and Babilities and the
disclosure of contingent llablifles at the date of the financial
statements and reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the reporting perod. Actual results could diffier from
thosa estimates. Any revislon to accounting estimates |s
recagnizedin the period inwhich the same is determined,

D Basisof classification Currentand non-current
The Company presems assets and llablitles In the balance
sheat based on currentnon-current classification, An assst
Is curentwhan itbs:

+  BExpectadto be realized or interded 1o 2old or consumed
Innomnal aperating cycle,

*  Held pimarily for the purpose of trading;

+  Expected to be raalized within twetve montha after the
reporting petiod; or

» Cash or cash aquivalent unlass restrictad from belng
axchangad or used to setile a llabliity for at lsast twelve
months after the reporting peried. All other assets are
classiiad as non-cumant.

A llablilty Is current when:

+  Risexpected o ba settied in normeal operating sydle;

* Itk held primanily for the purpose of rading;

» It Is cue to be seltled within twelve months after the
reporting period; or

+  Thers iz no mconditional right to defar settlsment of the

Bablity #or at least twelve months after the reporiing
periad. All other llablihes are classifled as non-currant.

Slgnificant accounting policles
A Property Plant & Equipment

A.1 Initial recognition and measuremsnt
An ltem of property, plant and equipments recognized as
an azaet if and only if it is probable that future economic
henefits asscclated with the e will fiow to the
company and the cost of the tem can be measured
relably,
ams of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at
cost less sccumulated depreclation/amorttzation and
actumulated impairmant losses, Cost includes
experditure that ks directly attributable to bringing the
asset, Inclustve of non-refundable taxes & dulias, to the
Incedion and condition necassary for it to be capable of
opserating In the manner intended by managament
When parts of an hem of property, plant and equipment
hava different ussful iHes, they are recognlzed
separately. kems of spare parts, stand-by equipment
and =ervicing squipment which meet the definition of
Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized, Propeity,
Plant and Equipments which are not ready for Intended
use as on the date of Balanca Shest are disclkssd as
‘Capital Work-In-Progress 'Includes value of Machinery
lving at Bonded warehouse as at yearand.
The company had applied for the one time transition
exemption of all consldering the cost of the transttion
datal.a. 01 Aprl 201 6 as tha deemed cost under Ind-AS.
Hanca, regarded theraafter as historical cost.

A2 Subsaquentcosis

Subsequent expenditure Iz recognized as an Increase In
the carrying amount of the aseet when It ke probable thet
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Tuture economic benefits deriving Trom the cost Incurmed
will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the tem can be
maasurad reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an tem of proparty, plant
and squipment Is recognized In the camying amount of
the itam if it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodled within the part will fiow to the Company and s
cost can be measured rellably. The camying amount of
the replaced pert is derecognized. The coste of the day-
to-day servcing of Propetty, Plant and Equipment are
recognized In profitor loss as Incumred.

A3 Derecogniiion

Property, Plant and Equipment are derecognized when
na future economic banefits are expectad from their use
of upon thelr disposal. Qalns and losses on disposal of
an lbam of property, plant and equipmeant are deteemined
by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the
carmying amount of property, plant and squipment, and
ararecognized In the statement of profit and loss.

A4 Depreclationfamontization
Depraclation is recognized In proftt or loss on a stralght-
line basls over the estimated wsaful IHes of sach part of
an fem of Property, Flant and Equipment. Leasshold
lands are amorized over the lease term unless it s
reasonably certain that the Company will obtain
ownership by the end of the leass tenmn,
Depraclaton on addifons tofdaductions from property,
plant and equipment during the year is charged on pro-
reta basls from/up to the dete on which the asset ks
avallabla for use/dizposad.
Deapraclation on property, plant and equipment except
leasshold land |s provided on thelr estimated useful Iife
agprescribed by Schedule Il of Companles Act, 2013,

B Caphalwork-In-progross

The cost of self-constructed assets Includes the cost of
materials & direct labour, any other costs directly atiributable
to bringiryg the assels to the kecetion and condition necassary
for it to be capable of operating In the manner Intended by
management and bomowling costs.

Expeonses directy atiibutable to construction of property,
plant and equipment iIncurred Hil they are ready for thelr
imtended wse are identifled and allocated on a systematic
basis on the cost of related aseats,

intangible asgets and Intengible aggeis under

developrnent

.1 Recognition and measuremant
Intngible assets are recognized as an increase in the
carmying amount of the asset when it ks probable that
future economic benefits dertving from the cost Incurred
will fiow 1o the emtarpriss and the cost of the item can be

measured rellably.

2.2 Deracognition
An inmangibkde essat s derscognized when no future
economic beneflts are expected from thelr use or upon
thalr dsposal. Galns and losses on disposal of an ttem of
intangible assets are detarmined by comparing the
procesds from disposal with the camying amount of
Intanglble asseds and are recognized In the statement of
profitand loss.
C.2 Ameoritration
Intangible assets having definite life are amortized on
shraightline method Inthelr ussful iife,
Inventories
Invantories arse valusd “at lower of cost o net ealizable
value® except stack of residual products and scrap which are
valued at net reallzable valus. The cost la computad on the
waightad average basis. In case of finished gooda ard stock
in process, cost ls determined by considering materdal,
labour, related overheads and duties therson.
Cashand Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent In the balance sheet comprize
tash at banks and cash on hand and shor-term daposits
with en original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to Insignificant risk of change In value.
Anancial Instruments
A financlal Instrument Is any condract that gives rsa 1o a
financlal assst of one entity and a financial llabllity or equity
instrument of another entity.
F.1 Financial aggebe:

Financiel assels are recognised when the Company
becames a pary to the confrectual provisions of the
Instrumeant.

Fi.1 Inkdal recognition and messurement

Allfinanclal asseds are recognized intilally at

falr value plus or minus, In the case of

financial assete not recordsd et fair value

through profit or loss, ransaction costs are

attrlbutable to the acquisitlon or Issue of the

financlal asset, otherwize charged to

Statement of Profit & Loss.

Fi1.2 Subsequent measurement

Financial essets are subsequently classtied

and measured at

+ Financial assets atamortised cost

+ Financial assota at fair value through
proftt and loss FVTPL)

+ Flnanclal assets at falr value through
othar comprehansiva incoms [FPVOCH.



il

Trade recatvables are Intally recognised
at falr value. Subsequently, these asssts
are held at amoriised cost, wsing the
effeciive interest rale (EIR) method netof
any expected credit losses wherever
applicable. The EIR iz the rate that
discounts estimated future cash Income
through the expected Bfe of financial
Instrument.

b} Dabtingtruments

[} Measuredatamortized cost
A 'debtingtrument’ 13 measurad at the
amortized cost if both tha following
conditons are met {a) The asset Is
held within a buesiness modal whose
abjective is to hold assets for
collecting contrachual cash flows,
and(b} Contrachual termes of the asset
give risa on specified dates 1o cash
flows that are solsly payments of
principal and Imterest (SPP)} on the
principal amount outstanding.
After Initlal measurement, such
financlal assets are subsequently
measurad ai anmortized cost uaing the
EIR method. Amortlzad cost |s
calculated by taking imto accownt any
discount or pramium on acqguisiion
and feas or costs that are an infegral
paut of the EIR., The EIR amortizetion
Is includsed In finance Incoms In the
profit or los=. The lo=ass arslng from
impairment are recognized in the
profitor loss.

i} Measurad at FYTOCI (Fair Value
through OCI
A ‘debt Instrument’ |& classlfiad as at
the FVTOCI K both of the following
criterla are met:{a) The objecthve of
the business modsl is achieved bath
by callscting contractual cash flows
and sselling the flnanclal assets,
amnd (b} The asset’s contraciual cash
flows repregent SPPI.
Debt Instruments Included within the
FVTOC! category are measured
initially as well as at each reporting
date at falr value. Falr valus
movemsnts are recognized in the
OCI. However, the Company
recognlzes Interest Incoms,
Impalment lossas & reversals and

Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

a) TradeReculvablos

foralgn exchange galn or loss In the
profit and loss, On derecognition of
the asset, cumulative galn or loss
previously recognized in OCI| is
reciassified from the equity to profit
and loss. Interest samed whilst
holding FYTOCI dabt instrument is
reported ag Interest Incoma using the
EIR method.

i} Measured at FVTPL (Falr valus
through profit or loza)
Dbt instruments dose not meet the
criterla for categorization as at
amortized cost or as FVTOC!, Is
classlfled as at FYTPL. The
Company elects to classlfy the debt
instrumant, which otherwize meets
aemortized cost or FYTOC! criterla, s
at FVTPL However, such election Is
allowesd only if doing =0 reducas or
gliminates a measurement or
recognition Inconslstency (refemred to
ag ‘accounting mismatch’y. Debt
Ingtruments Included whthin the
FVTPL category are measured at fair
value with all changes recognized In
the profitand loes.

¢} Equity Instruments

All Investments In aquity Instruments
measwrad at falr value.

Equity instrumentvalued at FWTOCH, and
all falr value changes on the Instruments,
axcluding dividends, are recognized In
the OCL. Thara 8 no recycliing of the
amounts from QCI to P&L, even on sale
of Investment as the company transfers
cumulative gain or [oas within the equity.
Equity Instruments i classiied as FYTPL
category aremeasurad at falrvaluel.e. at
NAY with all changes recogmized in the
profit and logs.

F1.3 Derecognition
Afinancial assat (or, where applicable, a part
of a financlal asset or part of a Company of
similar financial asasts) is primarily

derecognizad {l.e. removed from the
Company's balance sheet) whan:

-

Tha contractual rights to receive cash
fiows Trom the asset heve explred, or
The Company has transferred Its
contractual rights to recetve cash flows
from the assat,
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F1.4 impalrment of Financlal Assot

Expactad credit losses are recopgnized for &l
flnanclal assets subssquent to Initlal
recagnition in Stadement of Profit & Loss
other than financlals assets In FVTPL
category.

Far racognition of impairment loss on
financial assets other than Trade
racelvables, the company determines
whether there has been a significant
increase In the credit Hsk since Inltlal
recogniton. i credit risk has not Increasad
signifcartiy, 12-month ECL Is used to
provide Impaiment loes. However, If credit
risk iz increazed significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. H, In a subsequent perlod, credit
quallty of the Instrument Improves such that
thers is no kenger a significart increass in
credit sk since initial recognition, then the
antity reverts to recognising Impalment loss
allowance basad on 12- Month ECL

For trade receivables Company applles
‘slmpllfled approach' which requires
eppactad lifstime lossos 10 be recognised
from Intial recognition of the recehables.
The Company uses historical default rates to
determine Impalrment loss on the portfolic of
frade recelvables. At every reporting date
these historical default rates are reviewsd
and changes In the forward laoking
astimates are analysad.

For other assets, the Company uses 12
month ECL to provide for Impalrment loss
whera there Iz no significant Increass In
cradit risk, If thers is significant increass in
credit sk full Ifetime ECL Is used.

E2 Financlal llabllites

F2.1 initdel recognition and measuremant

All financlal llabliiles are recognized at falr
value and in case of loans, net of directly
aitribitable cost Fees of recurring nature
are directly recognised In the Statement of
Profit and Loes as finance cost.

F22 Subsacquent mesgurameant

Financlal liablliies are carled at amoriized
cost using the effective Interest method.
Amortized cost ks calculated by takdng Into
account any discount or premium on
acquisition and ary materal transaction that
ara any integral part of the EIR. For trade and
other payables mehwing within one year
from the balance shest date, the cammying

amoumnts approxmate falr value dus to the
short maturity of thess instruments. Fnancial
Babiitles carrled at fair value through profit or
ks are measured at fair value with all
changes In fair valus recognised In the
Statement of Profitand Loss.

F23 Derecogniton
Afinanclal llablity ls derecognized when the
obligaton under the llablilty |z discharged or
cancelled or expiros. Whan an exiating
financial llabliity Is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantlally different
tenms, of the temms of an existing llablilty are
substantlally modHied, such an exchange or
modification is traated as the derscognition
ofthe originel llability and the recognition of &
new [lablity. The difference In the respective
carrying amounts is racognized in the
gtaternent of profit or loss.
F3 Dervativefinancial iInstrumants
The Company uses forwards 1o mitigate the risk of
changes In exchange rates. Such derlvative
financial instrumanta ara infially recognised at fair
value onh the date on which & derivative contract Is
entered into and are also subsaquently measurad
ot fair value. Derivatives are carmied as financial
assets when the falr value Is posiiive and as
financial llabliides when the falr value Is negative.
Any gains or losees arigsing from changes in tye fair
value of dervatives are taken directly to Statement
of Profttand Loas.

Changes in the fair value of hadging nstruments
and hedged tems that are designated and qualiy
as falr value hedges ara recorded In the Statement
of Profit and Loss, If the hedging relationship no
lenger maets the critada for hedge accountng, the
adjustment o the camying amount of a hedged item
for which the effective Interest method s used s
amortised to Statement of Profit and Loss over the
parniad of matuity,
d  Falrvalue measurement
The Company measures financial Instuments, such as,
derivadives at fair value at each balance shest date. Fair
value I the price that would be regelved to gell an agset or
pald to transfer a Babllity In an orderly transaction batwean
market participants at the measurement dete, The Talr value
measurement |3 based on the presumptlon that the
transaction to sall the asset or transfar the liability takes place
alther,

*  Inthe principal market for the asset or llakdiity, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most
edvantageous markatfor the assat or liability.



il

The princlpal or the moat advantageous market must be
acceasible by the company. The fair value of an assst or &
llablity Iz measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or Eability,
assuming that market particlpants act In thelr econamic best
Interest. A falr value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a markst participant’s ability to generate
sconomic benedits by using the asset In s highest and best
use or by salling it to anothar market participant that would
use the asset in it highest and best use. The company uses
valuation technlques that are appropriate In the
circumstances and for which sufficlent data are avallable to
maasure falr values, maximizing the use of relevant
obesrvable Inputs and minimizing the use of unobsservable
inputs.

impalrment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company, In accordance with the Indlan Accounting
Standard (Ind AS) 38 "Impeairnent of Assets”, has adopted
the practice of assessing at each Balance Sheet date
whether there |5 any Indlcation that an assst may be
impaired. f any such indication ecdgls, then the company
providas for the loss for impalment of Asssts after estimating
the recovarable amount of the assets.

Provisions & Contingent Liabiltiea
i} Provisions

Provigione are recognised when the Company has &
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, it is probable that an outfiow of resourcas
embodyling sconomic benefits willbe required to settle
the obligation and arellable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation, Previsions ans raviewsd
at sach reporting perlod and are adjusted to reflect the
cument bast astimate.

{il} Contingencles
Contingent llablilles are disclosed when there Is a
posalble obligation arsing from past events, the exstenca
of which will be confimnead only by the occleTence of non-
occurrence of ona or more uncertaln fulure events not
wholly within the control of the Company or & present
obligation thet artses fvom past events whera it 15 elther
not probable that an outflow of resources willbe requined
to eetths or & refieble eatimate of the amount cannot ba
made. Information on condingent Bablitty ks disciosed Inthe
Notes to the Financlal Statements, Contingent assets are
not recognized in financial statamenta but are discloasd, if
any.

Ravenue Recognition

Revemis Is measursed at the falr value of the conelderation

recelvad or recatvable and |t s probabla that fulure aconomilc

banefits will fiow to the entity, Amowunt of sales are net of

goods and sendce tax, sale relums, trade discounts and

rebates but inclusive of exclse duty. Revenus from sale of

Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

products Is recognlzed when the significant rlsks and
rewards of ownership of the products have bean transferred
ta the buyer, and the amount of revenue can ba measured
reliably.

Company continues to accourt for export benefits on accrual
basls based upon the concept of accnsal In the year of
utlllzation of advance Bcances.

Dividard income is recognized whan the right to receive the
Income ks estabilshed.

Intareat Income |z recognlsed, when no signiflcant
uncertainty as to measurability or collectability axists, on &
time proportion basls taking Imo account the amount
outstanding and the applicable Interest rate , using the
effectiva interast retemathod (EIR).

Foraign Currency Converslons/Transactions

Forelgn Currency Transactions are recorded at the exchange
rates prevaling on the date of the transactions. Galne and
loasas arlsing out of subsequent fluctuations are accounted
for on actual payments or realisetions as the case may be,
Monetary assets and labliies denominated In forelgn
currency as on Balance Sheet date are franslated into
functional currency at the axshangea redes prevailing on thed
date and Exchange differences arsing out of such
conversion are recognised In the Statemant of Profit and
Losa,

Incomea Taxes

Income tax expanse for the year comprizes of curent tax and
deforred tax, It Is recognised In the Statement of Profit and
Loss except to the extent R relates to any business
sombination or to an item which is recognised directy in
equity or In other comprehensive Incoms.

a) Current Tax

Current tax axponse is made on the basia of satimatad
taxable Income for the curment accounting perdod In
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961
and Judiclal Interpretations thereof as at the Balance
Sheat date and takes Into conslderatlon warlous
deductions and exemptions to which the Company is
entitiad to as well as the rellance placed by the Company
on the legal advices recelved by it
b) Delerred Tax

Deferred tax charge or credit reflscts the tax effects of
temporary differences arlsing betwean the tax bages of
assets and liabilities and their carying amounts in the
financlal statements. The deferred tax charge or credit
and the comesponding deferred tax liabilifies or asasts
are recognized using the tax retes that heve been
enactad or substanthvely enacted by the Balance Sheet
date, Defermed to: ansets are reviewed at sach Balancs
Sheet date and are written-down ar wiitten-up to reflect
tha amount that Is reasonably certaln (as the casa may
ba) to be realized.
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Defermed tax aszete and defemed tax llabllitles are offast
whan there ia a lagally enforceable right to ast off azaste
agalnet liabliiles rapresenting current tax and whers the
defermad tax agsets and the defemed tax liabiities relate
to taxes on Income levied by the same goveming
tepcation law. Defered tax assets are recognized for all
daductible temporary differances and unused tax kesas
onty it It Is probable that fubre taxable amounts will be
avallable to utlise those temporary diferences and
logses, Currert and deferred taxis recognised in profitor
Inss, excapt to the extont that i relates to hems
racognized In other comprehensive income or directy In
equity. In thet case, the tex Is recognised In other
comprehensive incoma or directly In equlty, respsectively.

M Employes Benefits

{} Defined Contribution Plan
Employss benefits In the formn of Provident Fund (with
Govemment Authorties) are considered as defined
contribution plan and the contributions are charged to
the statement of Profit & Loss of the year when the
cortributions to the respective funds are dus.

{il} Deflned Benefit Plan
Retirement benefits in the form of Grahsty and Long
term compensaied leaves are consklered as defined
benefit obligations and are provided for on the basls of
&n ectuarial valuation, using the projeciad unit credit
method, as at the date of the Balance Shest. Other shart
term absences are provided based on past experience
ofbeave avallad.
Actuaral {Galns and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes In actusarlal assumptions are
recognized Immediately In the balance shoet with a
comesponding deblt or credit to retalned eamings
through other comprehensive income (OCI) in the
peried In which they occur. Re-measurements are not
raclassiiad to profit or loss In subsaquent parlods.

All other expansas related to defined bensfit plans are
recognized In Statement of Proft and Loss a5 employsee
benefit expenses.

N BorrowingCost

Gensoral and Specific Borrowing Cost that are directly
gitributable to the acquisiion or construction or producton of
qualifying assats are capialized as part of the cost of such
assets upto the date when such assets are readyfor Intended
usa. Quslified msssts are assels that neceasarly teke a
substantlal period of time 1o get ready for thelr Interded use
or sale. Other borrowing costs are charged as expenses In
the year in which they are incumed. Investment income
samed on the temporary Investment of specific bonowings

pending thelr expenditure on quallfying assets s deducted
firom thie barrowing coet aligile for capitalisation,

Eaming PerShare

Basic Eaming Per Share is calculated by dividing the net
profit far the pariod afirbutable 1o equity  sharaholders by
welghted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the pariod.For the purposa of calculating diluted
eamings pet share, net profit after tax during the vear and the
welghted average number of shares outstanding durdng the
year ara adjustod for the effect of all dilutive potential squity
shares.

Leases

The Compenhy, as & lesgee, recognises a Mght-of-use asset
and a lease lablity for ks leasing amangements, i the
contract conveya the right to control the use of an kentified
assat,

The contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset, if it involves the use of an identified assetand
the Compary has substantially all of the economic benefits
from usa of the asset and has right to direct the use of the
identified asset The cost of the right-of-use asset shal
comprise of the amount of the Iniial measurement of the
lease llablitty adjusted for any leaze payments mada at or
before the commeancement dato plue any initial direct costs
Incumred. The right-of-Usa assets I subsequenty measured
at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated
Impalrment losses, If any and adjusted for any re-
measurernant of the lsasa llabllity. The right-of-use assets Is
depraciated using the straight-line method from the
commencemesnt date over the perlod of lease term.

The Company measures the lease llablllty at the present
value of the leass payments that are not paid at the
commencement dete of the lease, The leasa payments are
discounted using the Incremental borrowing rate of the
company.

For short-term and low value leases, the Gompanv
recognises the laase payments as an operating expensa on
a stredght-line basis over the lsasaterm,

Resaarch & Developmeant

Research and development costs are recognlzed as
xpenia in the paricd i which it iz incumed, The comparny
does not Incur any development expenditure which are
allglble for capltallsation under Para 57 of Ind AS 33.
Statement of Cash Flowa

Statement of cash flows s prepared In accordance with the
indirect method prescribed in Ind AS-7 ‘Statement of cash
s,
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 4 : NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS : INVESTMENTS {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31= March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Equity Instruments { fully paid-up-unless otherwise stated)
Guoted (designated at falr value through other comprahensive Incoma )
50,00,000 Nos ( PY.50,00,000 Noa.) Equity Share of RAs. 10/- of Hindustan Oll 4,857.50 1,737.50
Exploration Company Limited
4,857.50 1,737.50
Unquoted
Equity Instruments { fully pald-up-uniess otherwise stated)
Unguoted at cost
NIl {PY 80000 MNos.) Equity Share of Rs 0.10 - 0.08
of Channai Supar Kirges Cricket Limited
- 0.08
Imsegtment in Government Securities
Unquoted (measured at amartised cost) 018 0.16
6 Years National Savings Certificates S —
.18 0.18
TOTAL 4,857.66 1,737.74
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments (Cost) 1,430.38 1,439.38
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investment (Market Valus) 4,857.50 1,737.50
Aggregate amount of Unguoted Investment 016 0.24
Note 4.1 Investment has been valued as per accounting pollcy as mentionad In para F1.2¢
Note No. 5 : NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS {Rs. In lakhs}
Particulars As at As at
31% March, 2021  31* March, 2020
Securtty Deposiis 105.83 105.93
TOTAL 106.83 105.83
Nots No. 6 : NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31= March, 2021 31" Warch, 2020
Capital Advances 459.47 1,503.10
Advances other than Capital Adwances:
HAdvance against supply of Qoods and Searvices 28.56 .18
Balances with Government & Stetutory Authorities B.67 5.67
Others B.41 0.18
TOTAL s02.10 1,508.13
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 7 : CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES {Rs. In lakhs})
Particulars Ag ut As at
31% March, 2021  31* March, 2020
Fiaw Materlals 2,851.30 8,587.93
Work-In-Progresa 200.01 276.52
Finlshed Goods 67088 6B8.27
Gonsumable Stores 49887 B24 87
TOTAL 4,322.16 5,077.99
Note No. 8 : CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENT {Re. In lakhs)
Partculars Number of Unit As at As at
Current year/  31% March, 2021  31* March, 2020
(previous year)
Unquoted (meassursed at falr valus through proflt or loas)
Invegtmeant In Mukual Fund
SBIl Treasury Advantage Fund-Regular Plan-Growth 10,999.14 2649.58 250.85
(10,999.14)
UTI Treasury Advantage Fund-Institutional Plan-Growth 22,9817 583.11 548.13
(22,283.17)
Nippon India Equity Hybrikd Fund -Monthly dividend Plan - 114.25
Hippen Indla Equity Hybrid Fund-Segregated porifollo-1-
Monthly dividend Plan :maggss i 017 0.17
Hippon Indla Equity Hybrid Fund-Segregated porifollo-2- i
Morthly dividend Plan
SBl Short Teem Debt Fund Regular Growth 11,368,595.55 2.344.91 -
SBI Liquid Fund Regular Plan-Growth - . 2,374.97
g i {76,769.96)
SBI-Saving Fund Regular- Growth 1,604,520.02 551.08 -
TOTAL 4,248.73 3,288.37
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment (Cost) 4,006.93 3,200.00
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investment (NAV) 4,.249.73 3,200.37
MNote na 8.1 Investment have been Valued 83 par Accounting Policy of the Company as mentionad in  F1.2c
Note ng 8.2 Investmeant ars Unquoted and valued at Net Assots Value
Note No. 9 : CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLE (Ra. In lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2021  31= March, 2020
Trade Recelvables
&) Thade Recelvable consldersd good- Secured 1,080.04 652.84
b) Trade Recelvabla consldered good- Unsecured 2/087.688 3.409.22
TOTAL 4,077.82 4,082.08
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 10. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

{Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at Ag at
312 March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Balancas with Banke:
in Current/Cash Cradit Account 182.94 248.05
EEFC Account 598.06 T83.42
Cash in Hand - 205
TOTAL 761.00 1,038.49

Nots No. 11 : CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET - BANK BALANCES OTHERTHAN CASH & CASH

EQUIVALENT
{Re. In lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31= March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Bank balanse in Unpaid Dividernd Account 117.14 130.61
. S =103
12. CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSET- OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at As ot
31% March, 2021 31% March, 2020
Advaneca recoverable In eath or kind or fer value to be recelvad
Discount & Commission Aecelvable 5313 £3.54
Misc. Racelvable 14.85 15.88
Advance to Employas {Refer Note no 12.1) 5.62 5.18
Advancs against expensss - a.1%
Securlty Deposlt with Shipplng Line 11.50 720
Cther Claims Racshvable 8.60 5.45
TOTAL 91.80 1046
Note No.12.1 Advance given to employees are measured at amortised cost
13. CURRENT ASSETS - CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
{Ra. In lakhs)
Partlculars Ag at As ot
31% March, 2021 31* March, 2020
Advence Tax 3,245.27 2,460.27
Tax deducted at Sourca 241 14.86
Less: Provision For Tax (3,209.45) {2,434.66)
TOTAL 40.47

58.23
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)
14. CURRENT ASSET- OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

{Rs. In lnkhs}
Farticulars As ot As ut
31 March, 2021 31% March, 2020
Advances to Suppllers 86.11 232.37
Statutory and Other Recelvables 381.61 356.81
OHnas L R
TOTAL ___489.54 ___690.51
Note No. 15 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
{Rs. In Inkhs}
Particulars As o As at
31% March, 2021  31% March, 2020
Authoriged Share Capltal
1,25,00,000 (Previous year 1,25,00,000 ) 1,250.00 1,250.00

Equity Sharee of Rs. 10/- each
1,250.00 1,250.00
lssued, Subscribed and Pald-up Sheare Capital

1,08,10,000 {Previous year 1,06,10,000) 1,061.00 1,081.0D
Equity Share of Ris. 10/- each fully pald up

1,061.00 1,061.00

15.1 Reconclilation of the number of shares at the beginning and at the end of the year
There has been no changs/ movements In number of shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the vear

162 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares :

The Company has only one class of lssued shares l.e., Ordinary Shares having par value of Rs.10 par share. Each holder of
the Ordinary Shares Is entitled to one vole per share and equel rfight for dividend. The dividend propoeed by the Board of
Directors |s subject to the approval of the shareheokders In the ensulng Annual General Meeting, excapt In case of Interdm
dividand. In the event of liquidation, the ordinary sharsholders are sligible to recaive the remaining assets of the Company
efter payment of all preferential amounts, In propartion to thelr shareholding.

163 Detalls of Equity Shareholders holding more than 6% shares In the Company.

MNama of the Sharcholder Ag gt 31* March 2021 As at 31% March 2020
No.of Sharez % Holding MNo. of Shares % Holding
G.K.S Loglstic Private Limited 4,502 892 42.84% 4,502, 892 42 44%,
Kusum Poddar 884,708 8.34% 884,766 B.34%
Mahima Poddar Agarwal 605,000 b.7T0% 605,000 B570%

Rochna Poddar 620,000 5.68% 590,000 5.56%
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 16 : OTHER EQUITY {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Refer As at As at
Note No. 31= March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Gonoral Resarve 16.1 18,001.80 16,978.00
Capltal Redamption Reserve 18.2 159.00 158.00
Retainod Earnings 16.3 B65.75 323.28
Other Reserves 16.4 3,418.12 208.19
TOTAL 28,234.77 17,788.47
{Rs. In lakhs}
Particulars As at A at
31 March, 2021  31* March, 2020
18.1 General Resarve
Balance at the beginning of the year 16,876.00 1517230
Add: Transfamred from Retained Earnings 2,016.50 1,863.70
Balanca at the snd of the yaar 18,901.80 16,876.00
16.2 Capital Redemption Ressrve
Opening Balance 158.00 158.00
Add: Additlon durdng the year - -
Balance at the and of the year 158.00 158.00
16.3 Retalned Eamings
Balance at tha beginning of the ysar 323.28 42773
Add: Profit for the year 2,365.76 2,125.37
Galn on sale of equity Instrument &.00 -
2,697.04 2,553.10
Lass: Appropriation
Final Dividend - 31830
Dividend Distribution Tax on Final Dividend - 65.43
Transferred 1o Qeneral Reserve 2,015.50 1,809.70
2,015.90 2,187.43
kems of other comprshensive incoms recognised directly In retalned sarnings -
Met actuarial gain/floss} on defined beneftt plan, net of tax {15.38) -42.59
Balance at the end of the year 865.75 323.28
164 Other Regerves
Equity Ingtrument through Other Comprahensive Income
Balance at the baginning 298.19 5,044.04
Addf{Less): Changa In Falr Valus 3.127.93 {4,745.85)
Add{{L sss): Transferred to retained samings on disposal of Equity instrument {8.00) -
Balance at the and of the year 3418.12 298.19
Total Other Equity 23,234.77 17,756.47
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

165 Events cccurring after the Balance Sheet dade:
Dividarnds Proposed 1o be distribuied
The Board has recommended dividend of Rs 2.60 per share (Previous year Re. Nil per shara }
payabls subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Maating.
Total outgo on this accourts will be Rs 265,25 lakhs ( previous year Rs. Nil)

Note No. 17 : NON CURRENT LIABILITIES- DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET}  (Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars As at An at
31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Arieing on account of:

Accederated Doepreciation on

Property Plant & Equipments Including Research 328.73 396.85

& Development Equipments

Falr Valustion of Mutual Funds 30.4% 25,73
388.19 422 58

Lass: Doferred Tax Assels

Arising on account of:

Section 43B of Income-tax Act, 1961 8.59 11.76

8.59 11.78

Deferred Tax Liabkiiities (N 350.60 410.82

Note No. 18 : CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- TRADE PAYABLES {Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars As at Az at

31" March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Trede Payables for goods and services
Total outstanding dues of micre and small enterprises (Reder note 18.1) . -
Others- Trade Payebles for goods and services 1,191.84 1,865.78
TOTAL 1,191.84 1,866.78

18.1 Detalls of suppller coversd under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008 and which have
furnished the Information regarding filing of necassary memorandum with appointed authority Is as under:-

Particulars As at As at
31= March, 2021 31" March, 2020

The principal amount and tha interest due thereon remaining unpaid 1o any supplier at - -
the end of each financlal year

The amount of imerest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and " 2
Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2008, elong with the amount of the payment

made 1o the supplier beyond the appointed day durlng each accounting year.

The amount of intarsst dus and peayable for the period of delay in making payrment but ' N
withoutt adding the Interest spectiied under the Micrp, Small and Medium Enterprises

Devalopment Act, 2006. R 5
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Particulars As at As at
31= March, 2021 31" March, 2020
The amourt of further interest remaining due and payeble @van in the succesding .
years, untll such date when the Imterest duss above are actually pald to the small
emterprise, for the purpose of disallowanca of a deductlble expendiure under saction
23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Ertemirises Developmert Act, 2006.
Note No. 19 : OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILIMES {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Ag at Ag at
31= March, 2021 317 Narch, 2020
Unpald and unclalmed dividends (Mote no. 18.1} 117.14 130.51
Securtty Deposits Dealer (Unsecured) 82.75 83.25
Security Deposits Other {Unaacured) §9.49 26.74
Employees related Liabilities 83.28 25.48
Discount/Commission Payable 184.52 211.68
Expenses Payable 171.78 188.70
Others 018 .18
TOTAL 678.14 736.652

19.1 There are no putstanding dues to be deposited Into the Investor Education and Protection Fund as the stipulated

period Is hot yet over.

Note No. 20 : CURRENT LIABILITIES - PROVISION (Re. In lakhe)
Particulars Aa at As at

31 March, 2021  31* March, 2020
Provision for Employves Benefits 7.78 106.13
TOTAL 7.78 106.13
Note No. 21 : CURRENT LIABILITIES - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Ra. In lakhs)
Particulars As mt As at

31% Harch, 2021 31" March, 2020
Statutory duse 35.95 33.45
TLS Payable 37.45 42.78
Othere advances from sustomer 117.30 287.04
TOTAL 180.70 363.28
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 22 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS {Ra. In lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Endod
31 March, 2021  31* March, 2020
Sale of Products (Gross}{net of Rebate & Discounts) 26,124.49 38,610.09
Less-G8T (3,361.82) {4,530.19)
25, 74267 35,079.84
Other Operating Revenuee B -
Incentives & Subsidies
Export Beneflts 318.84 574.48
Miscellaneous Sale 8.58 12.61
J27.23 587.07
TOTAL 26,069.90 35,606.91
22.1 Detnlis of Sale of Products {Rs. In lakhg})
Particularg Year Endad Year Enclad
317 March, 2021 31* March, 2020
Speclal Master Batches 25,866.37 35,074.00
Othera 75.30 584
TCTAL 25, 742.87 35,079.84
222 Zales are net of rebate and dlecounts.
22.3 Miscellansous sales Includes sale of Production Waste
Note No. 23 : OTHER INCOME {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Yoar Ended Year Ended
31% March, 2021 31% March, 2020
Interast Income
On Short Term Loan - 17.00
On Others 4.62 5.88
Dividend Incoma - 316
MNet Galn/ {Loss) on sale of Investments
On Long-term Investments 7a0.91 -
On Gumant investrents £9.11 38.58
GalniLoss) on falr valuation of investment at FYTPL £3.86 3.24
Other Non Operating Income
Galn on sale/dlscard of PPE {Met of Loss) 033 -
Exceas Provislon fllabliiias no longer required wiltten back 2.93 28.57
Met Galnf{lcss) on Forelgn cumency fransacion and translation i21.78 305.16
Insurance and Cther Clalms (Nef) 16.86 3.51
Miscellansous 25.26 38.19
TOTAL 25381 BG4
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 24 : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Yoar Endoed Year Ended
31* March, 2021 31 March, 2020
Raw Material Consumed {Refer Note No.- 24.1 & 24.2) 17,869.99 26,445.05
TOTAL 17,960.99 26,445.05
24.1 Detulls of Raw Matarial Consumed (R In Inkhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Endad
31% March, 2021 314 March, 2020
Polymer Rsging 5,283.71 7.278.58
Plgments 12025636 18.037.05
Waxes 408.07 745.63
Cthers 274.86 5983.79
TOTAL 17,569.98 26,445.05
24.2 Datalls of Imporied & Indigenous Rew Matarial Consumed: {Re. In lakha)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
1% Harch, 2021 81% March, 2020
Amount % Amount %
Imported 7,600.21 42.29% 10,506.62 30.73%
Indigenpus 10,360.78 B7.71% 15,938.42 60.27%
TOTAL 17,965.99 100.00%  26,445.05 100.00%

Note No. 25 : (INCREASE)Y DECREASE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-

PROGRESS
{Rs. In lakhg)
Particulars Yoar Endad Yoear Ended
31 March, 2021 31* March, 2020
Irvantories at tha beginning of the year
Finished Goods 888.27 1,128.91
Work-In-Progress 275.92 320.73
985.18 1,449.64
Invantories et the end of the year
Finished Goods 670.86 888.27
Work-In-Frogress 200.01 276.92
B70.80 865.18
TOTAL 94.50 484,45
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Yoar Endod
91% March, 2021 31* March, 2020
Salarles Wages & Allowancss efle. 2,387.15 2,484.02
Contribution fo Provident and Other Funds 130.77 141.40
Stat Welare Expenses & other benefits 20.78 44,03
TOTAL 2,555.70 2,669.45
Note No. 27 : FINANCE COST (Rs. In lakha)
Particulara Year Ended Yoear Ended
91 March, 2021 31* March, 2020
Interest Expenses
To Banke on Worldng Capital Loans 209 450
On Securtty Deposlts and Othears 7.04 10.22
Other Bormrowing Costs
Other Financlal Charges 17.77 16.39
TOTAL 27.74 30.11
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 28 : OTHER EXPENSES {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Year Endad Year Ended
3= March, 2021 317 March, 2020
Manufacturing Expenese
Slores, Spare Consumed 12028 162.99
Packing Material Consumed 12141 163.47
Power & Fuel 424 27 578.08
Aspalrs to Bulldings 10.7% 13.66
FAapairs to Machinery 25.83 26.71
Water Charges 4.58 7.31
Cther Manutacturing Expenses 727 9.31
T14.36 861.42
Selling Expanens
Commission on Sales 241.51 432.30
Sales Promotlon Expenses 10.08 13.25
Transport & Forwarding Expenses 278 4242
578.97 BST.O7
Bad debis 2 35.30
A & D Expsanses (Refer Note No.- 28.3) 418.08 521.15
Administration Expanses
Bank Charges 21.08 are7
Insurance 67.83 62,56
Reant 27.76 27.63
Repalrs & Maintenance 30.88 29.78
Rates & Taxes 7.88 12.85
Advertizement 3.23 .80
Directors’ Fees 230 1.40
Auditors’' Remuneration (Rafer Nota No. - 28.1) 3.38 3.47
Charlty & Donatlon 5.00 -
Corporate Soclal Responalbliity Expenses (Refer Nota No. - 28.2) 55.92 80.82
Lose on salefdiscard of PPE {Net} = 1.18
Travelling Expense 76.36 184.11
Printing & Stationary 7.78 14.30
Legal & Professional Expenses 197.3¢ 197.36
Other Expenses 273.03 27722
789.47 828.03

TOTAL 2,480.88 3,300.57
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

£28.1 Pmyment to Statutory Auditors: {Rs. In lakhs}

Partlculars Year Ended Your Endad

31* March, 2021 31+ March, 2020

Audlt Fees 3.00 3.00

Relmbursemants .38 0.47

TOTAL 3.38 3.47

26.2 Expenditure related to Corporats Soclal Responability (CSR) as per Sectlon 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Scheduls VIL

Total expandhure required to be spent on CSR 55.50 53.84

- Expenditure Incurred during the year towards CSH 55.92 a0.62

- Unspent amount (Excass spent } {0.02) (20.78)

28.3 Detalls of Research & Development Expenses: {Rs. In lakhs}

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31* March, 2021 31" March, 2020

Materlal Gonzumed 5028 75.12

Salary, Wages and Bonus 310.4% 348.20

Power & Fuel Expanses 3b6.67 5285

Othars (Net of Sales reallaation) 21.74 43,98

TOTAL 418.08 521.15

Note No. 29 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 2 'Inventories’
Inventory Consumed of Rs 252.68 Lakhs (PY Ras. 341.47 Lakhs) have bean recognised as sxpense. The dotalls ara as under:

{R=. In lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 201920
Fusl & Oll 10.99 15.11
Packing Materlal 12141 163.47
Store & Spares 120.28 162.89

TOTAL 252.68 341.47

Note No. 30 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 Income Tax'
a) Tax Expanse
I} The company declded to sxercise the option permitied under section T1SBAA of the Income Tax Act, 19561 as
Introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 from the current financlal year. Accordingly, the
provislon for Income tax and deferred tax balances have been recorded/remeasurad using the new tax rate
Il} Income Tax recongnised In statement of profit & loss.
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

hv}

(Rw. In lakhs) -
Partlculars 31.08.2021 31.03.2020
Cumrent Tax Expensos
Currernt year 774,80 775.50
Adjustment for earier year - B4.16
Total current Tax expenses 77480 929.65
Deferred Tax Expenses (46.05} {73.14)
Total Tax axpenzses 728.76 T756.61
Income tax recognised In other comprehansive Income {Rs. In lakhs)
Particular 1% March, 2021 31% March, 2020
Gross Tax Nt of tax Gross Tax  Net of tax
amount (sxpshes) amount (expahes)
Bonofit Benefit
-Net actuarlal gainf{loas} on
defined beneft plan {20.57} 518 (1538} (59.81) 17.42 (42.39)
- Mot galn/{loss) on falr value
of equity Instrumant 3,127.53 - 3,127.93 (4,747.50) 165 {4,745.85)
Reconclilation of tax sxpensgs and accounting profit multipliad by Indla's domestic rate {Rs. In lakhg)
Partlculars 31.03.2021 3.03.2020
Profit bedors tax 3,084.51 2,801.68
Tax using the domestlc tax rate of 25.168% (Previous Year 29.12%) 79.00 £39.20
Tax eifact of :
Mon deductible tax expenses Inciuding effect of defemed tax 73.68 111.45
Deductable tax expenses Including welghted deductions (77.89) (175.15)
Total tax expensas In the staternant of profit and loss T74.B0 775.50
Movement In Deferred Tax Balances
31+ March, 2021 {Ra. In lakhs)
Partlculars Mat balance Recogmised Recognised Netbalance
01.04.2020 In Profit inOCl  31.03.2021
& Loss
Difference In written down value as per the books of 39685 {87.1%) - 329.73
accounts and Income Tax
Falr valuation of Mutual fund 25.73 1273 - 33.456
Others - - - -
Tax sssetsllabiiities 42250 {54.38) - 3638.19
Less : Daferred Tax Assats {11.76} 317 - 8.59)
Met tax (assets) / liabliities #10.82 {61.22) - 368.80




4

Bl

Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

31+ March, 2020 {Rs. In lakhs)

Partlculars Nat balance Recognisad HRscognised Net balance
01.04.2019 In Profit inOC1  31.03.2020

& Loas

Difference In wrttan down value as per the books of 49057 {93.72) - 286.85

accounts and Incoms Tax

Fair valuation of Mutual fund 23.03 270 - 25.73

Othars 1.65 > (1.65) -

Tax (asseta)llabllities 515.25 {81.02) (1.85) 42258

Less : Deferrad Tax Assets {1222} 0.48 - {11.78)

Net tax {(nesete)liabiites 503.03 {80.56) (1.65) #10.92

Note No. 31 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 19 ' Employee Benefit’

A)

B)

Defined contribution plan

During the year company has recongised the following amounts In the siatement of profit and lcss.  (Re. In lakhas)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Banefits {Caontributad to)

Providant fund 108.06 10870
Employes stata Insurance 6.70 7.43
Employess pansion schame 1885 35.43 35.60
TOTAL 148.1% 162.73
Dafined benefits plan

Gratulty

The comperry has a defined banafit gratuity plan. Every amgloves who has renderad continuous servics of 5 years or mare is
entitled to grafulty at 15 day salary (15/26 * last drawn basls salary) for each completed year for flve years or mare on
superannuation, reslgnation, termination, dizablament or on death.

Leave sncashmant

The comparty has a policy to pay lave encashment. Every employae e entitled to claim leave encashmernt after hisfher
reirementermination which Is calculsted based upon no. of leaves not avallad.

Recaoncllation of opening and closing balances of the presant value of the defined benef|t obllgation :

{Rs. In lakhs}

Particulars 31" Harch, 2021 31+ March, 2020
Qratulty Leave Gratulty Leave
sncashment ancashment
Prasent Value of obllgation as at the baginning 80996 175.83 891.55 18B.81

of the periad

Cumrant service cost 6260 14.67 45.98 13.85
Interest cost B3.70 10.50 52.63 14.37
Fast Service Cost - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss 18.66 3.08 8277 (33.50)
Banefit pald {22.25) 4.74) (32.97) {7.60)
Present value of obligation && at period snded 2264 219.64 a08.94 175,93
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Changes In the Falr Value of Plan Assels {As. In lskhs)
Particulars 31= March, 2021 31= March, 2020
Qratulty Leave Qratulty Leave
encashment aencashment
Fair valus of plan assets, at the baginning of the pariod 69831 181.24 886.51 177.27
Actual Return on plan assets 44,95 11.04 45.71 1184
Fund chargea (0.560) {0.40) {0.51) {3.50)
Employer's contributions 148.71 0.16 0.57 313
Bensfits peald (22.25) {4.74) {32.97) {7.60)
Fair valua of plan asgels, snd of the year 87012 187.30 659.31 181.24
Amount recognized In the balance sheel conslsis of: {Rg. In laldg)
Particulars 1% March, 2021 31* March, 2020
Gratulty Leave Grafulty Leava
encashment sncashment
Presant value of dafined banefit obligation 92264 21584 B09.56 175.93
Fair valua of plan assets 870.12 187.30 99,31 181.24
Nt lLabsliity {B2.52) (32.34) {110.88) 5.31
Amounts In the balance sheet:
Current Liability 223.68 44.72 143,98 2.41
Mon—current lishilities 6689.06 167.36 B65.98 173.52
Mot llability 8982.84 202.08 B0S.08 175.03
Total amoLntt recoimized In profit or loss conelate of: {Re. In lakha)
Particulars 1= Maich, 2021 31 March, 2020
Graduity Leava Qrafulty Leava
aencaghment encashment
Total Service Cost 62.68 14.87 45.98 13.85
Interast Income - - 0.38 0.28
Met Interast 62.68 14.87 46.86 14.73
Amount recognized In other comprehenalve Income conalsts of: {Rs. in lakhs)
Partlculars 31* March, 2021 21" March, 2020
Gratulty Leave Gratulty Leavae
encashment encashment
Actural Gain/(Loss) on Obligation {18.55) - E2.77) -
Acturial Galn/{Loss) on Assets {2.02) - 7.04) -
Total Achurial Gainf{Loss) recognised In (OCI) (20.67) - (59.91) -
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Acturlal Gainf{Loss) on obligation consists: {Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31= March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Gratulty Leave Gratulty Leave
ancaghment encaghment
Actuarial {gains)/losses arlsing from changes In - - 0.49 a1
demaographic assumptions
Actuarial gain/(loss) ansing from changes in financial 47.98 8.69 4.99 36.49
assumptions
Actuarlal gain/{loss) arsing from changes In experience {28.43} 15.20 47.29 {69.09)
adjustments on plan liabilitiss
Total Acturlal Galnf{Loss) 18.66 23.08 52.77 {33.49)
Reconclliaion of the present value of defined benefit obligation and the falr value of the plan asasts: (Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 312 March, 2021 31" March, 2020
Gratulty Laave Gratulty Leave
ancaghmant ancaghment
Presont valua of obligation as &t period anded 922.64 219.84 809.98 175.93
Falr value of plan assets at psriod end 8712 187.30 699.21 181.24
Unfunded status exeess of Actual over sstimated. ($2.52) (32.34) {110.65} 531
AsgolafLiabitles) recognizad In the Balancs Shest {52.52) (32.34) {110.65) 531
€} Defined benefit Obligation
I} Actuaral assumption
The following were the princlpal actuarial assumption at the reporting date.
Particulars 41.08.2021 1.03.2020
Discount rate® §.76% 6.60%
Expacted refurn on plan assets™
Salary escalation rate™ T7.80% 5.90%
Vahiation Mathodology Prajected Unlt Projected Unit
Credit Method Credit Method
* The discount rate assumed Is 6.76% which Is determined by referance to market yleld at the balance sheet date on
govemment bonds.
** The expected rate of relum on plan assets |3 determine consldering several applicable factor malnly the composiion
of plan assets held, assessed dsk of assets management and historical retum from plan assels,
** The eatimates of future salary increass considerad in actuarial valuation, taking ascount of irflation, seniority promotion
and other relevent factors, such as supply and demand In the employment market
I Senslivity analyzls

Reasonable pessible change at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial azsumption, holding other assumption
conetant, would have effected the defined benefit obligadion by the amount shown below,

(Rs. In lakhg)

Partlculars 31% March, 2021 21 March, 2020
Increage Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate {0.50 % movement) 3018 (28.44) (26.57) 28.93
Salary escalation rate (0.50% maovemsnt) {28.28) 30.57 25.08 2384
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i Expacted maturliy analygls of the defined bansfite plan In fidure years (R&- In lakhg)
Parficularg Firgt Yoar Second Twoto  Mors than
yoar  Third yoar 3 Yoars

Giratulty 22368 138.79 5911 540.18
TOTAL 22368 138.79 59.11 540.16

IV} Rigk axposurs

Valuations are based on certaln agsumplions, which are dynamk In nature and vary over the ime. As such company ks

exposed to various risks as follow -

A} Salary Gosgt Inflation Risk: The presant value of the Defined Banefit Plan Bability is calculated with refarenca to the
future salaries of parlicipants under the Plan. Increase in salary due to adverse inflationary pressuras might lead to

higher liabiitles.

B) Imvestment Risk — Assets llablliiles mismatch & actual Investment retum on assets kower than the discount rate

asaumed at the last valuation date can Impact the lkabllity.

) Discount Rate : Aeductlon In discount rate In subsequent valuations can Increase the plan's llablihy.
D) Mortality & disablilty — Actual deaths & disablity cases proving lower or higher than assumed In the valuation can

Impact the llablities.

El Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals proving highser or lower than assumed withdrawsls and change of withdrawal

retes at subsequent valuations can Impact Plan's llability.

Note No. 32 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 21 ‘The Effects of Changes in Foreign

Exchange Ratas’

The amount of exchange differsnces (net) credited to the Statement of Proflit & Loss Iz Rs. 121.76 Lakhs (PY.2018-20:

Fis. 305.16 Lakhs).

Note No. 33 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 24 'Related party Disclosures'
A) List of Related Party
I Parties holding significant Influence
 GKS Loglstics Pvt Lid.
) G.K.S.Holdings Pvt. Lid.
I} Kesymanegement parsonnal

Shr 5.5, Poddar - Managing Directar

Shri Gauray Goenka - Joint Managing Director

Shr Rk Suraka - Dlrector & GEO

Smt. Mahima P Agarwal - Nan BExecuthse Director

Shi M.K. Sonthalla - Non BExecutive & Indepandent Director

Shri N. Gopalaswamy - Non Exscutive & Indepardent Dirsctor

Shr M. Mahadevan - Non BExecutive & Independant Director

Smit. Lalitha Kumaramanglam - Non Execitive & Independsant Diractor
I} Relatives of the key management personnal

Smi. Sushma Sureka - Wife of Derector & CEO

Smi. Mahima P Agarwal = Director of the Company and daughter of Managing Director

Shi Geuray Gosnka = Son-Inew of Managing Dirsctor

Ms. Rochna Poddar - Daughter of Managing Director
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

B) The folowing transactions ware camriad out with the related parties during the year :-

) Relsied Parties/Partias Holding Signhficant Influsnce (Rs. In lakhg)
Particulare 2020-21 2016-20
Rent Pald {net of recovery of Re.18.00 lakhe (Previous vear Rs. 18.00 lakhs}} 15.00 15.00
to Smt. Sushma Sureka
Rent Pald 10 M/z G K 5 Holdings Pvt. Limited 1800 18.00
Maintanance / Travelling Expanses Pald to Adralt Urban Developers Pyt Lid. 9.88 7.85
Consultancy fee /Travelling Expenses paid to Ms. Hochna Poddar 14.16 16.88
Rent f Elestricity Expanses recaived from Mfs G K S Holdings Pvt. Limited 0.562 0.61
Rent { Electricity Expenasaa raceived from M/e GKS Logistice Py, Lad, 1.04 1.22

) Key Management Personnel Compensation

There is no ransaction other than managerial remuneration paid as per torms of appointment duly approved by the

sharshalders. Following are the detalls of such managetial remunsration:

{Re. In lakha}
Particulars 2020-21 201920
Short Term Employee Benefits
Salaries & Allowances 305.00 30500
Contribation to Provident Fund 30.60 30.60
Othars- perquishes valua d4 88 43.25
Commission on Profit to the Directors 63.98 62.20
TOTAL 444 .48 44105

i} Sitting Fees pald to Nonh axecutive/ndepencient Director Re. 2.30 lakhe (Previous Year Re. 1.40 Inkhs)

Terme and condidone:

All the fransactions were made on homal commerclal terms and conditions and at merket rates, All outstanding balances

are unsacursd and ars repayabls on dermnand.

Note No. 34 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 'Earning Per Share'

Particulars Units For the yearended  For the year ended
21= March, 2021 1" March, 2020

Baslc Esiming per Shae

Basic net sarnings per share Aftributable to Rs. Lakhs 2,365.76 2,125.37

Equhty Shareholdars

Number of shares outstanding No. 106.1¢ 106.10

Basic Earnings per shara Ra. 22.30 20.03

Diluted Earning per Share

Diluted net samings per share Atirlbutable to Rs. Lakhs 2,365.76 212537

Equity Shareholders

Numbser of sharea outatanding No. 108.10 108.10

Diltsd Eaming Par Shars Rs. 2230 20.039
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Note No. 35 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 37 'Provisions & Contingent llablities.

(h Movement In provision

(i} Contingent llabllitise to the sxtent not provided for In respact of {Re. In iakhs)
Particulars 2019-20
{A} Claims against company not acknowledged as Debis:-

il Incoma Tax matiers in appeals 23.83
{ii} Bervice Tax demand not edmiited by the company and for which 0.38
appeals have been filed with appropriate authorltias.
{B} Guaranteas:-
{ll Letter of Credit against purchase of raw materials 30.39
il Bonds Executed with Customs & GST Authorities 30.00
(i} Bonds Executed with Customz Authorltles for EPCG Licence -
{iv) Bomde Executed with Customs  Authorities for advanca Bosnces 0.05
(v} Bank Guarantges 0.52

(i} Commliments

a. Estimated amount of contracts remainingto be executed on Capltal Accountand not provided for Ra. 1479.48 lakhs (PY.
Ra 3748.43 lakhe ), and advance givan Rs, 458,47 lakhe (P, As,1503.08 lakhs)

b. Other Commitment: NIL

Note No. 36 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 107 'Financial instrument disclosure’

A) Capltal Managoment

For the purpose of Company's Capital Management , Capital includes issuad equity share capital,

B} Financlal izk management
The Company's Financial Risk Management Is an Integral part of how to plan and exacute lts business strategles. The Company's
financial risk management is set by the Board of Directors, The Company's principal finandal liabilities compriss trede payables
and cther payables. The company's princlpal inanclal assets Include trade & other recelvables and cagh and short term doposits.

Risk Exposure arising from Meesurement HManagement
Credit Risk | Trade recelvables Agelng analysls, | Credit limits, Escrow Cover, letters of credit, Export
Cradit Retings Crodit risk Insurance
Ananclal assets measured
at Amortised cost and cash Cradt raings
& cash squhralents
Liquidity sk | Borowing and other llablitas | Raolling cash Avallablity of committed cradlt llnes and bomowing
flows Torecast facilities
Market Long-term Bonmowings at Sansltivity Differant Kinds of loan amangements with varisd tenmms
risk-Interest | varlable rates analygls, Cash (eg. Fixed, floating, rupes, forslgn currency, stc.) &
rate sk Flow Analysis awaping of high cost debts o kow coet debt,
(i Craditrisk

Crodit risk is tha risk of financial loss to the Company if & customer or countor party to a financiel instrument fails 1o moet its
contractual obligations may result Into a financial loss to the Company. Creditrisk arises princlipally from trade recelvables, lpans &

advances.




1 | |8

Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)
a Carrying amount of maximum credit sk as on reporting date

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

31%March, 2021 31%March, 2020

Financlal assets for which loss allowancs Is measured
using 12 manth Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

Non-curent Investment

Other Non-Curmrent Financial Asasts

Current Investmant

Cash & Cash Equivalent

Bank balances other than cash and cash squivalents
Curramt Loan

Othear Current Financial Assets

Financial assets for which loss allowance Is measured using

Liistimes Expacted Credit Loss (ECL)
Trade Receivables

TOTAL

b} Provisionfor Expected Credit or Loss

4,857.68
106.83

4.249.78
781.00
117.14

91.80
10,203.18

407782
14,280.08

{} Financial assets for which loss allowanca s measured using 12 month expacted creditiosses.
The Comgany has asssts where the countar-parties have sufficient capacity to mest the obligations and where the risk of
defaultls very low. Accordingly, na kags allowance for Impalment has been recagnised.

{Il Financlal assetsfor which loss allowanca |s measurad uslng Ife ima expected creditiosses.
The Company provides loss aliwance on trade recelvables using Ife time expected credit loss and a6 per simplified

1,737.74
106.83
3,288.97
1,0633.49
130.51

100.48
8,306.40

4,062.06
10,456.45

approach.
¢) Ageing of trade recelvables
The Apeing of trade receivables Is as below: {Rs%. In Lakhg)
Ageing NotDuo | <0-180 days >160 days Total
Gross Camying amount as on 31.03.2021 2.123.89 1,089.02 80.40 4, 077.82
Impairmemnt kas racognised on above - = - -
Gross Camying amount as on 31.03.2020 1,736,890 2,123.88 201.47 4,082.08
Impairmemnt keas racognisad on above - Z e =

Liquidity Risk

Liquidiity risk ia defined as the risk that the Compeumy will not be able to settis or mest its obligations on time at & reasonabla price,
The Company's treasury department s responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settiement management. In addifion, processes
and pollcies related to such riske are overseen by senlor management. Management monltors the Company's net llquidity position

through rolling forecaste on the basis of expectad cash fiows.

The following are the contractual maturities of financlal llabiiles based on contractual cash flows.




Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)
Tha following are the contraciual maturities of financlal llabliitles based on contractual cash flowse.

{Rs. In Lakhs}

Confractual Maturities of Financial 3 Month or 312 1-2 2-5 | Morathan Total
Liabliitles as at 31.03.2021 lons months yoars yaars & year

Trade payable 1,169.65 7.00 0.18 10.66 435| 1,191.84
Otiver financial lebiles §75.14 - 5 2 = 679.14
TOTAL 1,348.79 7.00 0.18 10.06 435| 1,870.98
Contractual Maturities of Financial 3 Month or 312 1-2 2-5 | Morethan Total
Liabliitles as at 31.03.2020 lags months Yoars yoars 5 yaar

Trade payable 1,845.88 §.32 0,92 5.89 4.26| 1,865.78
Other mancial liabilities 738,52 = = s - 736,52
TOTAL 238241 9.32 .32 £.00 4.26 | 2402230

I Market Risk

Market Risk malnly ralates to the Investment & depesits. Thers Iz no regular business of company for making Investment &
deposits. Howsvar, company manages the cash resources, bomowings strategiss and ansuring compliance of the same with the
guidelines & directions of the Higher Management.

A) Forelgn currencyrisk

C)

The company operatas imomationally and portion of the business s fransacted in sovoral curenties and congaquently the
company ks expesed to forelgn exchanga risk through fs sales In overseas and purchase from overseas suppliers In varous
foralgn cumencias.

The company evaluate exchange rate exposure arlsing from figrelgn cumency transaction and the company follow established
risk managemsint policies. Foreign exchangs exposure risk is largely covered by natural hedging by linking export proceads
with Import pevments  since company has exposures for both exports & Imports and also uses the denvative like forelgn
exchange forward contracts to hadge axposaure to forelgn risk to minkmlse the risk of any poaslble adversse Impact.

{Rs. In Lakhg}
Forelgn curency sxposurs as at 31.03.2021 USD Amount EURCQ Amount
Trade racelvable 20.54 1.501.44 218 187.83
Trade payable 462 337.94 1.52 129.99
Net axpoguns 15.92 1,183.50 067 5784
Forelgn currency exposure as at 31.08.202¢ usp Amount EURO Amount
Trade receivable 12.78 286.98 1.51 124.75
Trade paysble 8.33 479.04 0.7 58.35
Net expoauine 8.45 487.96 0D.80 88.40
interest Rate Rlgk

Imterast rate risk ks the risk that tha fair velue or future cash flows of a financial instument may fluctuats because of changes in
market Intarest rate. In order to optimize the Company's position with regands to Interest Income and Interest expenses and to
manage the Interast rate fsk, treasury performs a comprahensive corporate Intaraest rate sk management by balancing the
prapertion of fixed rate and floading rde financial instruments in its total portfolio,

Other Pricerisk

The company's exposurs towards price risk arzes from Investments held in equlty shares & Mutual Fund are classifled In
belance shest at fair vadue through other comprehansive income & Fair value through Profit and Lose respectivaly. All of the
company’s equity Investmeants are publicallytraded and are listed on NSE and BSE.

o1
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Notes 1o the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021 {contd.)

Note No. 37 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 113 'Falr Value Measurement'

Fair Value Hlararchy
Valuation Technlquas usad to determine falr values:

Specliic valuation technique |5 used to determine the falr value of the financlal Instruments which Include:

I} Forinvestments in Equity Investments- Quated Market prices are used.

I Forinvestments InMutual funda - Closing NAY Is ussd,

W) The canying amouwnt of short term borrowings, frade payables, trade receivables, cash & cash equivalents and other financial
assets and llablitles are considered to be the same at their Falrvalues, dusto thelr shott term nature,

A) Financlal Instruments By Category {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2021
F¥TPL FYTOCI Amortized cost
L. carrying value
Financlal Asasts:
Investmeants
Equity Instrument - 4,857.50 -
Mutual fund 4,249.73 e -
MNational saving cartificate - B 016
Trade Recsivables - " 4,077.82
Cash and Gash Equivalents - ¥ 781.00
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent - - 11714
Seturity deposht - - 117.33
Other Financial Assets - 8 8030
Total Financial Aseets 4,249.73 4,857.50 517T3.7T5
Fnancial Liablity: -
Trade Fayables - - 1,181.84
Other Financial Liablities - - 679.14
Total Financial Liability " 1,870.88
Particulars 51.03.2020
FYTPL FYTOCI Amoriizad cost
l.a. canying value
Financlial Asesls:
Invagtments
Equity Insirument - 1,737.58 -
Mutual fund 3,288.37 - =
National saving cortificate = - 0.16
Trade Receivables - & 4,062.08
Ceash and Cash Equivalents - 5 1,033.49
Bank badances other than cash and cash squivalent - G 130.61
Security deposit - = 113.03
Other Flnanclal Asssts - - 03.26
Total Financlal Asgots 3,288.37 1,737.58 543251
FAnanclal Liabllty:
Trade Payables - 2 1.685.78
Other Financlal Liabliides - 2 736.52
Total Financial Liabiilty - o 2,402.30
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B) Fair Value Hierarchy

As at 315t March 2021 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Financial Instnuenent measured at Falr Value - Lewvel 1 Level 2 Leval 3 Total
recurring falr value measurment
Financial Assels
Investments In Equlty Instruments 4,857.66 - - 4,857.66
Invegtments In Mutual Funds . 4,245.73 - 4,249.73
TOTAL 4,857.68 4,248.73 - 8,107.39
As at 31" March 2020 {Ra. In Lakhe)
Financlal Instrnument measurad at Falr Value - Letval 1 Leval 2 Lavel 2 Total
recurring falr value measurment
Financlal Assels
Investments In Equity Instruments 1,737.58 - - 1,737.68
Inveetments In Mutual Funde H 3,288.57 - 3,288.37
TOTAL 1,737.38 3.288.37 - 502585
C) Fair vadua of financlal assots and liabliites mossurod at amortised cost {A2. In Lakhs)
Particulars Ag at 31 March 2021
Level Carrying Value Falr Value
Financial Azsels
Trade receivables 3 4.077.82 4.077.82
Loans q = .
Cash and cash equivalent a =81.00 =81.00
Other Bank Balances 3 117.14 117.14
Other Financial Assabs 3 81.80 81.80
e y e 3 117.33 117.33
Financial Liablites
Bomowings 3
Trade payables ) )
Other-Financlal Liabllites 3 1,191.84 1,191.84
3 870.14 878.14
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{Rsa. In Lakha)
Particulars As at 31 March 2020
Lewel Carrying Valua Falr Yalua
Financial Azsats
Trade recelvables 3 4,082.06 4,082.06
Loans 3 0 -
Cash and cash equivalent 3 1,033.48 1,033.49
Other Bank Balances 3 130.51 130.51
Other Financlal Asasts g 100.46 100.48
Sacurity Deposlts 8 118.08 118.08
Financial LisbiEthes
Trade peyables 3 1,866.78 1,866.78
Other-Financlal Uabilles 3 738.52 738.52
Basis of Fair Value Hlerarchy

The carrying amaunt of short term bomowings, trade payables, trade recelvables, cash & cash equivalents and cther financlal
assets and Babilities are considersed to be the same at their Fair values, duse to their short term naturs.

"Falrvalue ofthe financial Instruments |s clasatled Invarious falr value hlerarchles basad on the following three levels:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unediusted} In active market for Identical assets or lleblities.

Leval 2: Inputs other than quoted price included within level 1 thet are obearvable for tha asaat or liability, either directy {j.e. a8
prices) or indirectly (.e. derived from prices).The falr value of finandial Instruments that are not raded In an aclive market Is
determined using market approach and valuation techniques which maximize the uss of obearvable market data and rely azlitis as
poasible on entity-specific astimates. [ significant inputs required to fair value an nstrumeant are obsarvable, the instrumant is
Ingleded In Lovel 2.

Lewval 3: Inpuits for the assets of llabilities that are not based on obssrvable market data {unobservable iInpuits).IT ona o more of the
slgnificant Inputs |s not based on observable market data, the falr value Is determined using generally accepted pricing modeals
beasad on & discourted cash flow anelysis, with the most significant inputs being the discount e that reflects the cradit sk of
counter party. The falr value of frade recetvables, trade payables and other Current financlal assets and llablities Is considerad to
be equal o the camying amounts of thess tems due to thelr short-termn nature. Whene such lems are Mon-cumsnt In nature, the
sama has bean cdassified as Level 3 and fair value determined using discourted cash flow basis. Similarly, unquobed equity
Instruments where most recent Information to measure falr valus Is Insufficlent, or if thers Is a wide range of possible falr value
measuwements, cost has been consldered as the best estimate of falr value. There haz been no change In the valuation
methodology Tor Level 3 Inputs during the year. The Company has not classified any meterial inanclal Instruments under Level 3 of
the falrvalue hlerarchy. There were no transfers between Lavel 1 and Level 2 during the year.”

NOTE NO. 38 : Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 ' Operating segment’

The company ls domiclied In Indla. The amount of s nevenuse from extemal customers broken down by location of the customers s
shown in thetable below.

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars For the year snded For the year ended
ag on 31" March, 2021  ag on 31" March, 2020

Revenue from extemal customerns T441.44 10,750.24
India 22010.28 20,446.56
TOTAL 28,451.72 40,187.10




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021

Note No. 39 : Disclosure of Corporate soclal responsibliity (CSR)

As par secion 135 of companles act the company Is required to spend In every financlal year, at least 2% of the average net profits ofthe
company made during the three Immediataty preceding financial year In accordance with s CSR policy.

A, Grossamount required to bespent by the Company during the year 2020-21 - Rs. 66.90 Lakhs (Year 201%-20- Rs. 53.84 Lakhs)

B Amountspentdurngthe yearon:

{Rs. In Lakhg})
Particulars Your 2020-2021 Yoar 201920
Fald Yeat to Total Pald Yot to Total
be pald be pald
§ Construction/Acquisition of any assais - - : -
I} Purposes other than {I) above 65.92 . 56.92 80.62 80.62

* Pl refor Note no. 28.2




Notes




Rupees

BOOK VALUE PER SHARE & EPS
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Corporate Office :

Rosy Tower, 3rd Floor,

8, Mahatma Gandhi Road,

Chennai- 600 034

Tel : (91) 44 28260929, 45008003

Email: headoffice@poddarpigmentsltd.com

Regional Office :

MUMBAI

302, Nanak Chambers, 3rd floor. (Opp. Fun Republic)
New Link Road, Andheri ( West), Mumbai- 400 053
Tel: (91) 22- 40020304

Email: mumbai@poddarpigmentsltd.com

KOLKATA

Mangalam-B, 2nd Floor, 26, Hemanta Basu Sarani
Kolkata 700 001

Tel: (91) 33 2231 8147

Email: kolkata@poddarpigmentsltd.com

NEW DELHI

A-283, Ground Floor Okhla Industrial Areal, Phase-|
New Delhi 110 020

Tel: (91) 11-41005204

Email: delhi@poddarpigmentsltd.com

BOOKPOST

If Undelivered, please return to
Registered Office & Works

PODDAR PIGMENTS LTD.

E-10, 11 & F-14 to 16

RIICO Industrial Area, Sitapura

Jaipur 302 022

Tel:: (91) 141-2770202,2770203

Email: jaipur@poddarpigmentsltd.com

FORENSIC TESTING

LAEORATONY

FM 53726
AN ISO 9001: 2015 COMPANY
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